

Principal's Report 2022

Contents

1. Principal's Address	1
2. College Awards	7
3. Principal's Honour Roll	
4. University Positions	
5. Prizes and Scholarships	
6. Centenary Decade UG Research Grants	
7. Faculty Achievements	
8. Non-Teaching Staff Achievements	
9. Student Research	
10. Research and Learning Centres	
11. Career Guidance and Placement Cell	
12. Science Society	
13. Student Union	
14. Extra-Curricular Activities	
15. Extension Activities	
16. Department Academic Societies	
17. Community Outreach Activities	
18. National Service Scheme	
19. Sports	
20. Library	
21. Admissions 2021-22	
22. Financial Assistance to Students	
23. Retirements	
24. Obituary	



Principal's Address

Distinguished Chief Guest Shri Amitabh Kant, Distinguished Alumna Ms Bela Negi, Esteemed Chairman Shri Alok B. Shriram, Members of the Governing Body, Colleagues, Friends and Dear Students:

I welcome you all to the Centennial College Day celebrations. It is a moment of pride for us to enter the hundredth year of our existence. It is additionally an overwhelming experience for me, as I stand here not just as the Head of the Institution, but also as a proud alumna of the College. From the 'Indraprastha Putri Pathshala' in a small Haveli to an Institution of Academic Excellence with a student strength of more than four thousand young confident women, it has been a remarkable journey. We hold our values dear to our heart and look ahead with hope and optimism. Our students have made a mark in diverse fields and have stood up as role models of women's courage, confidence and creativity.

We are honoured to have amongst us Mr Amitabh Kant, who is presently the G20 Sherpa of India during its Presidency year. Prior to this, he was the CEO of NITI Aayog (National Institution for Transforming India), the premier policy Think Tank of the Government of India. He has also served as the Secretary, Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP), Government of India. He has also worked as the Secretary, Tourism, Kerala; Joint Secretary, Tourism, Government of India; District Collector, Kozhikode and CEO, Delhi-Mumbai Industrial Corridor. Shri Amitabh Kant is a member of the Indian Administrative Service, (Kerala Cadre, 1980 Batch). He is the author of *Branding India: An Incredible Story, Incredible India 2.0* and has edited *The Path Ahead: Transformative Ideas for India*. He has been a key driver of 'Make in India', 'Startup India', 'Incredible India' and 'God's Own Country' initiatives, which positioned and branded India and Kerala State as leading manufacturing and tourism destinations. These campaigns have won several international awards and embraced a host of activities, such as infrastructure development, product enhancement, private-public partnership, positioning and branding.

We are proud to have amongst us our dear alumna Ms Bela Negi, who is a Writer, Director, Producer, and also the Founder Trustee of LEAFBIRD Foundation, which works towards Community Empowerment in remote areas of Uttarakhand, sustainable livelihood including local crafts connected to natural resources, relevant education and afforestation. Ms Bela Negi finished her schooling in Nainital before she moved to join B.A (Hons) English in Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi. This was followed by a degree in Cinema with a specialisation in Film Editing at the Film and Television Institute of India, Pune. In the past few years, she has written many scripts and currently runs a production house named 'Nitric Films'. *Daayen ya Baayen* is Ms Negi's debut feature film and has been written, directed and edited by her.

I take this opportunity to express my heartfelt gratitude and deep regards for my predecessor Prof Babli Moitra Saraf, who superannuated on 31 August 2022 after having steered the institution for 13 years with dedication, devotion and vision. I wish her all the best in all her future endeavours.

As we march towards our centenary, I am delighted to announce that the College will host a series of academic and extracurricular activities to commemorate the Centennial and Centenary celebrations throughout the years 2023 and 2024. The Heritage Calendar of the College is being released today as part of the decade-long practice initiated to commemorate the Centenary of the College. As part of the Centennial celebrations, we have submitted our applications for a commemorative Postal Stamp and a Coin from the Treasury of Government of India. The first event in the series of Centennial and Centenary celebrations will be the IP LitFest scheduled for 9-10 February 2023 organised by the Translation and Translation Studies Centre of the College. The Centennial of the oldest women's College of the University of Delhi is to be looked at as a vantage point of women's empowerment. We will try and dedicate our events to foreground women in leadership positions in arts and culture, business and economy, media and cinema, defence services, public health and community outreach, environment and sustainable development. A series of Conferences, Symposia, Heritage Walks, Musical Evenings, Theatrical Performances will unfold during the next two years.

We are happy to share that the College has been accredited A+ with a CGPA of 3.33 in its second cycle of NAAC Accreditation. Following the recommendations of the NAAC Peer Team, the College has taken significant measures to augment research and innovation. A major step in this direction is the constitution of a Research and Development Cell in the College. The College has improved its NIRF ranking and has moved up by six positions and submitted the report for the academic year 2021-22.

In its journey towards academic excellence, the entire community of Indraprastha College for Women have striven to place the College where it is today. I congratulate the teaching and non-teaching staff on their promotions across various stages. We now have Prof Anindita Roy Saha, Department of Economics and Prof Rekha Upreti, Department of Hindi added to our list of Professors. Dr Akansha, Department of Policial Science, Dr Shweta Sharda, Department of Commerce, Dr Ruchika Singh, Department of History and Dr Mayuri Gogoi, Department of Philosophy were promoted as Associate Professors. Dr Anshu, Department of Psychology and Ms Bithika Gorai, Department of English have received their respective promotions.

To enhance our international linkages, the Translation and Translation Studies Centre of the College collaborated with the Faculty of Letters, University of Lisbon to organise an International Conference on the theme 'Indian Languages: Literature and Conversations'. Dr Ankita Pandey from the Department of Political Science has been appointed as the Departmental Lecturer on Modern South Asian Studies in the University of Oxford w.e.f. 1 September 2022 for a period of three years. Several other colleagues presented their research at prestigious international fora. Dr Aatina Nasir Malik, Department of Sociology, Dr Divya Mehta, Department of English, Dr Rituparna Patgiri, Department of Sociology and Dr Aahana B. Chopra, Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication went to University of Cambridge; Universitat Complutense de Madrid, Spain; European Association for Social Anthropologists, Belfast, Northern Ireland; and Deakin University, Melbourne, Australia respectively. Dr Aahana has also been inducted as a Member of the Censor Board of Film Certification, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Government of India.

The College further strengthened its international outreach by hosting several reputed scholars. The Department of History organized a Talk on 'Translation and Transformation of Sanskrit Texts: Persian Versions of Indian Lore' by Dr Eva Orthmann, University of Gottingen. Department

of Political Science organized an International Webinar Series on 'Understanding South Asia:Nationalism and Nation Building', with invited speakers from Pakistan, Bangladesh, Afghanistan, Sri Lanka and others. The Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication hosted the Visit of Mr Ahmed Saleh, Director General of National and International Exhibitions, Ministry of Culture, Egypt.

Adding to the credit of the College, Dr Supriya Saha, Department of Philosophy has been awarded the 'Valuable Service Meritorious Certificate' by the National Award Authority of the International Award for Young People (IAYP). Dr Vinita Sinha, Department of English is the Joint Secretary, Oral History Association of India (OHAI). Prof Jyoti Trehan Sharma, Department of Political Science has been inducted as a member of the Committee constituted by the University of Delhi to develop a 'Centre for Independence and Partition Studies'.

This year saw the execution and implementation of the National Education Policy (NEP) 2020. The College stands committed towards its success. 28 Members of the Faculty have undertaken Faculty Development Programs designed for Skill Enhancement Courses and Value Addition Courses under NEP. A Skill Development Centre has been set up in line with the vision of the University of Delhi towards NEP. On 27 September 2022, the College organised a day long Symposium on 'Rashtriya Shiksha Neeti: Hindi aurMatribhashaonkaSandarbh'.

This year the College has admitted 1344 students in Undergraduate courses and 138 students in M.A. Previous through CUET. The College has enrolled 15 Foreign Students representing 8 countries. Upholding the College Policy, Full Fee waiver has been granted to 99 students, Partial Fee Waiver to 492 students, Partial Hostel Fee Waiver to 7 students, Full waiver of College fee to 77 students with disability and Full/Partial Hostel Fee Waiver to 21 students with disability. It also gave Financial Assistance to 7 students for participating in conferences and seminars. The College also supported 212 students with financial assistance received from other organisations. As a special initiative, the College has procured 60 chairs to suit the need of the left-handed writers.

2022 has also been a year of transition. After a gap of almost three years, we switched back to the offline mode from online. It brought in a new set of challenges not only in terms of revival of the infrastructure but also in terms of physical and mental well-being of our students in particular. The College expanded its mental health services by appointing Ms Tanya Singh, an alumna, to complement the services of the current College Counsellor Ms Lalita Kaushik. I thank the entire College Community for their cooperation in handling the situation.

As a recognition of the sustained environmental commitments, the College is now a recognized Social Entrepreneurship, Swachhta and Rural Engagement Cell (SES REC) Institution, which has been awarded by the Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education, Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education, Government of India. The College has also received recognition from the Municipal Corporation of Delhi (MCD) for the Green and Sustainable Practices, including Comprehensive Waste Management, generating in-house Compost and efforts to reduce the Carbon Footprint.

The College has maintained its green cover and received several prizes in the 64th Annual Flower Show at the University of Delhi. It also participated in the Shatabdi Vriksharopan 2022, wherein trees and saplings were planted in the available spaces of the College under the aegis of Centenary Celebrations of the University. Another event under this umbrella was a Symposium on *'JanmoBhumi* to *TapoBhumi*: A Journey of Consciousness' on the occasion of the 150th Birth Anniversary of Sri Aurobindo, organised by the Department of Philosophy.

I congratulate Dr Ritu Singhal, Department of Computer Science, Dr Papori Konwar, Department of Policial Science, Dr Akansha, Department of Political Science, Dr Gagan Gera, Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Dr Jitendra Kumar, Department of History and Dr Sonali Yadav, Department of Geography on being conferred their doctoral degrees. Several members of the faculty have

contributed and enhanced the research and academic profile of the institution. Four colleagues have published five books, ten have written twelve chapters in edited books. Twenty-eight faculty members have published forty-eightre search papers in peer-reviewed journals of national and international repute. Forty-five colleagues served as Chairpersons, Resource Persons, Panelists and Invited Speakers at various prestigious Seminars and Conferences. Twenty-five members of the faculty have been involved in Curriculum Development and Syllabus Restructuring. Seven members have been involved in supervision of doctoral theses. The Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) has conducted regular meetings and audits to pave the institutional roadmap.

Our Research and Learning Resource Centres have further contributed to the academic standards of the College. These include several Lecture Series, Seminars and Workshops in online, physical and hybrid modes. The Centre for Yoga and Wellbeing organised a 32-hour Certificate Course on 'Well-Being through Yoga'. The Centre for Interdisciplinary Studies organised an online lecture series on Public Health. The Centre for Earth Studies organised a 30-hour Certificate Course on 'Climate Change: Adaptation and Mitigation'. The Centre conducted a Workshop on Air Quality and Human Health in collaboration with Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi, sponsored by the Department of Science and Technology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India. It also conducted a Workshop on 'Solid Waste Management: Awareness on Solid Waste Management and Segregation at Source' in collaboration with the Municipal Corporation of Delhi. The College has approved two more Research and Learning Centres namely, the Centre for Disability Studies, which was launched on World Braille Day, 4 January 2023 and the Centre for Cultural Studies which will be launched soon.

The Career Guidance and Placement Cell (CGPC) of the College has been very active this year with a total of 135 job offers, including the highest package of Rs. 21.5 Lakhs by D.E Shaw. It organised a 30-hour Online Certificate Course on 'Women in Data Program: Data and Analytics' in collaboration with Learning Links Foundation. The Cell has also initiated a Lecture Series on Career Guidance by experts in various fields. The first one in the series was a Seminar on 'Careers in Civil Services' by Dr Apala Mishra, IFS Officer, AIR 09 (UPSC Batch 2020) which received an overwhelming response from the students.

The Equal Opportunity Cell and Enabling Unit of the College have upheld the College's commitment towards its students with special needs. It has organised several activities such as, Courses on Conversation and Communication Skills, Mobility Orientation Programmes, ten-day Self-Defence Skills Training Workshop by personnel from Delhi Police. It observed the World White Cane Day and the International Day of Persons with Disabilities. The College has signed an MOU with 'Help The Blind Foundation' to start Education, Mobility and Employability Training (EMET), a two-year programme for the second-year students with visual disabilities.

The National Service Scheme (NSS) of the College organised several events of national importance. These include National Youth Festival, 'Suraya Namaskar for Vitality' as part of 'Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav', Prabhat Pheris under the 'Har Ghar Tiranga' Campaign, SVEEP Week-Jan Manch, National Girl Child Day, Poshan Maah, National Cancer Awareness Day, Plog Run, Expressive Arts Workshop on 'We (Women) Matter', and many more. NSS along with the Students' Union organised a Festivals Mela.

The Community Outreach Project of the College, Project Noor organised a fabric collection drive and sale of clothing stitched by women of the Manual Scavenging Community, in the College.

The College has always supported and been in alignment with the events of national importance. The College observed all the events flagged by the Ministry of Education as part of its National Agenda. The College has been celebrating 'Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav' and International Year of Millet with full enthusiasm and fervour through year-long activities under this banner. Several other national and international days of importance have been observed with zeal and respect. These include events like, 'Har Ghar Tiranga', 'Partition Horrors Remembrance Day', 'Nadi ko Jano', 'Swachh Bharat', 'Fit India Movement', 'Nasha Mukt Bharat Abhiyaan', 'Vigilance Awareness Week', 'Pariksha Pe Charcha', 'Discrimination Against Women Pakhwara', 'Constitution Day', 'National Unity Day', 'International Yoga Day', 'Bharatiya Bhasha Diwas' and many more.

The 15th Annual Public Lecture of the College was delivered by Mr Sanjeev Sanyal, Principal Economic Advisor, Government of India on the topic, 'How to Make Decisions in a Topsy-Turvy World'.

Our students have exhibited exemplary performance in academic and co-curricular activities throughout the year. I am happy to announce that thirteen students from the Department of Sanskrit were awarded All India Merit Scholarship by the Central Sanskrit University, Janakpuri, New Delhi. Forty-nine students have been awarded Millennium Fellowship for Sustainable Development Goals for the Class of 2022. Twenty-seven students published their research papers and forty-eight students presented their papers at the inter-College/University level. I would like to mention here that all the Departments of the College have given impetus to research and organized Research Methodology Workshops for their students. In addition, the English Editorial Society organized a Workshop on 'The Making of a Book: Editing and Publishing'.

Our student Ms Sutapa Goswami, B.A. (H) Psychology has shown promising research work at reputed educational and research institutions including theUniversity of California, Los Angeles, USA, Laboratory for Stress Assessment and Research, Mind-Body Trauma Care Lab at University of Minnesota, Duluth USA, and UX Lab, Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi.

Ms Aditi Jain, B.A. (H) English was selected for the 'Text and Context' course of Scottish Universities' International Summer School (SUISS) 2022 at Edinburgh, Scotland. Ms Swetarupa Misra, B.A. Program has been awarded the Felix Scholarship to pursue M.A. in Gender Studies at the School of Oriental and African Studies (SOAS), University of London. Ms Paladugu Janika, B.A. (H) Economics undertook the adventurous journey for Bronze Level as per the requirement of International Award for Young People Award Program to explore the heritage monuments, culture, flora and fauna of Delhi.

Taking forward the institutional vision and mission of diversity integration and inclusion, the different co-curricular societies, extension cells and departments of the College kept its Calendar of Activities buzzing with both academic and extra-curricular events. The College hosted the K.K. Birla Memorial Debate, which received large participation from other colleges and universities. We wish to make it an annual event on our activity calendar. The Round Table Conference on Gandhi was organised this year at a larger scale, where our students presented excellent research papers and bagged all the prizes in a national level competition. The Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant which was initiated in 2014, is nearing its completion. This year 10 projects have been awarded the grant under faculty mentorship. A one-week training and ability enhancement workshop on 'Data Analytics, Visualization and Presentation' was conducted by the Department of Computer Science for the entire staff.

Our students have shown their excellence in sports and have won many laurels for the College. Our Karate girl, Ms Rhea Sinha won three Gold and one Bronze medals in the District Karate Championship. She has now been selected for the State Championship which is going to be held in Lucknow. Ms Kiran Kalkal won two gold medals at the All India Intervarsity Tennis Championship and All India Zonal University Tennis Championship. Ms Josel Joseph won a Bronze medal at the Mixed Netball Federation Cup, and Ms Arushi Kotwal won a Gold Medal in the North Zone Intervarsity Chess Championship. Ms Diksha Mathur won a Gold medal in the 37th Delhi State Shooting Championship.

To improve peer perception and overall public profile of the College, the students have taken the lead and are creating amazing content for all its social media handles which will give us a greater visibility. Alumnae of the College have initiated the process of registration of the Alumnae Association.

Among the Non-Teaching Staff, three members participated in workshops organised by the University. Hindi Workshop was conducted by Prof Harsh Bala Sharma, Department of Hindi, for the non-teaching staff on the occasion of Hindi Diwas. This year the Certificate of Appreciation is being awarded to Section Officers, Mr Rahul Tanwar and Mr Vimal Bhatt, for their dedicated services. I also thank both Administrative Officers Mr Dinesh Sundriyal and Mr Jagdish Kandpal for carrying out various tasks with dedication and precision.

I owe a big thanks to all my colleagues from the faculty. I can just say that they form the nerve centre of the institution. I feel privileged to mention a few names who have contributed above and beyond the call of duty. I seek forgiveness if I miss out some names inadvertently. I thank Dr Vinita Sinha, Prof Anindita Roy Saha, Prof RekhaUpreti, Dr Divya Mehta, Dr Akansha, Dr Nidhi Malik, Dr Vagisha Sharma, Dr Seema Singh, Dr Gunjan Khurana, Dr Mitu Rohatgi, Dr Vinita Kaul Dar, Dr Anita Agrawal, Dr Shubhra Seth, Prof Harsh Bala Sharma, Prof Archana Singhal, Dr Veena Gupta, all Teachers-in-Charge and Officers on Special Duty, Coordinators of Centres, Advisors to the Students' Union and Extra-curricular Societies, members of various Staff Council Committees and the list goes on. Today's celebrations have served to highlight the spirit of affection, loyalty and co-operation which is a hallmark of our great institution.

Finally, on behalf of myself and the staff and students of Indraprastha College for Women, I would like to express my deep gratitude to our Chief Guest, Mr Amitabh Kant and Distinguished Alumna, Ms Bela Negi, for their gracious presence at the Centennial College Day celebrations.

I also take this opportunity to thank the University, and the Governing Body, in particular the Chairman, Shri Alok B Shriram for his unstinted support and valuable inputs in matters of the College. I thank all other members of the Governing Body who are supporting us in various ways and are particularly enthusiastic about the Centennial Celebrations.

We begin the journey towards our Centenary with a feeling of pride, optimism and the desire to achieve greater heights and glory for our College.

Prof Rekha Sethi Principal (Acting)

College Awards

Outstanding Student of the College

Annie Shrestha is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics with an outstanding academic record. She has secured third position in both Part I and Part II University examinations. A keen researcher, Annie has written research papers and won prizes at paper presentation competitions held at colleges across University of Delhi. She has worked as a research assistant for a project on Digital Financial Inclusion at the ICRIER (Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relations). She has represented the country in a group research project on women empowerment, organized by the South Asian Economics Students Meet (SAESM) with the support of the World Bank. She has served as the Vice President of IPCW Chapter of GAEE (Global Association of Economics Education) and Student Secretary at the Center for Interdisciplinary Studies. Annie has also worked as the induction committee member of the Society of Nepali Women in Economics, and is currently serving as the Associate Editor of the Departmental Journal, *Prophets of Profit*.

She is awarded the Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Outstanding Student of the College.

Bidisha Maharana, a Final Year student of the Department of History has successfully combined a consistently good academic performance and extensive research work with remarkable extracurricular achievements. She has diligently worked as the History Department's Cultural Secretary, the English Editor of *Reminiscence*, Magazine of History Department and the General Secretary of *Alaap*, Indian Music Society. She has completed a certificate course in Gender and Sexuality from the University of Pittsburgh. Her versatility extends to public speaking and creative writing and she has participated in numerous prestigious open mic events. As a part of the Lighthouse's Global Pen Pals project, an initiative under Melton Foundation that aims to foster friendship between India and Pakistan, she has been involved in hosting and scripting a global podcast series, exchanging of letters and working on a documentary film. A budding poetess, her poems have received special recognition and have been published in anthologies by Spotwrite Publication, as well as online blogs and e-magazines.

She is awarded the Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Mira Pradeep Singh for the Outstanding Student of the College.

Jomilin John is a Final Year student of the Department of Political Science with an excellent academic record. She has a keen aptitude for research in international relations, climate change and contemporary politics that is evidenced through paper presentations and research publications in journals of repute. She has also published articles in Times of India and other dailies. Jomilin has represented India at the 17th United Nations Conference of Youth at Sharm-El-Sheikh, Egypt. She has won awards and recognitions as a member of the World Youth Alliance. She has also been an active member of societies like the Gandhi Study Circle, Eco Club and Poetry and Elocution Club. Deeply conscious and aware of her social responsibilities, she has participated extensively in various community service initiatives and is an education mentor at *Desh Ke Mentor* programme of Delhi Government.

She is awarded the Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Mira Pradeep Singh for the Outstanding Student of the College.

M. Sai Soundarya is a Final Year student of the Department of B.A. Program with an excellent academic record. She is a published reporter with regular contributions in ED Times on economy and world politics. She has won multiple awards in writing, debate and dance competitions organized at various colleges of University of Delhi. She has worked diligently as the Cultural Secretary of the B.A. Program Students' Council for two consecutive years. Her excellent academic and extracurricular achievements are equaled by her contribution to community service. She was the team leader for *Sakhi*, a COVID-19 help desk established by B.A. Program students fraternity, and an active member of Project *Noor*. She has engaged with the community by undertaking initiatives at GirlUp Rooh, a campaign of the United Nations Foundation to advocate and raise awareness for girls' empowerment around the world.

She is awarded the Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Meena Bhargava for the Outstanding Student of the College.

Simran Mudgal is a Final Year student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication. She has demonstrated both academic excellence and extracurricular achievements. She received the 'Best Paper Presentation Award' at the International Conference on Media Science and Digital Communication and has a published research paper to her credit. She has participated in several initiatives of the Model United Nations (MUN) and has won awards such as 'Best Delegate' at the 7th edition of Youth International Summit MUN, and 'Best Delegate' at YUVA International MUN. Simran has been selected for Policy Research under the Global Youth Forum. Simran has also been selected as a Teach For India Fellow for the 2023 cohort by the Teach For India Organisation.

She is awarded the Indraprastha College Prize for the Outstanding Student of the College.

All-Round Excellence Award

Aakansha Sethi is a Final Year student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication. She has an excellent academic record with first position in Part-I University examination. She has served as the General Secretary of *Izhaar*, the Poetry and Elocution Club of IPCW. She is the recipient of the prestigious Diana award given to inspirational young people for creating and sustaining positive social change. For her excellent contribution to social service, Akanksha was awarded the 'Leo Member of the Year' by the Leo Club, University of Delhi. She was also awarded 'Top Winning Entry' in the CRY storytelling competition in 2021. She has won prizes in creative writing competitions, and has led several community service projects.

She is awarded the Prof. Ram Deo and Mrs Swarn Chandra Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Indra Chandra for All-Round Excellence.

Aditi Jain is a Final Year student of the Department of English with promising research abilities. She is currently the President of Oghma, the English Editorial Society and the Editor of Outis, the English Literary Society. She attended the Scottish Universities International Summer School 2022 with a partially funded scholarship. Her debut collection of poetry titled 'Chaotic Cosmos' was published in March 2021. She has won Best Paper awards for her academic and scholarly work. She has been a volunteer at Teach for India and has taken the initiative to create the Rising Readers Club to encourage reading and storytelling sessions with underprivileged children. Aditi has also received the prestigious United Nations Millennium Fellowship for Project Read and Rise.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh for All-Round Excellence.

Ishika Kiran is a Final Year student of the Department of B.A. Program. Ishika is a keen debater and is currently serving as the President of the English Debating society at IPCW. She has won multiple awards in debating and adjudication for the college at various platforMs She is a published author at Live Wire and served as the Editor-in-Chief of IP *Vaani*, the Broadcast Club of B.A. Program. Her research paper won the first prize at the inter-college student paper presentation competition. She has received the prestigious UN Millennium Fellowship in 2021. She was the president of the Global Youth Forum's IPCW Chapter. Ishika has worked as a media intern at the office of the CM, Govt of NCT of Delhi under the Dialogue and Development Commission. She is also the student editor of PRCI's (Public Relations Council of India) *Kautilya* Magazine.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh for All-Round Excellence.

Raghavi Nagpaul is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics. She has a good academic record and has actively participated in extracurricular activities and community service. She is a student volunteer for the Project RISE and a Millennium Fellow. Her contribution as the President of *Simulacra*, Film and Photography Society is also significant. She has directed two short films and won several prizes in inter-college photography events. She is currently serving as the Associate Editor and Production Editor of the Departmental Journal, *Prophets of Profit*. She is a co-founding member of GAEE-IPCW Chapter.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Mira Pradeep Singh for All-Round Excellence.

Sarah Shaan is a Final Year student of the Department of Sociology. She has excelled in both academics and extracurricular activities. Sarah has served as the General Secretary of NSS, IPCW (2021-22). She has presented research papers at various inter-college competitions and bagged many prizes in creative writing competitions such as essay writing, blog writing and photography contests. She was a recipient of the UN Millennium Fellowship, under which she founded a project titled *Khairiyat* that focuses on SDG 3 (good health and well-being). Sarah is also a recipient of a membership grant for undergraduate students of Research Committee 32 of the International Sociological Association (ISA) for her community service.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Mira Pradeep Singh for All-Round Excellence.

Shubhra Uniyal, a Final Year student of the Department of History has combined a consistently good academic performance and research acumen with excellent credentials as a debater and adjudicator. She has been the General Secretary of the English Debating Society (2022-23) and the winner of national English debating tournaments like the Smt. Durgabhai Deshmukh Conventional Debate 2021, University of Delhi, and the Parliamentary Debate 2021, Ambedkar University. She has been an Adjudicator at international debating tournaments like Asia World School's Debate and Rahat Fundraiser Debate. Deeply committed to community initiatives, she has been a researcher and content writer for the NGO Shiksha Bank recognized by NITI Aayog. She has been a part of the PR Team of Leo Club, a Non-Profit Organization of University of Delhi and has been awarded the best performing individual for the same.

She is awarded the Pushpa Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Meena Bhargava for All-Round Excellence.

College Excellence Award

Akshta Khandelwal, a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science has three research paper presentations to her credit. She has been the Technical Head at NSS, and is currently serving as the President of *Baithak*, Music Archives and Listening Room of IPCW. As a NSS member, she completed 120+ hours in community service work. A keen learner, Akshta has successfully completed various training programs and courses, and conducted a workshop on cybersecurity for *Ananta*, the Science Society of the College.

Anjali Bhardwaj is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics. She has participated and won prizes in several paper presentations and case study competitions. Her research papers and articles have been published in the Departmental journal and blog. She has rendered her services to *Mahila Kalyan Samiti*, a not-for-profit organization, to facilitate skill development workshops and fairs for the sale of products manufactured by self-help groups. She is currently working as the Student Secretary at Centre for Interdisciplinary Studies, IPCW and as the Associate Editor of the Departmental Journal, *Prophets of Profit*.

Ankita Bora is a Final Year student of the Department of English with a brilliant academic record. As the President of *Outis*, the English Literary Society, she has demonstrated strong leadership qualities. Ankita received the Kamath Literary Award in 2021. She has won prizes in various intra-college and inter-college competitions on paper presentation, poetry recitation and creative writing. She has worked extensively with the NGO YugoYuva.

Dhriti Jain is a Final Year student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication. She has served as the President of NSS (2021-22) and was selected for the UN Millennium Fellowship. She has also been selected as 'Delhi State Representative' by University of Delhi for the national integration camp organized by the Government of Haryana. Dhriti has participated in many international and national conferences and was involved in the Mission Plasma Donation Drive of Fever 104 FM during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Kanak Suyal is a Final Year student of the Department of Sociology. Her academic credentials are equalled by her active participation in extracurricular activities. She has participated in student paper presentations and has won several prizes in inter-college essay writing competitions. She is committed to community and social service and has been an active member of NSS.

Mahi Dheri is a Final Year student of the Department of Psychology. With a keen interest in writing, Mahi has published blog posts and articles, and has presented a research paper. She is extensively involved in the performance and promotion of Kathak for which she has received scholarship from the Centre for Cultural Resources and Training under the aegis of Ministry of Culture, Government of India. Mahi is actively engaged in community service and peer support prograMs

Navya Jain is a Final Year student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication with a good academic record. She has held various positions at the College and Department level and won prizes in case solving, quiz and debate competitions. She served the community during COVID-19 #YoungWarrior movement, activated by the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, CBSE, YuWaah (Generation Unlimited India), and UNICEF India.

Nikita Dey is a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science with an exceptional academic record. She secured second position in Part I and first position in Part II University examination. She won the 'Best Award' for an international group project on software coding supported by the Government of South Korea. A prodigious artist, Nikita has won prizes in several inter-college art competitions. She is currently serving as the Social Media Head of *Ananta*, the Science Society of the College.

Nilabja Das is a Final Year student of the Department of Political Science with commendable academic and extra-curricular achievements. She has presented a research paper and won prizes in various competitions on poetry, policy analysis and essay writing. A committed social worker, Nilabja has served as a volunteer with Covid Assam Network to develop a COVID-19 helpline database.

Prakritika Kumari is a Final Year student of the Department of Sanskrit with a good academic record. She has commendable research abilities and an excellent command over the recitation of Vedic mantras. She has participated and won prizes in inter-college and intra-college competitions organized by Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre and the Department of Sanskrit such as 'Shlokavritti', 'Natyamanchan', 'Prashnamanch' and 'Akshar-shlok'.

Preeti, a Final Year student of the Department of History has a consistently good academic record. She has to her credit a research paper coauthored for an international conference. An active member of the History Academic Society, she is currently its Vice President and has contributed significantly to the Department as a member of its social media team. An avid photographer, she has won several prizes in inter and intra-college photography competitions. She qualified as the finalist in Toycathon Grand Finale 2021 launched under 'Aatma Nirbhar Bharat Abhiyaan' for creatively designing a board game for studying History. **Prishita Tahilramani** is a Final Year student of the Department of B.A. Program. Prishita is a prolific debater and has won multiple accolades for her debating at various platforMs She has received the prestigious UN Millennium Fellowship in 2022 for her community service initiative 'Project *Tabdeeli*'. Her research paper won the first prize at an inter-college student paper presentation competition.

Shruti Gauba is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics. Shruti has been instrumental in establishing the IPCW Chapter of GAEE (Global Association of Economics Education). She has won several prizes in the paper presentation competitions organized by the Department and various colleges of University of Delhi. She is currently serving as the Associate Editor of Departmental Journal, *Prophets of Profit*.

Sadhvi Pandey is a Final Year student of the Department of Economics. She has actively participated in case study competitions held by eminent institutions including IIMs She is a co-founding member of GAEE-IPCW Chapter. She has also served as Web Editor at DU Express. Her research papers and articles have been published in the Departmental Journal and one of her poems is published by LiveWire.

Vaaridhi Madan is a Final Year student of the Department of Psychology. A Millennium Fellow for the Class of 2022, she has been the cofounder of Project *Tabdeeli*. An avid debater, she has won several awards in debate and adjudication for the college at various national and international platforMs Vaaridhi believes in empowering young children and has been involved with various organizations as a teaching volunteer and a mental health advocate.

Principal's Honour Roll

For Individual Initiative and Significant Achievement beyond the Curriculum.

- For serving as Campus Directors for the Millennium Fellowship offered by the Millennium Campus Network and United Nations Academic Impact and leading their cohorts for social impact projects on-campus to meet UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). Himanshu Choudhary, B.A. (P) Part III Janvi Yadav, B.A. (H) Philosophy Part III Kirti Mondal, B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III Samiksha Malhotra, B.A. (P) Part II
- For significant research work at reputed educational and research institutions including the UCLA (University of California, Los Angeles, USA) Laboratory for Stress Assessment and Research, Mind-Body Trauma Care Lab at University of Minnesota, Duluth USA, and UX Lab, IIT (Indian Institute of Technology) Delhi.
 Sutapa Goswami, B.A. (H) Psychology Part III
- For rendering community service through projects recognized by the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP), NITI Aayog and Atal Innovation Mission.
 Yukti Dabas, B.A. (H) Philosophy Part III
- For outstanding contribution to the initiatives and growth of the Career Guidance and Placement Cell. Pubali Khataniar, B.Com (H) Part III Mishika Bansal, B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III
- 5. For playing an active role in accessibility and inclusion services in the College as the first President of *Maitri* Society. **Devanshi Singhal, B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part II**
- For taking lead as volunteers to enhance the visibility of the College by creating content for social media platforMs Tiya Sharma, B.A. (H) Psychology Part II Komal Singhal, B.A. (H) MMMC Part II Devansha Babel, B.A. (H) MMMC Part III

University Positions 2021-2022

Name of the Student	Department	Class	Position	
Nikita Dey	Computer Science	B.Sc. (H) Part II	Ι	
Radhika Bansal	Economics	B.A. (H) Part III	Ι	
Vritti Mediratta	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	Ι	
Devansha Babel	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part II	Ι	
Ritika Varshney	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part III	Ι	
Ananya Chaudhary	Philosophy	M.A. (Final)	Ι	
Smridhi Seth	Psychology	M.A. (Final)	Ι	
Sneha	Sanskrit	B.A. (H) Part III	Ι	
Saloni Rai	Computer Science	B.Sc. (H) Part II	II	
Megha Karan	Geography	B.A. (H) Part I	II	
Ishanya Singh Rawat	History	B.A. (H) Part II	II	
Sanchi Singhania	History	B.A. (H) Part II	II	
Ananya Shukla	МММС	B.A. (H) Part I	II	
Kuhu Verma	МММС	B.A. (H) Part I	II	
Tina Jain	МММС	B.A. (H) Part II	II	
Nivedita Rani	МММС	B.A. (H) Part III	II	
Varsha Chand	Music	B.A. (H) Part III	II	
Prerona Barman	Sociology	B.A. (H) Part II	II	
Annie Shrestha	Economics	B.A. (H) Part II	III	
Nishtha Singh	History	B.A. (H) Part I	III	
Devlina Sarkar	МММС	B.A. (H) Part I	III	
Khanak Batra	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	III	

Pihu Arora	МММС	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Priyanshu Priya	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Stuti Paul Singh	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part I	III
Suramya Sharma	MMMC	B.A. (H) Part II	III
Yashasvi Kiryal	МММС	B.A. (H) Part III	III

Environmental Stewardship Award

Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Environmental Stewardship Award instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh for Environmental Stewardship awarded to:

Jomilin John is a Final Year student of the Department of Political Science. She has been working for the environment, specifically against climate change, for the past three years. She is the founder of youth organization, CANIOP which stands for 'Creating a New India of Possibilities' that aims at creating youth awareness along the lines of UN SDGs. She is a part of various international youth organizations like the World Youth Alliance, UNFCCC, WWF, etc. She was selected as a delegate to represent India at the 17th United Nations Conference of Youth (COY 17) ahead of COP 27 at Sharm-El-Sheikh, Egypt. She also got selected among 60 delegates from India for the Local Conference of Youth (LCOY) and attended the G-STIC (Global Sustainable Technology & Innovation Community) Conference Dubai as part of the Dubai Expo 2022.

Dharini Sharma is a Final Year student of the Department of Geography. She has successfully completed an online certificate course on Climate, Community and Conservation and several other training programs organized by NIDM, Ministry of Home Affairs, GoI. She has participated in projects on Continental Drift Theory and Grey Water Management for the Science Society *Ananta*. She has participated and represented the college at various environmental workshops, conclaves and conferences.

Prizes and Scholarships in the PwD Category

Dr Sadhana Chatterjee Scholarship instituted by Dr S. Chatterjee for the Most Meritorious Physically Challenged Student of the College awarded to **Sinki** of B.A. (H) Hindi.

Prize Instituted by Mr Mohan Chand Tiwari for the Best Visually Impaired Student of Kalavati Gupta Hostel awarded to **Pragya Kumari** of B.A. (H) Music.

Balraj Khillan Memorial Scholarship instituted by Dr Rimpi K. Singh for the Highest CGPA in Part I among the Visually Challenged Students awarded to **Sukriti Suri** of B.A. (H) History Part II.

Shyamal Mitra and Chhaya Mitra Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs Manju Mitra for Visually Challenged students of B.A. (P) Part III and Part II awarded to **Zakiya Manzoor** of B.A. (P) Part III and **Dheeravath Deepika** of B.A. (P) Part II.

Dr Sneh Lata Srivastava Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Dr Vimlesh Kanti Verma and Mrs Dheera Verma for the Visually Impaired Student awarded to **Suman** of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.

Rajrashmi Yogi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Vandita M. Arora and Dr Manasvini M. Yogi for the Most Spirited and Inspiring Differently Abled Student of the Hostels awarded to **Muskan Kapoor** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.

Ruchika Batra Bhutani Scholarship instituted by Dr Champa Bhutani for the First VH student registered at Indraprastha College in the Current Academic Session awarded to **Shambhavi Raj** of B.A. (H) English Part I.

Dr Nagendra Smriti Puraskar instituted by Dr Sushma Priyadarshini for the Best All Round Physically Challenged Student of Part II or Part III awarded to **Afreen** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III and **Anushca Gupta** of B.A. (H) English Part III.

Gyan Jyoti Scholarship instituted by Mrs Suman Arora for a Visually Challenged Student pursuing Political Science awarded to **Kajal Kumari** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

Parvati Devi and Shri Mohinder Nath Oberoi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Kamla Oberoi for the most deserving differently abled student (PwD Category) of Part II or Part III awarded to **Shashi Sharma** and **Suman Kumari** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part II.

Mrs Subhash Saigal and Mr Naresh Saigal Scholarship instituted by Mrs Subash Saigal for Significant Contribution to the Equal Opportunity Cell and Enabling Unit awarded to Ayushi Singh of B.A. (P) Part II.

Prizes for the Best All Round Achievers of the Departments

D.R. Gulati Memorial Prize instituted by Shri R.P. Gulati for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Commerce awarded to **Sejal Kumari Agarwal** and **Vanshica Soi** of Part III.

Shri Rai Bahadur Amba Prasad Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Ashwini Shanker for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Computer Science awarded to Nikita Dey and Nandini Vashishtha of Part III.

Rewa Dhawan Memorial Scholarship instituted by Smt. S. Dhawan for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Economics awarded to **Annie Shrestha** of Part III.

P.C. Banerjee Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Kalyani Dutta for the Best All Round Student of English Literature awarded to Ankita Bora of Part III.

B.B. Lal Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Asha Shiromani for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Hindi awarded to **Riddhi Khanna** of Part III.

Urmila and Manmohan Lal Shrimali Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Manjula V. Shah for the Best All Round Student of the Department of History awarded to Aditi Dubey and Preeti of Part III.

Krishna Bhatia Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Rita Bhatia for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Mathematics awarded to Navya Singh of Part III.

Raj Rashmi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Manasvini M. Yogi for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication awarded to **Navya Jain** of Part III.

Acharya Ramdev Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Manasvini M. Yogi for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Philosophy awarded to Komal Kumari of Part III.

Sri Ram Sharma Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Political Science awarded to Sana Afreen of Part III.

Sherjung Memorial Prize instituted by the Department of Psychology for the Outstanding Student of the Department awarded to Ishita Mehta and Mahi Dheri of Part III.

Rashmi Smriti Puraskar instituted by Dr Vandita M. Arora for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Sanskrit awarded to Prakritika Kumari of Part III.

Rudra Dutt Pant Smriti Puraskar instituted by Ms Durga Pant for the Best B.A. (Program) student awarded to Cheshta Dabra of Part III.

Pushpa and Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Meena Bhargava for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Geography awarded to **Dharini Sharma** of Part III.

Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize Instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Sociology awarded to Rifah Sharmeen and Sudiksha Samanta of Part III.

Prizes and Scholarships awarded on the basis of University Examination Results 2021-22

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Prizes for Securing Highest Marks/CO	GPA in M.A./M.Sc. (Final)	
Lala Jugal Kishore Jagdish Prasad Memorial Prize	English	Swagata Chakraborty
instituted by Late Shri Narain Prasad for standing first in M.A. (Final)	Hindi	Deeksha
	History	Harshita Kumari Sandhya Singh
	Mathematics	Lovleen
	Music	NA
	Philosophy	Ananya Chaudhary
	Political Science	Akashleena Chakrabarti
	Psychology	Smridhi Seth
	Sanskrit	Nikita Sharma
Sunita Scholarship Award instituted by Indra Chandra Shastri Institute of Indology	Sanskrit	Nikita Sharma
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest Marks in M.Sc. Final	Operational Research	Soni Chauhan
Prizes for Securing Highest Marks/CGPA in M.A./M.Sc. (Previous) (University Examination Results Gazette awaited)		
Lala Jugal Kishore Jagdish Prasad Memorial Prize	English	-
nstituted by Late Shri Narain Prasad for standing first in M.A. (Previous)	Hindi	-
	History	-
	Mathematics	-
	Philosophy	-

	Political Science	
	Psychology	
	Sanskrit	
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest Marks in M.Sc. Previous	Operational Research	-
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.(Hons.)	B.Com.(Hons.)/B.Sc.(Ho	ns.) Part III
Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Arushee Khera
Babu Janki Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brij Bans Kishore	Computer Science	Priyal Mittal Rumjot Kaur
Nagendra Nath Majumdar Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Bratati Pande	Economics	Radhika Bansal
Savitri Norula Scholarship instituted by Shri Pradeep Norula	English	Basundhara Jana
Pushpa and Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Meena Bhargava	Geography	Aastha Borthakur
Kuntal Kukreja Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Neera Kukreja Sohoni	Hindi	Priya Gupta
K. N. Kukreja Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Neera Kukreja Sohoni	History	Deepti Mishra
Shri P. M. Mathai and Smt. Sosamma Mathai Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Saramma Mathai	Mathematics	Ankita Priyadarshini
Shri S.P. Kapoor Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Ranga Kapoor	Multi Media and Mass Communication	Ritika Varshney
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Music	Varsha Chand
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize	Philosophy	Vagisha Tripathi

instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh		
Major Manmohan Singh Mann Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Gurdev Sumra	Political Science	Harshita Dadhich
Brijbans Kishore Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Biresh Kishore	Psychology	Anushka Arora
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Sanskrit	Sneha
Shri Dwarka Nath Sondhi Memorial Prize instituted by Smt. Shivangi and Shri Ashwini Shanker	Sociology	Namrata Sinha
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A	A.(Hons.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/B.Sc.(H	lons.) Part II
Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Kashish Sharma
Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship instituted by Sultan Chand Trust	Commerce (Ab 75%)	ove Kashish Sharma
Babu Janki Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brij Bans Kishore	Computer Science	Nikita Dey
Ashish Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Vishnu Kanta Purohit	Economics	Annie Shrestha
Blanche Shukla Memorial Scholarship instituted by Prof. M. C. Shukla	English	Anushca Gupta
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Geography	Tanuja
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Hindi	Afreen Anshika Uzma Rani
Smt. Bhagwati Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Prem Mukhi Saxena	History	Ishanya Singh Rawat Sanchi Singhania

Shri P. M. Mathai and Smt. Sosamma Mathai Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Saramma Mathai	Mathematics	Prashansa Gupta
Virpal Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Dilbir Kaur	Multi Media and Mass Communication	Devansha Babel
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Music	Mishthi Johari
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Philosophy	Poorvi Wadnerkar
Jamna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj	Political Science	Jomilin John
Rajesh Kishore Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Usha Kishore	Psychology	Amishi Sota
Chaudhary Amin Lal Scholarship instituted by Late Shri Bhanwar Singh Chauhan	Sanskrit	Drishti
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Sociology	Prerona Barman
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.(Hor	ns.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/B.Sc.(Ho	ons.) Part I
Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Nikita Raheja
Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship instituted by Sultan Chand Trust	Commerce (Above 75%)	Nikita Raheja
Dr S.N. Goenka Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs Vindu Goenka	Computer Science	Saanvi Singh
Nisheeth Roy Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Anindita Roy Saha	Economics	Priyanshi Rai

K.C. Khanna Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Urmil Khanna	English	Aadrita Srivastava	
Shri Shiv Shanker Lal Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Ashwini Shanker	Geography	Megha Karan	
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Hindi	Swastika Urmaliya	
Anand Narain and Pushpa Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Meena Bhargava	History	Nishtha Singh	
Shri Harbans Lal Kohli Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sunita Marwaha	Mathematics	Thanyuila L Shimray	
Prof. Satya Bhushan Yogi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Manasvini M. Yogi	Multi Media and Mass Communication	SVritti Mediratta	
Shri Teja Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Late Mrs Rajinder Gulati	Music	NA	
Acharya Ram Dev Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Manasvini M. Yogi	Philosophy	Aayusha Thapa	
Jamna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj	Political Science	Kashish Jain	
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Psychology	Aditi Agrawal	
Shri Bhanwar Singh Chauhan Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Raj Chauhan	Sanskrit	Anamika Singh	
Smt. Kishori Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Ashwini Shanker	Sociology	Afrin Jahan	
Prizes for Securing Highest Marks/Co	GPA in B.A. (Program)		
Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient	
Prakash Kumari Jain Memorial Prize instituted by Shri J. P. Jain	Part III	Tanvi Mittal	

Smt and Shri Chaman Lal Trehan Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs and Col. Ashok Deep Trehan	Part II	Srishti Ojha
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms Mira Pradeep Singh	Part I	Banita

Academic Prizes and Scholarships

- Anuradha Bhardwaj Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Hans Raj Bhardwaj for Consistently Good Academic Performance in B.A. (H) English awarded to Ankita Bora, Gehna Narang, Reeva Raj, Khyati Bhardwaj, Aditi Rana, Aditi Jain, Pooja Bora and Sharmilee Mitra of Part III.
- Anurag Sharat Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Usha Sharat for a Brilliant and Promising Student awarded to Pragati Pandey and Ameya Shree of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II and Aadrita Srivastava, Asmi, Manisha Kalita, Himakshi Devi, Kunwali Bora and Prashansa Prashant of B.A. (H) English Part II.
- Rajpal Sarin Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sarla Sarin for the Most Responsible and Deserving Student of Department of Hindi awarded to Khushi of Part III.
- Shri Barkat Ram Mahajan Memorial Prize instituted by Late Dr. Sneh Mahajan for Consistently Good Academic Performance in B.A. (H) History Part I and Part II combined awarded to Aasra Sharma, Shrutee Kothari and Snigdha Vats of Part III.
- Prof. Sushila Gupta Memorial Prize instituted by Mr R. K. Gupta for the Highest Marks in B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III only awarded to Ankita Priyadarshini and Bhakti Singhal.
- C.L. Rustogi Memorial Prize instituted by Mr V.K. Rustogi for the Most Meritorious Student of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part I (not being awarded this year).
- Shri Harbans Lal Behl Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Indu Bala Khanna for the Highest marks in B.A. (H) MMMC Part III (V+VI Semesters only) awarded to Nivedita Rani and Ritika Varshney of Part III.
- Shri Maharaja Prakash Garga Memorial Prize instituted by Late Dr Sneh Mahajan for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) MMMC Part I & II combined awarded to Devansha Babel of Part III.
- Shri P. K. Sarkar and Amiya Sarkar Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sujata Sarkar for the Best Student of B.A. (H) MMMC Part I awarded to Ananya Shukla of Part II.
- Jamna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj for the Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Political Science Part III only awarded to Harshita Dadhich.

- Smt. Chetna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Subhash Saigal for the Best All Round Student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III with Hindi medium awarded to Simran Nitharwal.
- Prakash Sharma Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj for the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Political Science Part I and Part II combined awarded to Advitiya Gupta of Part III.
- Smt. Shanta Bahl Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Indu Bala Khanna for the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Political Science Part I and Part II combined with Hindi medium awarded to Priya of Part III.
- Smt. Sushila Saigal Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Subhash Saigal for the Best All Round Student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part I or Part II with Hindi medium awarded to Priya of Part III.
- Mehta Memorial Prize instituted by Shri P.C. Sharma for the Student Exhibiting Consistent Scholarship in Psychology awarded to Amishi Sota of Part III.
- Susheela Ambike Prize instituted by Shree Mulay for Excellence in Sanskrit for obtaining first position in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III with first division awarded to Sneha.
- Susheela Ambike Prize instituted by Shree Mulay for Excellence in Sanskrit for obtaining first position in M.A.(F) Sanskrit with first division awarded to Nikita Sharma.
- **D.K. Salariya Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr P.K. Bedi for an Outstanding Student of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III, Excelling in Academics and Sports/Extra Curricular Activities awarded to **Meher Chauhan** and **Vaaridhi Madan**.
- Shri Ram Singh Kundan Memorial Prize instituted by Dr P.K. Bedi for an Outstanding Student in Sports and Academics of B.Com. (H) (not being awarded this year).
- Smt. Lajwanti Dua Memorial Scholarship instituted by Late Shri Vinod Dua for securing the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) MMMC Part I & II combined (I + II + III + IV Semesters) awarded to Devansha Babel of Part III.
- S.R. Dinodia Memorial Scholarship instituted by Late Mrs Padma Dinodia for the Most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part II awarded to Mehak.
- Padma Dinodia Scholarship instituted by Late Mrs Padma Dinodia for the most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part III awarded to Bharti Sharma.
- Doreen Shukla Malhotra Scholarship instituted by Prof. M.C. Shukla for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) English Part I and II combined awarded to Ankita Bora of Part III.
- Smt. Sneh Lata Srivastava Chhatravritti instituted by Smt. Sunanda Verma Asthana for a Meritorious and Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II awarded to Aayushi Singh.

- Smt. Sushma Narayan Smriti Chhatravritti instituted by Mrs Smita Mishra for two Talented and Hardworking Students of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III awarded to Srishti and Afreen.
- Vandana Bhutani Mehta Scholarship instituted by Mrs Champa Bhutani for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) History Part I or Part II awarded to Anjali Kumari and Bhavana Singh of Part III.
- Smt. Bhagwanti Kapoor Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs Maya Kapoor for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Psychology Part I and Part II combined awarded to Ishita Mehta of Part III.
- Smt. Bhagwanti Kapoor Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs Maya Kapoor for the Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) History Part I and Part II combined awarded to Sanchi Singhania of Part III.
- Sumitra Madhusudan Dayal Mithal Scholarship instituted by Shri Akhilesh Mithal for the Highest CGPA in B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part I and Part II combined plus Tutorial Performance awarded to Shivika Rani of Part III.
- **Prabha Sengupta Scholarship** instituted by Dr Bela Sengupta for the Most Deserving Student of Sanskrit awarded to **Drishti** of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.
- Dr Miss Usha Aggarwal Trust Scholarship for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester I awarded to Muskan Singh and Ridhima Ahuja of Part II.
- Dr Miss Usha Aggarwal Trust Scholarship for securing Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester II awarded to Kanyka Gupta of Part II.
- Shri Sultan Chand Dropdi Devi Scholarship for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester III awarded to Ishita Arora, Pubali Khataniar, Ria Rai and Shruti Agarwal of Part III.
- Shri Sultan Chand Dropdi Devi Scholarship for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester IV awarded to Ishita Jain and Lata Sati of Part III.
- Dr Ram Kishore Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student admitted awarded to Ananya Kumari of M.A. (P) Philosophy and Sneha Rai of B.A. (P) Part-I.
- Smt. Kamla Rani Ram Kishore Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student awarded to Shivangi of M.Sc. (P) Mathematics, Ruchi Kumari of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III, Saanvi Singh of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part II and Tanu Singh of B.A. (H) Political Science Part I.
- Smt. Kamla Rani Ram Kishore Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part I awarded to Muskan Verma of Part I.
- Late Principal K. P. Dasgupta Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs Krishna Dasgupta for the Most Deserving Student awarded to Isha Nirwal of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III.

- Janki Devi Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Gopal Rai for Two Most Deserving Students of B.A. (P) awarded to Ishika Padhaniya and Esha of Part III.
- Nirmal Saxena Scholarship instituted by Smt. N. Saxena for a Deserving Student awarded to Sujata Gahlaut of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part II.
- Kalyani Gupta Memorial Merit cum Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs Jayshree Behl awarded to Tekcham Martin Devi of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III.
- Amar Singh Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs Vineeta for the Most Deserving Student under reserved category awarded to Taj Measum of B.A. (H) Geography Part III.
- Smt. Gopali Devi Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for getting Highest CGPA in Semester I-IV combined in B.A (H) History awarded to Garima Choudhary of Part III.
- Smt. Indrani Devi Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Active Student of B.A.(P) Part-II/Part-III awarded to Shalika Jain of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Smt. Shakuntala Sethi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Dr Rekha Sethi for an Academically Brilliant Student of B.A. (H) Hindi awarded to Swastika Urmaliya of Part II.
- S.L. Sethi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Suresh Sethi awarded to Kusum Gurwant of B.Com (H) Part III.
- Smt. Janki Devi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs K. Sharma awarded to Amrin Aysha Palaka Palliyali of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III.
- Sh. B.N. Sharda Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs K. Sharma awarded to Priti Rajpurohit of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Late Smt. Shanti Kamath Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mr N.J. Kamath for a deserving student of the Department of English awarded to Wania Taj of B.A. (H) English Part III.
- Smt. Shantaben Nensibhai Popat Smriti Chhatravritti instituted by Dr Yajnaseni Popat for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Sanskrit awarded to Lakshita Mavi and Joya Singh of Part III.
- Sharda The Light of Learning Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Dr Sharda Shobhika for B.A. (H) Political Science Semester III awarded to Ela Smriti and Aditi Kanojia of Part II and for Semester V awarded to Navneet Kaur and Simran Nitharwal of Part III.
- M/s. Heera Kapasi Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Heera Kapasi for B.A. (H) Sanskrit awarded to Anjali Kumari of Part II.

- Alpana Kumari Memorial Scholarship for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (P) with Political Science as one of the subjects awarded to Jaya Gautam of Part III.
- Tejaswani Scholarship instituted by Dr Usha Aggarwal Trust for getting Highest Marks in B.A. (P) Part III (I+II+III) awarded to Riya Bhatnagar.
- Saroj Kishore Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Ms Usha Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Geography awarded to Sheeba Qureshi of Part III.
- Saroj Kishore Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Ms Usha Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Sociology awarded to Debolina Saha of Part III.
- Mrs Kulwant Kaur Kukal Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Taranjit Singh Kukal for a student of B.A. (P) Hindi medium awarded to Pooja Kumari of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Late Smt. Chameli Devi Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Jaiprakash Ji for Highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Semester-I awarded to Anamika Singh of Part II.
- Smt. Krishna Goyal and Kailashwati Devi scholarship for the Department of Sanskrit on the basis of merit-cum-means awarded to Manvi of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part I, Prachi Tiwari of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part II and Suman Kumari of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.
- Manjula V. Shah Memorial Scholarship instituted by Prof. Shalini Shah for the Most Deserving Student of B.A. (H) Sociology Part II awarded to Kajal Kumari of Part II.
- Dr Deepti Saigal and Mr Rohit Saigal Scholarship instituted by Mrs Subhash Saigal for the student demonstrating academic excellence in Political Science awarded to Akanksha Singh and Jomilin John of Part III.

Prizes for Co-Curricular Activities

- Prize Instituted by Mrs Savitri Kaushik for the President of the Students' Union for her contributions to the Co-Curricular Activities of the College awarded to Kirti Mondal of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III.
- Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Best Debator (Hindi) awarded to Aditi Verma of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Shahzad Bahadur Memorial Prize instituted by Aditya Vansh Bahadurfor the best Debator in English awarded to Ishika Kiran of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Pankaj Raghuvanshi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Neelima Singh for the Best Musical Talent (Classical/Semi-Classical) awarded to Samiksha Bhateja of B.A. (H) MMMC Part III.

- Girija Kumar Mathur Prize instituted by Mrs Shakunt Mathur for the Most Creative Talent in Hindi Poetry awarded to Pragati Pandey of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II.
- Narain Prasad Pankaj Gupta Prize instituted by Shri Narain Prasad for the Best Foreign Student (Non-Indian National) awarded to Anaushka Dengri of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III and Annie Shrestha of B.A. (H) Economics Part III.
- Dr Vimla Gupta Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Pankaj Gupta for Foreign Students (Non-Indian Nationals) for promoting the use of Hindi awarded to Anaushka Dengri of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III.
- Kamath Literary Award instituted by Late Smt. Shanti Kamath awarded to Aditi Jain of B.A. (H) English Part III.
- Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the best acting Talent awarded to Gehna Narang of B.A. (H) English Part III.
- Smt. Anpurna Kaul Memorial Scholarship instituted by Dr Vinita Kaul Dar for the President of Career Guidance and Placement Cell awarded to Sejal Kumari Agarwal of B.Com. (H) Part III.

NSS

Sadbhavana Puraskar instituted by Dr Sushila Jha for the Most Active/Devoted Student of N.S.S. awarded to Dhriti Jain of B.A. (H) MMMC Part III, Riddhi Khanna of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III, Sarah Shaan of B.A. (H) Sociology Part III and Srishti Rastogi of B.Com (H) Part III.

Prizes in Other Categories

- Barnhardt-Kamath Trophy and Scholarship instituted by Mrs Shanti Kamath for adherence to Gandhian Principles of Simplicity, Modesty and Dedication to the Community, awarded to Ela Smriti of B.A. (H) Political Science Part II and Minakshi Kumari of B.A. (H) Economics Part II.
- Col. Girish Choudhry and Mrs Ruchi Choudhry Scholarship instituted by Mrs Subhash Saigal for Best Performing Ward of Defense Personnel Martyred in Action/ Battle Casualty/ Ex-Servicemen/Serving awarded to Meher Chauhan of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III.

Sports

- Vishwanath Bakshi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Santosh Bakshi for the Best Sportswoman of the College awarded to Diksha Mathur of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Dharam Chand Memorial Prize instituted by Smt. Subhash Saigal for Highest Performing Sportsperson of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III awarded to Vanshika Nirala.

Alumnae Association Scholarships

• Alumnae Association Merit-Cum-Means Scholarships awarded to Bhavana Singh of B.A (H) History Part III, Sheeba Qureshi of B.A (H) Geography Part III, Payal Swami of B.A (P) Part III, Drishti of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III, Prashansa Gupta of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III and Payal of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

Department Prizes

- Shri Ayodhya Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Dr Kusum Srivastava for the Highest Grade Points in Medieval Poetry Paper of B.A. (H) Hindi awarded to Swastika Urmaliya of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II.
- Shri Om Prakash Arya Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Sushma Neena Kumar for securing Highest Grade Points in Income Tax Paper with Highest SGPA in Semester III among all contenders of B.Com. (H) Part II awarded to Ishita Arora, Pubali Khataniar, Ria Rai and Shruti Agarwal of Part III.
- Jagannath Puraskar instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Ved Nirukta and Upanishad Paper of M.A. (P) Sanskrit awarded to Richika Rani, Asha and Dipshi.
- Jagannath Puraskar instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Ved Paper in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III and M.A. (P) Sanskrit awarded to Sneha, Komal, Uditi, Suman and Simran for B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III, and to Richika Rani, Asha and Dipshi for M.A. (P) Sanskrit.
- Jagannath Puraskar instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Sanskrit in B.A. (P) awarded to Deepshikha Chaudhary for Part III, Garima Pandey for Part II and Vaidehi Shirish Purohit for Part I.
- **Prakash Sharma Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs Sushil Bhardwaj for Highest contribution to Community Services by the student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III awarded to **Alankrita Dutta.**
- Gyan Jyoti Puraskar instituted by Mrs Suman Arora for dedicated participation in extracurricular activities by students in Part II or Part III awarded to Moksha Arrawatia of B.A. (H) Political Science Part II.

Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

In the run-up to its Centenary in 2023-24, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi introduced the Under-Graduate Research Grant for original research and innovation in 2015. The College, thus, became the first and only College in the country to facilitate Under-Graduate Research.

The following projects have been awarded the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant for the year 2022:

- 1. Creating a 'Home' in the City through Food: Belongingness in Humayunpur Student: Ms Madhusmita Devi and Ms Prerona Barman, B.A. (H) Sociology Mentor: Dr Rituparna Patgiri
- 2. Qissagoi: An Art Lost or Revived Student: Ms Medhavi Gupta, B.A. (H) Political Science Mentor: Dr Meenakshi Khanna
- 3. Accessibility of Women with Disabilities in the Public Spaces: A study of market places in North Delhi Student: Ms Purnima and Ms Sanjana Prithyani, B.A. (H) Political Science Mentor: Dr B.R. Alamelu
- 4. Analysing the Centrality of North East in India's Act East Policy: Prospects and Challenges Student: Ms Alankrita Dutta, B.A. (H) Political Science Mentor: Dr Lianboi Vaiphei
- 5. Far From Home: Understanding social dynamics of same-sex cohabitation Student: Ms Amanya Sharma, Ms Amrita Singh and Ms Arushi Rawat B.A. (H) Psychology Mentor: Dr Surabhika Maheshwari
- 6. Deaths during the COVID-19 Pandemic: An ethnographic study of disenfranchised grief Student: Ms Ananya Sharma and Ms Vanya Jain, B.A. (H) Sociology Mentor: Dr Priya Ranjan
- 7. High Accuracy Spline Solutions for Two-point Boundary Value Problems in Polar Coordinates Student: Ms Ritwika Panda, MsTashu Vikram and Ms Devanshi Singhal B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Mentor: Dr Gunjan Khurana

- 8. Ageing Body in Worlding City: Geographies of care in Loni, Uttar Pradesh Student: Ms Ruchika Sharma, B.A. (H) Geography Mentor: Mr Balakrishnan P.
- 9. Festivals and Social Space for Women: A study of *phato*Bihu Celebration in Dhakuakhana, Assam Student: MsSukanya Dutta, B.A. (H) Philosophy Mentor: Dr Paproi Konwar
- 10. Mathematics Amongst the Marginalised: Tracing socio-economic and legal challenges in the democratisation of mathematical education for women and the visually impaired Student: Ms Sukriti Suri, B.A. (H) History Mentor: Dr Avantika Sharma

Faculty Achievements

Prof. Rekha Sethi, Principal (Acting)

Books Published

Type of Publication	Title of the Book &Year of Publication	Publisher	ISBN No.
Co-Edited	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Routledge, UK, 2022	978-0-367-53598-8

Chapters in Edited Book

Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher & Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Krishna Sobti: Body and Sexuality in Krishna Sobti Novels	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Sukrita Paul Kumar and Rekha Sethi	Routledge, UK, 2022	138-146	978-0-367-53598-8

Research Papers Published

Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
2022	Mrinal Pande: Stree Chintan aur Rajnitik Abhivyakti	Banas Jan	13	50	339 – 344	2231- 6558	Print	National	Peer-Reviewed
2022	Mukt Stree ka Anubhav Sansaar	Jan Vikalp	14-15	January- June 2022 July- December 2022	191- 197	2231- 6191	Print	National	Peer-Reviewed
2021	Anamika ki Kavita: Lok Samvedna ka Maanviya Raag	Saakhee	34	July 2021	135 - 147	2231- 5187	Print	National	Peer-Reviewed

Article in Literary Journal

Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University)
Anupasthiti ke Upraant	Hans	423/36/6/ 2022/150-154	2454-4450	Print	National
Priya Sarukkai Chabria Poetry (Trans.)	Shabdankan	https://www.shabdan kan.com/2022/02/pri ya-sarukkai-chabria- poetry.html	-	Online	National
Neelesh Raghuvanshi's Poems (Trans.)	Indian Literature	March-April 2022/ 328	Sahitya Akademi, Delhi	Print	0019580-4

Chairperson/Discussant/Panelist in Conference/Seminar/Symposium

Name/ Theme of Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Chairperson: Rashtriya Shiksha Niti: Hindi aur Matrabhashaon ka Sandarbh	27 September 2022	Indraprastha College for Women	University
Panelist: Indian Literature: Convergence and Divergence	6 June 2022	Center for Indian Studies-School of Arts and Humanities, University of Lisbon in collaboration with Indraprastha College for Women	International

Resource Person

Title of the Presentation	Name/ Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ek Sham Nirmala Jain ke Naam	Ek Sham Nirmala Jain Ke Naam	29 October 2022	Vatayan, UK in collaboration with Vaishvik Hindi Parivar	International
Subhadra Kumari Chauhan:Prof. Rekha Sethi	Smriti evam Samvad Shrankhla -26	17 September 2022	Vatayan, UK in collaboration with Vaishvik Hindi Parivar	International
Bharteey Bhashaon ke Beech Samvad ki Sambhavnaein	FDP under PMMMNMTT Indic Centric Research in Higher Education and the New Education Policy	14 September 2022	Hansraj College in collaboration with Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, University of Delhi	National
Krishna Sobti ke Upanyason mein Deh aur Yaunikta	National Webinar Lecture Series	22 May 2022	St. Peters College, Colenchery, Erunakalam, Kerala	National
Tagore and Nationalism	Symposium	9 May 2022	Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi	National
Amarkaant	Smriti evam Samvad Shrankhla -24	7 May 2022	Vatayan, UK in collaboration with Vaishvik Hindi Parivar	International
Raghuvir Sahay	Smriti evam Samvad Shrankhla -21	12 February 2022	Vatayan, UK in collaboration with Vaishvik Hindi Parivar	International
Mannu Bhandari	Smriti evam Samvad	8 January 2022	Vatayan, UK in collaboration with Vaishvik Hindi Parivar	International

Curriculum Development

Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Member, Course Committee- NEP Syllabus for B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	March-June 2022

Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)		
Ph.D Examiner	Centre of Indian Languages, School of Language, Literature & Culture Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University	March 2022		
Ph.D Supervisor for 2 students	Department of Hindi, University of Delhi	Awarded to one student on 18 November 2022		
Ph.D Advisor for one student	Bhim Rao Ambedkar University	Submitted on 24 June 2022		
Member	Faculty of Arts, University of Delhi	Since 2021		
Coordinator, International Conference on Indian Languages: Literatures and Conversations	Center for Indian Studies-School of Arts and Humanities, University of Lisbon in collaboration with Indraprastha College for Women	6 June 2022		
Chief Guest, Annual Day	St. Thomas Senior Secondary School, New Delhi	26 November 2022		
Member	POIESIS – Society for Poetry, New Delhi	1		
Member Advisory Board	Kusumanjali Foundation			

Member University Bodies and Other Institutions Other Academic Engagements

Prof Babli Moitra Saraf, Principal (Retd.)

Chapters in Edited Book

Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher & Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Krishna Sobti: Yaaron Ka Yaar (Trans.)	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Sukrita Paul Kumar and Rekha Sethi	Routledge, UK, 2022	31-33	978-0-367-53598-8

Invited Speaker

Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ensuring Gender Equity through Education	BYJU's Embracing Education's AI-Driven Revolution	18-19 June 2022	Global Dialogue Forum & Club of Rome	International
Invited Participant: Indian Languages: Literatures and Conversations	International Conference on Indian Languages: Literatures and Conversations	6 June 2022	Center for Indian Studies- School of Arts and Humanities in collaboration with Indraprastha College for Women	International
Invited Faculty: Translating Orality and Embodied Languages: Multimodal Texts	Exploring Translational Modes: Practices, Objects, Life Forms	23 May2022 – 3 June 2022	Summer School of FUSP- NIDA Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Remini, Italy	International

Member University Bodies and Other Institutions

Member	Institution
Chairperson	Courses Committee, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Member	Academic Council
Member	Research Group, Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Fondazione Unicampus San Pellegrino (FUSP), University of Milan
Member	Editorial Board of the Journal 'translation', of Nida Centre for Advanced Research on Translation, Fonazione Unicampus San Pellegrino (FUSP)
Member	Committee of Principals to look into the reforms in the process of appointments of Principals in Colleges of the University
Member	Management Committee, Springdales School, Dhaula Kuan, New Delhi
Founding Member	POIESIS – Society for Poetry, New Delhi

Books Published

Name of Faculty	Type of Publication (authored/co- authored/edited/co- edited/translated	Title of the Book &Year of Publication	Publisher (full citation)	ISBN No.
Dr Debjani Sengupta	Co-edited	Bangladesh: Writings on 1971 Across Borders, 2022	Orient Blackswan, Delhi	978-93-5442-212-6
	Edited	The 1947 Partition of India: An Anthology of Writings, 2022	Worldview Publishers	978-93-82267-86-7
Dr Seema Singh	Authored	MINOR GAMES Skill Enhancement Through Fun Way	Mindwise Consulting Pvt. Ltd.	978-81-958525-0-5
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	Authored	<i>The Silent Revolution of Tahrir</i> <i>Square</i> , 2022	LAP Publishing	978-620-4-74105-5

Chapters in Edited Book

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher& Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Gupta, N., Bhattacharjee, M.)	Agricultural Startups: Emerging Solution for Sustainable Agriculture in India	Sustainable Development Goals: Lessons and Challenges in the VUCA World	Indapurkar K., & Sidana, N.	Bloomsbury, New Delhi 2022	43-59	978-93-54350-90-0
Dr Anindita S Chaudhuri	Mapping COVID-19 for Risk Reduction and Capacity Building in Indian Scenario	5th World Congress on Disaster Management: Volume III	S. Ananda Babu	5th World Congress on Disaster Management		9781032355504
Ms Bithika Gorai	Experimenting with Twitter Fiction: A Study with Reference to Epic Retold	Digitization of Culture Through Technology	Deepanjali Mishra and Sasmita Rani Samanta	Routledge, 2022.	50-55	9781032315478
Dr Debjani Sengupta	The Partition's Journeys: Two Short Stories from Bangladesh	Revisiting Partition: Identity, History and Memory	Arzuman Ara	Pencraft International, 2022	121-132	978-93-82178-39-2
Ms Dipika Bhatia	Sri Aurobindo on the Transformation of Emotions: Reflections on Divine Love and Absolute Devotion	Reading Sri Aurobindo: Metaphysics, Ethics and Spirituality	Bindu Puri	Springer, Singapore, 2022	249-257	978-981-19-3135-2
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	The Pandemic and Our Entangled Lives: Experiencing the Many Relations of Ruling	Global Feminist Autoethnographies During COVID- 19: Displacements and Disruptions	Melanie Heath, Akosua Darkwah, Josephine Beoku-Betts and Bandana Purkayastha	Routledge, 2022	24-38	9781032122625
Dr Sarabjeet Kaur	Using Deep Learning and Big Data Analytics for Managing Cyber-Attacks	In New Approaches to Data Analytics and Internet of Things Through Digital Twin	Karthikeyan, P., Polinpapilinho F. Katina, and S.P. Anandaraj	IGI Global, 2022	146-178	9781668457221 EISBN13: 9781668457245

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name(s) of the Editor(s)	Publisher& Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	The Abraham Accrods and Diplomatic Ties Between Bahrain and Israel – Case- Study of Al Jazeera	India, Bahrain, UAE and Kuwait: Political, Economic and Strategic Dimensions	A.K. Pasha and Tsupokyemla	Wisdom Publications, 2022	12	978-81-954326-3-9
Ms Srinjoyee Dutta	Remembering/Dismembering: Tenuous Utopic Formulations in Nur Nasreen Ibrahim and Mimi Mondal's Short Stories	Science Fiction in India: Parallel Worlds and Postcolonial Paradigms	Shweta Khilnani and Ritwick Bhattacharjee	Bloomsbury, 2022	197-207	978-93 54353-37-6
	Resistance: Writer, Power, Culture and Citizen' (Trans.)	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Sukrita Paul Kumar and Rekha Sethi	Routledge, UK, 2022	61-62	978-0-367-53598-8
	Krishna Sobti: Insights and Foresights (Trans.)	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Sukrita Paul Kumar and Rekha Sethi	Routledge, UK, 2022	222-227	978-0-367-53598-8
Ms Tanushree & Dr Maithli Ganjoo	Identity Fragmentation At Online Platforms: Analyzing Indian Millennials Social Media Engagement	Cultural Unification Through Literature and Language	Dr Shivani Vashist	Cape Comorin Publisher Kanyakumari, Tamil Nadu, India, 2022	350-366	978-93-91553-94-4
Dr Vinita Sinha	Krishna Sobti: An Alchemy of Grit and Dignity (Trans.)	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Sukrita Paul Kumar and Rekha Sethi	Routledge, UK, 2022	131 - 137	978-1-032-24862-2
	Krishna Sobti: Body and Sexuality in Krishna Sobti Novels (Trans.)	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	Sukrita Paul Kumar and Rekha Sethi	Routledge, UK, 2022	138 - 146	978-0-367-53598-8

Research Papers Published

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr Aahana B. Chopra	2022	Mass Communication Model for Raising Awareness towards Bio-toilets	International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research	1 January 2022	7	211- 239	2455- 8834	Both	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (Bhattacha rjee, M. et al)	2022	Economics of Marketing Chain for Small-Scale Pig Producers and Bio- Security Practices: Evidence from North- East States (Assam, Meghalaya and Nagaland) of India	International Journal of Agricultural and Statistical Sciences	18	Supple ment	1955- 1965	0973- 1903 (print) 0976- 3392 (online)	Print and online	International	Peer- Reviewed (Scopus indexed)
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Gupta N., Bhattacha rjee, M.)	2022	Agricultural Fruits and Vegetables Consumption with Consumer Segmentation with Pearson's Correlation and Cluster Analysis	International Journal of Agricultural and Statistical Sciences	18	2	711- 719	0973- 1903 (print) 0976- 3392 (online)	Print and online	International	Peer- Reviewed (Scopus indexed)
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Sarkar, G.)	2022	Understanding Environmental Protection Expenditure in India: Trends, Provision, and Priority	Indian Public Policy Review	6	3	45-66	2582- 7928	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Misha, N., Tiwary, N. K)	2022	A Report of the Online Course on 'Climate, Community and Conservation'	Ecology, Economy, and Society–the INSEE Journal	5	2	149- 152	2581- 6152	Print and online	International	Peer- Reviewed (Scopus indexed)

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Rani, N.)	2022	Vermicomposting in Silver Oak Plantation Areas for Sustainable Waste Management and Enhanced Livelihood: A Case Study of Kolli Hills, Tamil Nadu, India	International Journal of Current Science Research and Review	5	7	2272- 2282	2581- 8341	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Ghosh, C., Dolma, K.)	2022	Sustainable Future for a Threatened Livelihood: A Case Study of the Pashmina Growers of Ladakh	International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research	7	6	1642- 1656	2455- 8834	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Kumar, A.)	2022	Madhubani, Forests of Honey: From Painting Nature to Perceiving Environment	International Education and Research Journal	8	6	87-91	2454- 9916	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Gupta, N., Bhattacha rjee, M.)	2022	An Analysis of Socio- Demographic, Economic and Attitudinal Factors Affecting Consumption of Milk among Urban Consumers in Delhi	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews	9	2	772- 781	2348- 1269 (online) , 2349- 5138 (print)	Online and Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Anindita Roy Saha (and Saini, D.)	2022	Transition to Circular Economy: A Review of India's Recent Initiatives	International Journal of Research and Analytical Reviews	9	1	241- 257	2348- 1269 (online) , 2349- 5138 (print)	Online and Print	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr Anita Swami	2022	Bhāratīya Jnāna Paramparā mein Paryavarana Samcetanaa Strīśakti	Samskrta Vimarsah, Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi	July- Decemb er 2020	19	135- 160	0975- 1769	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2021	Yoga	JAYANTI Central Sanskrit University, Jaipur	2020-21	XVII	460- 472	2248- 9495	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2021	Concept of Consciousness in <i>Āstika</i> Systems of Indian Philosophy	Journal of Sanskrit Research Foundation, Kiranṇāvalī, Thiruvanthapu ram	I-IV	XIII	38-51	0975- 4067	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Anindita S Chaudhuri	2022	Earth Observation Data Sets in Monitoring of Urbanization and Urban Heat Island of Delhi, India	Geomatics, Natural Hazards and Risk (SCOPUS)	2022, NO. 1,	13 No.1	1762 -1779		Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Eco Hydrological Perspective for Environmental Degradation of Lakes and Wetlands in Delhi	Geospatial Technology for Landscape and Environ- mental Management (SCOPUS)	https://d oi.org/10 .1007/97 8-981- 16-7373- 3_7	-	143- 163	978- 981-16- 7372-6	Print	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr Anshu	2022	Possibilities and Challenges of Post- Pandemic Education	Education India	3	11		2278- 2435	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
	2022	Glimpses of the Inner World of a Toddler	Indian Journal of School Health and Wellbeing	3	7	11-14	2349- 5464	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed
Ms Bithika Gorai	2022	<i>Ahimsa</i> and <i>Anrśamsya</i> Dharma from the <i>Mahabharata</i> for a Sustainable Universe	Journal of Dharma	2	47	203- 216	0253- 7222	Online/ Print	International	Peer- Reviewed (Scopus)
Ms Dipika Bhatia	2022	The Phenomenon of Emotions in Indian Philosophical System: Some Reflections	Journal of Dharma Studies, Springer	5	1	17-31	2522- 0934	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Debjani Sengupta	2022	The Dark Forest of Exile: A Dandakaranya Memoir and the Partition's Dalit Refugees	Journal of Commonwealt h Literature	57	3	520- 53	1741- 6442	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	One who Stayed Back: Sunanda Shikdar's Partition Memoir Dayamoyeer Katha	Journal of Comparative Literature and Aesthetics	44	4	9-16	0252- 8169	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Gunjan Khurana	2022	High Precision Compact Numerical Approximation in Exponential Form for the System of 2D Quasilinear Elliptic BVPs on a Discrete Irrational Region	Methods X	-	9	-	2215- 0161	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Harsh Bala Sharma	2022	Lakadsungha: Imandari ki Vyangyatmakta ke Saval	Jankriti	91	8	394- 402	2454- 2725	Both	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Ms Jayashree Borah	2022	Myth, Memory and the Politics of Sexuality: A Reading of Janice Pariat's <i>Seahorse</i>	Literary Voice	18	1	149 - 155	2277- 4521	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Ms Jaya Mishra	2020- 21	Impact of Disability Related Policies in Hindi Movies	Indraprastha: An International Journal of Culture and Communicatio n Studies	Vol IX & X		162- 173	2278- 7208	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Jyoti Trehan Sharma	2022	Savarkar and the French Connection	International Journal of Arts and Education Research	Nov Dec 2022, Issue No.6	11	66-70	2278- 9677	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Ms Gargee Sarkar, Co- author- Prof Anindita Roy Saha	2022	Understanding Environmental Protection Expenditure in India-Trends, Provision, and Priority	Indian Public Policy Review	6	3	45-66	2582- 7928	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
Ms Khushboo Sagar	2022	Capturing Cross- Section of Return on Nifty 100 Companies: CAPM vs Fama-French Three-Factor Model	Universal Journal of Accounting and Finance	2	10	444-449	2331- 9712 (Print), 2331- 9720 (On- line)	Both	International	Interna- tional Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr Manju Bala	2022	Manju Bala Extractive Summarization using Concept- Space and Keyword Phrase	Expert Systems	10	39	e- 1311 0	ISSN:1 468- 0394	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Namita Mathur	2022	Living in Multidimensional Poverty: A Study of Migrants in the Slums of Delhi	Urban India	II	42	113- 134	0970- 9045	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	2022	Eco-friendly Extraction of Mosambi (<i>Citrus</i> <i>limetta</i>) Essential Oil from Waste Fruit Peels and its Potential Use as a Larvicidal, Insecticidal and Antimicrobial Agent	International Journal of Environment and Waste Management	29	3	360- 375	1478- 9876	Both Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary (co- authored with Dr Neha Mishra and Prof Anindita Roy Saha)	2022	A Report of the Online Course on 'Climate, Community and Conservation'	Ecology, Economy and Society–the INSEE Journal	5	2	149- 152	2581- 6152	Both Print and Online	National	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr Neha Mishra (co- authored with Prof Anindita Roy Saha and Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary)	2022	A Report of the Online Course on 'Climate, Community and Conservation'	Ecology, Economy and Society- The INSEE Journal	2	5	149- 152	2581- 6152	Both	International	Peer- Reviewed
Prof Rekha Upreti	2022	Nayi Kavita ki Mithkiya Rachnayen aur Ek Kanth Vishpayee	Aabhyantar	23/1	-	139- 144	2348- 7771	Online	National	Peer Reviewed
	2022	Kathakar ki Yatra- Katha: Govind Mishra ke Yatra-Sansmaran	Jankriti	85	-	238- 250	2454- 2725	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Bhartiyata ki Pehchan aur Bhartiya Sahitya	Sahitya Kunj.net	208	-	-	2292- 9754	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Mahabharat ke Mithak aur Bhartiya Sahitya	Gagananchal	45/2	-	20-22	0971- 1430	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Vishnu Prabhakar ke Yatra Sansmaran	Sahityakunj.net	209	-		2292- 9754	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
	2022	Hindi Yatra Sahitya: Beesvin Shatabdi	Shodh Ritu	28/5	-	14-16	2425- 6283	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Himalaya Katha se Prithvi Parikrama Tak: Krishna Nath ka Yatra Sahitya	Banas Jan	56	-	197- 201	2231- 6558	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	2022	The Role of Food in Constructing Womanhood: A Study of Menstruation in Guwahati	Society	59	2	149- 156	0147- 2011	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Changing Food Habits of Urban Middle-class Youth in India: 'Ordering In'	South Asia Research	42	3	327- 342	0262- 7280	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
	2022	Community Building and Exclusion: The Role of Food in University Hostels in New Delhi	Society	59	6	714- 722	0147- 2011	Print	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Sarabjeet Kaur	2022	A Simulation-based Approach to Evaluate and Regulate the Reputation Score of a Software Agent in E- Market	International Journal of Next- Generation Computing – Special Edition	13	3	577- 607	0976- 5034	0976- 5034	International	Peer- Reviewed
Ms Srinjoyee Dutta	2022	More Vegetal than Sexual: An Ontological Reading of Gender and Madness in Han Kang's <i>The Vegetarian</i>	The IACLALS Journal	-	6	87-96	2395- 1206	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr Shweta Sharda	2022	Determinants and Impact of Corporate Research & Development Investment on Firm Performance: Evidence from India	Orissa Journal of Commerce	43	1	65-79	0974- 8482	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Soma Sarkar	2022	Drought and Flood Dynamics of Godavari Basin, India: A Geospatial Perspective	Arabian Journal of Geosciences	-	15	772	1866- 7538 (Digital); 1866- 7511 (Print)	Both	International	Peer- Reviewed (Scopus & Web of Science Indexed)
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary (Co- authors - Ziani, A., Elareshi, M.,; Alsridi, H.)	2022	Gulf Elites' Dependence on International Press in Times of Crisis: The US-Iran Crisis 2019- 2020	Jurnal Komunikasi: Malaysian Journal of Communicatio n	38	1	1-19	228915 28	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Surbhi Kumar (Co- author: Ms Hawwa Yousuf)	2022	Conceptions of Mental Illness and Social Distance Practices	The Learning Curve		11	37-46	2321- 7057	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Year	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Issue No	Vol. No.	Pages	ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/ State University)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Prof Pooja Jaggi, Dr Veena Gupta, Ms Anuja Razdan, Ms Gayatri Rawat	2022	Is Cohabitation an Alternative to Marriage?	International Journal of Social Sciences	02	11	91- 101	2249- 6637 (Print) 2321- 5771 (On- line)	Print & Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr Vinita Sinha	2022	The Realm of Folktales and the Politics of Feminist Itinérance Italian Translation Title - Il regno dei racconti popolari e la politica dell'itinérance femminista	Journal of Cultural Studies: Quaderni Asiatici	140	XXXVIII	55-76	2038- 9795	Print & Online	International	Peer- Reviewed

Articles in Newspapers/Magazines

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University)
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Jaan Banchanor Kaana Kori	Arek Rakam (Bengali magazine)	10 (23), 1 December 2022	Kol RMS/455/2019- 2021/RNI No. WBBEN/2013/49896	Online	State
	Amay Dubaili Re Amay Bhasaili Re	Arek Rakam (Bengali Magazine)	10 (14), 16 July 2022	Kol RMS/455/2019- 2021/RNI No. WBBEN/2013/49896	Online	State
Mr Chandrabhan P. Yadav	Brajadulal Chattopadhyaya (1939- 2022): Itihaas ki Mushkil Raah ka Safal Rahi	Sankalp Srijan	dfdfedfefefVol. 1 Issue No. 4		Print	National
	Puratattva ki Pauranikta ke Vyakhyakar	Samyantar	dfdfedfefefVol. 54 Issue No. 2	2249-0469	Print	National
Prof Harsh Bala Sharma	Main aur Main: Aatmgrast aur Aatmrati Vyaktitv ki Sookshm Dhvani	Stri Darpan	Vol-1 Nov-Jan 2023	-	Print	National
	Akshay Kumar's Samrat Prithviraj Is an Ahistorical Nightmare	The Quint	6 June 2022	-	Online	International
Ms Ruchika Sharma	Deconstructing Saif's <i>Adipurush</i> Look: Popular Cinema and The 'Khilji Archetype	The Quint	7 October 2022	-	Online	International
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	The Perils of Being a Woman 'Online' Especially Late at Night!	Women's Web	2022	https://www.womens web.in/2022/02/perils -woman-online-late- at-night-pa/	Online	International
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Women as Wives, Mothers, Daughters: The Tiring Tropes in Jayeshbhai Jordaar	The Quint	2022	https://www.thequint. com/entertainment/jay eshbhai-jordaar- review-ranveer-singh- sex-selective-abortion	Online	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State/ University)
	Precarity in the Sociology Job Market in India	Miami Institute for Social Sciences	2022	https://www.miamiso cialsciences.org/home /uhkj5o7vyr0mxy5p4 3f911z6cdmiig	Online	International
	The Pressure to Publish in Social Sciences in India: Issues of Access and Information, Doing Sociology	Doing Sociology	2022	https://doingsociology .org/2022/07/19/the- pressure-to-publish- in-social-sciences-in- india-issues-of- access-and- information-rituparna- patgiri/	Online	International
	Assamese Movie 'Bulu Film' Broaches Taboo Issues of Sexuality, Menstruation	The Quint	2022	https://www.thequint. com/neon/gender/only -blue-films-sell-in- pandemic-economy-a- review-of-assamese- movie-bulu-film	Online	International
Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Karmyogi Ki Abhilaashaa	Chatteesagadh Maatee	Issue no. 36/31 July 2022/Page no. 1	MPHIN/2000/03072	Print	National
	Badhaaiyaan Badhaaiyaan aur Keval Badhaaiyaan	Utkarsh Mail	Issue no. 24/ 1 December 2022/Page no. 7	DELBIL/2010/35659	Both	National
	Sanskaar	Utkarsh Mail	1 September 2022/Page No.7	DELBIL/2010/35659	Both	National
	Bas Kaam Hi Kaam	Utkarsh Mail	16 December 2022/Page No.6	DELBIL/2010/35659	Both	National
	Jeevanam	Sanskrit- Samvaadah	16 December 2022/Page No.6	ISSN 2321-4937	Both	National
	Haath Beete ki Jameen Aur Bacche	Hind-Prahari	22 December 2022/Page No.02	RNI NO. DELHIN/2006/17097	Both	National

Book Reviews

Name of Faculty Dr Debjani Sengupta	Title of the Book Reviewed The Vortex: The True Story of History's Deadliest Storm and the Liberation	Name of the Author/Edito r of the Book Reviewed Scott Carney and Jason Miklan	Title of Review Article The Liberation of Bangladesh: Identifying the Eye of the Storm	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper Economic and Political Weekly	Vol.& Issue No./ Date & Year/ Page Nos. 57: 45 and 46	ISSN No./ Registration No. 0012-9976	Category (International/ National/ State/ University) National
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	of Bangladesh Food for Degrowth: Perspectives and Practices	Anitra Nelson and Ferne Edwards	Book Review of Food for Degrowth: Perspectives and Practices edited by Anitra Nelson and Ferne Edwards	Doing Sociology	2022	https://doingsociolo gy.org/2022/02/03/f ood-for-degrowth- perspectives-and- practices-2021- anitra-nelson-and- ferne-edwards-ed-a- review-by- rituparna-patgiri/	International
	Genre Publics: Popular Music, Technologies, and Class in Indonesia	Ema Baulch	Book review of Genre Publics: Popular Music, Technologies, and Class in Indonesia by Ema Baulch	LSE Southeast Asia Blog	2022	https://blogs.lse.ac.u k/seac/2022/03/02/b ook-review-genre- publics-popular- music-technologies- and-class-in- indonesia-by-ema- baulch/	International
Ms Ruchika Sharma	Researches In Medieval Archaeology: Carvanserais, Buildings, Other Remains From Sultanate And Mughal Times	Iqtidar Alam Khan	Premodern Remains along Mughal Highways	The Book Review	Vol. 46 No.8/ August 2022	0970-4175	International

Papers Presented

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/ Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/Stat/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr Aahana B. Chopra	Post Pandemic review of Print Media Industry in India: A study	Media Conference on Development Journalism	12-14 December 2022	Organised by the Press Club, Kolkata and UNICEF, West Bengal	International	Published
	Impact of Covid-19 Pandemic on the Print Media Industry in India: A study	GCRA Conference	11-12 November 2022	Global Communication Research Association	International	Published
	Cartoon Programmes as a Tool of Media Literacy in India: A Study	ICAN International Conference	3 July 2022	DME school of Media in collaboration with Deakin University, Melbourne, Australia	International	Published
Dr Aatina Nasir Malik	Lockdown in Kashmir: Curfew, Corona and Online Classes	The Child of the Future	30 June-1 July 2022	University of Cambridge	International	-
Prof Anita Swami	Vedic Sikhsa Paddhattih	International Veda Conference	13 January 2020	Swami Samarpananand Vedic Sodha Sansthanam, Mayarastram (Meerut, UP) in collaboration with Uttar Pradesh Sansthanam, Lucknow	International	-
Dr BR Alamelu	Trans Culturalism Feminism: A Theory or Praxis?	Globalizing South Asian Literature	14-16 September 2022	Department of Comparative Literature, University of Hyderabad	International	-
Dr Debjani Sengupta	Children's Literature: Some Issues of Representations	Seminar on Children's Literature	6 March 2022	Ambedkar College, University of Delhi	College	-

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/ Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/Stat/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr Divya Mehta	Repurposing the Postmodern: On the Viability of Post- Structures in the Postcolonial	Decolonization and Poststructuralism	23 February 2022	Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain	International	-
Ms Gargee Sarkar	Measuring Socio Economic Vulnerability from the Impacts of Flood Damage	National Conference on Social Science and Economics (NCSSE)	4 December 2022	National Institute For Engineering And Research (NIER)	National	-
Dr Geeta Rani (Sanskrit)	British Siksha aur uske Doorgami Parinam	One Day National Seminar	19 June 2022	Indraprastha Adhyayan Kendra, Delhi & Sanskrit evam Prachya Vidya Adhyayan Sansthan JNU & Chaudhary Charan Singh University, Meerut	National	-
	Rigvaidik Nadiyon Ka Adhyayan: Puratatvik Pariprekshya Mein	International Conference on 'Revisiting the Indian History in the light of Archeological and Textual Evidence'	9-11 October 2022	Maharshi Valmiki Sanskrit University, Mundri (Kaithal, Haryana)	International	-
Ms Jayashree Borah	Memories of a Mass Agitation: A Reading of Syed Abdul Malik's <i>Pora Gaont Pahila</i> <i>Bohag</i>	Humanities through Literature, Film and Media 2.0	18-19 August 2022	School of Social Sciences and Languages, Vellore Institute of Technology, Chennai	International	-
Prof Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Revisiting Good Governance as Metacognition to Understand Environmental Concerns in India	Revisiting the Ideas of India from <i>Swaraj</i> to New India	20 May 2022	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi	International	-

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/ Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/Stat/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Ms Khushboo Sagar	A Comparison of Capital Asset Pricing Model and Fama French Three-Factor Model for the Indian Stock Market	11 th International Finance Conference	22 January 2022	K J Somaiva Institute of Management, Mumbai	International	-
Dr Maya Verma	Guptkaal mein Sthaneeya Prashasan- Abhilekhon aur Samkaleen Sahitya ke Aalok mein	International Conference on 'Revisiting the Indian History in the light of Archaeological and Textual Evidence'	11 October 2022	Maharshi Valmiki Sanskrit University, Mundri (Kaithal) in collaboration with the Indian Council of Historical Research, New Delhi	International	-
	Pracheen Sanskrit Sahitya mein Rashtriyata	National Conference on 'Sanskrit and Inner Development'	9 October 2022	Sanskrit Bharati, Sanskrit evam Prachya Vidya Adhyayan Sansthan, Jawahar Lal Nehru Vishwavidyalaya, Delhi evam Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Prabhag, Bharat Sarkar	National	-
	Kabir ke Rahasyavaad se Svajagran	3 Days National Conference 'Sva, Svatantrata aur Pratirodh Ateet se Vartman tak'	26-28 December 2022	Akhil Bharatiya Itihas Sankalan Yojana, New Delhi Orgnised at Gopal Narayan Singh University, Bihar	National	-
Dr Manju Bala	Analysis of Histopathological images: An Overview	2022 International Conference on Computing, Communication, Security and Intelligent Systems (IC3SIS)	23 June 2022	IEEE	International	Published ISBN:978-1- 6654-6883-1

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/ Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/Stat/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr Munesh Kumari	Effect of Land Use/ Land Cover Changes on Groundwater Levels Dynamics in Semi-arid Regions of India	IGU Thematic Conference, 2022 on the theme 'Sustainability, Future Earth and Humanities: Opportunities and Challenges'	24-25 November 2022	Department of Geography, Central University of Haryana	International	-
Dr Paulavi Das	Buddhist Ethical Attitude Towards Plants and Animal Welfare	Relevance of Buddhism in the Contemporary World	24-25 March 2022	Department of Buddhist Studies, Satyawati College (Eve.)	International	Under Publication
Ms Rekha Rani	Does Ownership Pattern Affect CSR Spending?	Revisiting Business and Corporate Governance	10-11 September 2022	GRFCG	International	-
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Nutrition, the Mid- Day Meal and Social Context in Assam: Insights from Guwahati	International Conference on Gender and Development	14 April 2022	Centre for Women's Studies, Manipal Centre for Humanities, Manipal Academy of Higher Education (MAHE)	International	-
	Impact of the COVID- 19 Pandemic on Mobile Theatre of Assam	Governing the Crisis: COVID at the Margins in India	15-16 April 2022	J K Lakshmipat University, Jaipur	International	-
	Changing Food Habits of Urban Middle-Class Youth in India: 'Ordering In'	Consumption, Crisis and Selfhood Webinar Series	18 November 2022	Consumption Group of the British Sociological Association (BSA)	International	-
Ms Ruchika Sharma	The Dar-us-Shifa at Mandu	Asia and the Globe: Connecting the Past with the Present	13 October 2022	Asian Association of World Historians, Delhi, 2022	International	-
	The Dar-us-Shifa at Mandu	Indian Culture in South East Asia: Past and Present	22 September 2022	Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Lucknow, 2022	International	Under Publication

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/ Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/Stat/ University/ College)	Proceedings Published/ Not Published
Dr Shweta Sharda	Does Ownership Pattern affect CSR spending?	Revisiting Business and Corporate Governance	10-11 September 2022	Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governance (GRFCG)	International	-
Dr Supriya Saha	Women's Education: A Means to Human Wellbeing	World Women's Conference	8 March 2022	Mata Sundri College, University of Delhi	International	Published
Dr Surbhi Kumar (Co-author: Ms Sanyukta Golaya)	Attachment Styles and Dimensions of Sexuality in Young Adults: An Exploratory Study	31 st Convention of National Academy of Psychology 2021- 2022	4-6 March 2022	Psychophysiology Laboratory, Department of Humanities and Social Sciences, Indian Institute of Technology Bombay, Maharashtra, India.	International	-
Mr Vinayak	Connecting Microhistory and the Longue Durée: Radiocarbon Dating and the Iron Age- Early Historic Transition in South India	22nd Congress of the Indo-Pacific Prehistory Association	12 November 2022	Indo-Pacific Prehistory Association	International	Under Publication
Dr Vinita Sinha	Versimilitude of Dialects, Art, Culture and Urban Form: Migrants from Kosi region of Bihar	International Conference on Linguistics, Literature and Culture (ICLLIC 2022)	1-2 December 2022	English Language Studies, School of Humanities, Universiti Sains Malaysia	International	Published

Chairperson/Discussant/Panelist in Conference/Seminar/Symposium

Name of Faculty	Name/ Theme of Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Aahana B. Chopra	Moderator- Panel Discussion on 'Violation of Ethics in Electronic Media'	6 April 2022	GMEC, Global Media Education Council	International
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Panelist, Capacity Building program for the Sustainable Livelihood of Tribal Women under project titled 'Pork Marketing Chain for Sustainable Livelihood of Tribal Women in North- East India (Assam, Meghalaya, and Nagaland)'	3 February 2022	National Agricultural Science Fund, Indian Council of Agricultural Research, at Amity University, Uttar Pradesh, India	National
Dr Debjani Sengupta	Bangladesh 1971: A Discussion	28 March 2022	Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Dr Gagan Gera	Street Photography of Faces on the Street.	2022	Drishyam, Film making and Photography Cell, PGDAV College € in association with UDAAN, Photography Vertical	National
Ms Jayashree Borah	Chair and Judge at a Session at the Online 2-week Refresher Course in Literature and Languages	20 October 2022	UGC-Human Resource Development Centre, Jamia Millia Islamia	National
	Revisiting the Ideas of India from 'Swaraj' to 'New India', Chairperson for the session 'History, Literature and Nationalism'.	20 May 2022	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi	International
	International Colloquium on 'Democracy in Crisis: A Case Study of Sri Lanka, Pakistan and Myanmar', Panelist for Concluding Remarks	16 September 2022	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	International
	Workshop on 'Reproductive Hygiene Management' titled 'Breaking the Silence: Let's Talk, Period', Panelist for Introductory Remarks	8 December 2022	Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Faculty	Name/ Theme of Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Maya Verma	Dharma Adharma aur Dharmnirpekshta	1 January 2023	Sanskrit Bharati, Delhi	National
Dr Mihir Pandya	Hans Sahityotsav	28-30 October 2022	Hans	National
	Shoolini Literature Festival	8-10 April 2022	Shoolini University, Solan, Himachal Pradesh	International
Dr Meenakshi Khanna	Coordinator, Workshop on Introduction to IRINS & Generating Digital Identity	10 May 2022	Library Committee, Indraprastha College for Women	College
	Chairperson, Library Orientation on Accessing E-Resources	16 June 2022	Library Committee, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Munesh Kumari	IGU Thematic Conference, 2022 on the theme 'Sustainability, Future Earth and Humanities: Opportunities and Challenges'	24-25 November 2022	Department of Geography, Central University of Haryana	International
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Moderated Sociology Forum's Virtual Q&A on Decolonizing Sociology	16 March 2022	Miami Institute for Social Sciences	International
	Convenor of two panels titled Food and Digitalization: Issues of Visibility, Exploitation and Sustainability in the Biennial Conference on Transformation, Hope and the Commons,	26-29 July 2022	European Association for Social Anthropologists (EASA), Belfast, Northern Ireland	International
	Panelist in a Round Table on When the Other Half Dies: From Food Security to Food Sovereignty?	19 September 2022	Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women	College
	Judge in Students Paper Presentation Competition on Ethical Issues in the World Today	12 October 2022	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Ruchika Singh	Dr B. R. Ambedkar and Neo Buddhism	11 November 2022	Dr Ambedkar International Centre , Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment , Government of India	International

Name of Faculty	Name/ Theme of Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Ruchika Singh	Deindustrialization in Colonial India	7 December 2022	CEC IUAC Campus	National
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	Library Book Review Forum Discussion on Hispanic Gandhiana Bibliography	27 January 2022	Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Library Book Review Forum Discussion on Bangladesh: Writings on 1971, Across Borders	28 March 2022	Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Library Book Review Forum Discussion on Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive	29 April 2022	Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ms Srinjoyee Dutta	Discussant Session: 'Conversation with Editors and Contributors of <i>Krishna Sobti: A Counter</i> <i>Archive</i> '	29 April 2022	Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Chair Session: 'Feminist Pasts and Futures'	8 March 2022	Women's Development and Gender Sensitization Cell, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	International
Ms Tanushree	International Seminar on Trauma Literacy	6 October 2022	Amity University	International
	International Webinar on Trauma Literacy	20 April 2022	Ram Lal Anand College, University of Delhi	International
Dr Vinita Sinha	Chair Lecture 'Joys and Hardship of Cerebral Palsy'	3 December 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell, Enabling Unit and Maitri Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Keynote Speaker: Bhartiya Bhasha Diwas	11 December 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of Faculty	Name/ Theme of Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Date& Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
	Moderator: International Conference on 'Indian Literature: Convergence and Divergence'	6 June 2022	Center for Indian Studies- School of Arts and Humanities, University of Lisbon in collaboration with Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	International

Resource Person

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/ Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Aahana B. Chopra	Lecture on Media Research & Communication	Orientation in Media Research	March 2022	India Today Media Institute, India Today Group, Noida	National
	Lecture on SEO and SMO for Digital Content Creation	Certificate course in Digital Journalism	20 March 2022	AAFT E-Learning Asian Academy of Film & Television, Noida	National
	Lecture on Images and Graphics for Digital Media	Certificate course in Design	23 March 2022	AAFT E-Learning Asian Academy of Film & Television, Noida	National
	Resource Person: SEO & SMO Techniques	Online course in Content Writing	21 February-11 March 2022	Rizvi College Of Arts , Science & Commerce, Mumbai	National
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Evaluation Methods in Economics	Faculty Development Programme on Preparation of Model Answer & Marking Schemes from an Economics Perspective	24 November 2022	Amity University, Noida, UP	University
	Designing Research	Workshop on Research Methodology	26 September 2022	Department of Economics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Cities, Citizenry and Sustainability	Online Certificate Course on 'Climate Change: Mitigation and Adaptation'	19 September 2022	Department of Environmental Studies and Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Recourse to Circular Economy: The Green Pathway for Future	National Workshop titled 'Raising Awareness on Urban Air	25 June 2022	Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi in	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/ Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
		Quality, Climate Change, Health and e-resilience'		collaboration with Daulat Ram College, sponsored by the Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India	
	Cost-Benefit Analysis of Water Supply Schemes in Jal Jeevan Mission	Online Training Programme on 'Cost Determination and Sustainable Financing for Rural Water Services'	3 March 2022	National Jal Jeevan Mission (Department of Drinking Water and Sanitation), Ministry of Jal Shakti, Government of India, at Indian Institute of Public Administration, New Delhi	National
Dr BR Alamelu	Girl Empowerment and Equitable Education	Workshop on NEP 2020	19-20 September 2022	Rural Development Trust, Ananthapuramu, Andhra Pradesh	State
	Article 6 from NEP	Workshop on NEP 2020	21-22 October 2022	Rural Development Trust, Ananthapuramu, Andhra Pradesh	State
Dr Debjani Sengupta	Shimanto O Jibika: Tripurar Ekti Choto Golpo O Deshbhag	Literature and Culture of India	19-20 April 2022	Department of Bengali, Tripura University	International
Ms Diksha Jain	Event Judge	Student Paper Presentation Theme – Evolution of Commerce	24 February 2022	Department of Commerce, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Mindfulness and the Practice of Being Well	Certificate Course on 'Well Being through Yoga'	April-May 2022	Centre for Yoga and Well Being and the Department of Philosophy under the aegis of IQAC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/ Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ms Dipika Bhatia	Emotional Resilience and the Philosophy of Yoga	Certificate Course on 'Well Being through Yoga'	April-May 2022	Centre for Yoga and Well Being and the Department of Philosophy under the aegis of IQAC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Dr Gagan Gera	Lighting Techniques for Film and Photography	Workshop	2 August 2022	Department of Communication and Media Technology, JC Bose University of Science and Technology, YMCA, Faridabad	University
Dr Neha Mishra	Climate Change Extremes and Impacts	Online Certificate Course in Climate Change: Adaptation and Mitigation	29 August 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Dr Nawin Kumar	Wetland and Life	World Wetland Day	2 February 2022	Dayal Singh College, University of Delhi	University
Tiwary	Basic Ornithology	Pong Bird Festival	13 March 2022	Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change (in partnership with Himachal Pradesh Forest Department)	National
	Climate Change and Birds: Breeding and Migration	Online Certificate Course in 'Climate Change: Adaptation and Mitigation'	15 September 2022	Department of Environmental Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	How to write a Research Proposal?	Workshop on Writing Research Proposals and Designs	31 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Meenakshi Khanna	Interpreting Primary Sources in History	Workshop on Research Methodology	21 September 2022	History Society, Indraprastha College for Women. University of Delhi	College

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/ Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Munesh Kumari	How to crack UGC NET Exam	Extension Lecture	20 October 2022	Govt. College for Girls, Sec- 14, Gurugram	College
	Water Sharing Dispute- Constitutional Background	Extension Lecture	20 October 2022	Govt. College for Girls, Sec- 14, Gurugram	College
Dr Paulavi Das	Buddhism And Yoga	Online Certificate Course on 'Well- Being through Yoga'	17 May 2022	Centre for Yoga and Well- being and Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women	College
	Buddhism And Yoga	Online Certificate Course on 'Well- Being through Yoga'	19 May 2022	Centre for Yoga and Well- being and Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	Patanjali Yoga Sutra: Prakriti and Purusha	Online Certificate Course on 'Well- Being through Yoga'	1 June 2022	Centre for Yoga and Well- being and Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	How to Write a Research Proposal?	Workshop on Writing Research Proposals and Designs	31 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Supriya Saha	Yoga and Education	Online Certificate Course on 'Well- Being through Yoga'	13 May 2022	Centre for Yoga and well- Being and Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Surbhi Kumar	Report Writing (APA, 7 th Edition)	National Workshop on 'Research Methods in Behavioral Sciences'	15 March 2022 (7-16 March 2022)	Vasanta College for Women, Rajghat, Varanasi and Arya Mahila PG College, Varanasi	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/ Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Surbhi	Living with and Through	Positive	25 March 2022	Indraprastha College for	College
Kumar	Uncertainties	Development Post		Women, University of Delhi	
		Pandemic of the			
		College Community			
Dr Swati Jain	Social Media in the New	Workshop Series on	28 March 2022	Indraprastha College for	College
	Normal	'Positive		Women, University of Delhi	
		Development Post			
		Pandemic'			

Invited Speaker

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Prof Anita Swami	Vedic Vangmaya mein Nihita Dhwani Tattva ka Vaijnanika Vislesana	Vedanam Vaijnanika Siddhantah	7-8 August 2022	Swami Samarpananand Vedic Sodha Sansthanam, Mayarastram (Meerut, UP) in collaboration with Uttar Pradesh Sansthanam, Lucknow	International
Dr BR Alamelu	Girl Empowerment and NEP 2020	Workshop on NEP 2020	19-20 September 2022	Rural Development Trust, Ananthapuramu, Andhra Pradesh	State
	Girl Empowerment and Accessible School Education	Workshop on NEP 2020	21-22 October 2022	Rural Development Trust, Ananthapuramu, Andhra Pradesh	State
Ms Bithika Gorai	Understanding the Meaning of Empowerment for Girl Children in India	Celebration of National Girl Child Day	24 January 2022	Amity University, Jaipur	University
Mr Chandrabhan P. Yadav	Article 17 and Untouchability's Lifeworld	Invited lecture	19 April 2022	Discussion Forum, Indraprastha College for Women,	
	Negotiating Marginality: An Untouchable Protagonist in a Buddhist Narrative	Invited Lecture in Seminar Series of Department of History and Archaeology, Shiv Nadar University	20 October 2022	Department of History and Archaeology, Shiv Nadar University	

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ms Diksha Jain	R Programming: Statistical Methods and Visualization	Technical Workshop	21 April 2022	Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi	College
Dr Debjani Sengupta	Displacement, Migration: Refugee Women and Post-Partition Kolkata	Conference: Memory in Transition	5-6 March, 2022	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research, IISER, Bhopal	International
	Women Writing Partition: Sunanda Shikdar's Dayamoyeer Katha	Conference: Revisiting Partition	30-31 May, 2022	North Bengal St Xavier's College	International
Dr Maya Verma	Vartmaan Sandarbh mein Bhartiya Sanskrit ki Mahatta	Matrashakti	25 December 2022	Indraprastha Adhyayan Kendra, Delhi	State
Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Aranyani – Music of the Forest	Van Mahotsav Celebration	6 August 2022	Greenfields Public School, Dilshad Garden	State
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Mobile Theatre of Assam: Issues of Class and Consumption	Guest Lecture	3 February 2022	Manipal University	University
	Academic Labour and Precarity: Experiences and Challenges from India	Speaker in Addressing Precarious Labour in Academia in the Global South and Global North	22 February 2022	Research Committee 32 (Women, Gender and Society) of the International Sociological Association (ISA)	International
	The Global and the Local: Food as a Site of Interrogation	Guest Lecture	26 February 2022	Department of English and Cultural Studies, Christ University	University
	Community Building and Exclusion: The Role of Food in University	Guest Lecture	29 September 2022	Centre for the Study of Social Systems (CSSS), Jawaharlal	University

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
	Hostels in New Delhi			Nehru University (JNU)	
	Gendered Experiences of Nutrition: Some Insights	Guest Lecture	21 November 2022	Project Khairiyat and Girl Up Amoyan	National
	The Sociological Scope: Prospects and Possibilities	Guest Lecture	29 November 2022	Manipal Academy of Higher Education (MAHE), Dubai	International
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	The Silenced Revolution at Tahrir Square	Library Book Review Forum, Indraprastha College for Women	22September 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Mahaguru : Ek Aadarsh Vyaktitva	Pt. Shri Ram Shiromani Mishra Smarak Vyakhyanamala	10 August 2022	Mahagurukulam (Prayagraj)	National
	Shrimad bhagavadgita ki Saral Shankar – Bhashyeey Vyakhya Series 1	Shrimad bhagavadgita ki Saral Shankar – Bhashyeey Vyakhya Series 1	23-30 May 2022	Global Sanskrit Forum	National
	Bhaati Me Bharatam/Mai Sipaahi Akelaa Hun Khud Me Saari Sena Hun	<i>Devavaani-</i> Parishad, Delhi	13 December 2022	Devavaani-Parishad, Delhi	National
	Kalam Kahokuch Man ki Baat/Azadi Ka Amar Mahotsav (Poems)	Kavi Sammelan Hindi Diwas	15 September 2022	Mahagurukulam (Prayagraj)	National
Dr Swati Jain	Managing Stress at Workplace	Managing Women Health & Mental Well- being	8 March 2022	Delhi Technological University	University
Mr Vinayak	Experimental Archaeology and its Implication in the Field of Osseous Materials	Humanities Seminar Series	14 October 2022	Azim Premji University, Bengaluru, Karnataka, India	University

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Veena Gupta	Mindfulness, Emotional Regulation, and Subjective Well-being	Seminar by Ariti – The Mathematical Society in collaboration with Antarman: Yoga and Meditation Committee	16 November 2022	Rajdhani College, University of Delhi	College
Dr Vinita Sinha	African Fiction: Achebe's <i>Things Fall Apart</i>	Lecture on African Fiction	18 April 2022	Amity Institute of English Studies and Research (AISER)	University

Training Courses/Faculty Development

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Workshop	VAC: 'Financial Literacy'	Value Addition Courses Committee, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	21 October 2022	University
Dr Anindita Sarkar Chaudhuri	Online	Certificate Course on 'Overview of Geoprocessing using Python'	IIRS, Dehradun	17-28 January 2022	National
Ms Ayanika Ray	FDP	'Basic IT tools, Advanced Spreadsheet Tools and Statistical Software Package with SPSS'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	National
Ms Bithika Gorai	Course Work Participation	18 Parvans of Mahabharata	Conducted jointly by Bhandarkar Oriental Research Institute and Nyansa.	24 January- 11 February 2022	International
	FDP	Research Paper Writing and Publishing in Scopus and UGC Care Journal	Bharati College, University of Delhi	1-8 February 2022	National
	Refresher Course	Indian Folklore, Culture and Tradition	CPDHE, University of Delhi	27 December 2021-8 January 2022	National
Ms Diksha Jain	FDP	'Python: Essentials, Programming and Analytics'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Divya Mehta	Workshop	VAC: 'Reading Indian Fiction in English'	Value Addition Courses Committee, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	19 October 2022	University
Dr Gagan Gera	FDP	Research Draft Formulation, Publications, Grants and Best Practices	Agrawal PG College and Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre S.G.T.B. Khalsa College, University of Delhi	16-22 November 2022	National
Ms Gargee Sarkar	FDP	'Statistics with "R", Financial Dabtabase and Analysis Software': for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	4-11 November 2022	National
Ms Manavi Jain	FDP	'Python: Essentials, Programming and Analytics'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	University
Dr Monika Bansal	FDP	'Basic IT Tools, Advanced Spreadsheet Tools and Statistical Software Package with SPSS'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	National
	Workshop	VAC: 'FIT INDIA'	Value Addition Courses Committee, University of Delhi in collaboration with Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	1 November 2022	University

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Monica Madholia Nandi	Webinar	Understanding Plagiarism Detection Software Ouriginal	University of Delhi in Association with eGalactic Pune	28 January 2022	University
	Refresher Course	Advanced Concepts in Developing MOOCs	Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	07-21 January 2022	University
	Webinar	Managing References Made Easy using Mendeley	Elsevier	25 May 2022	University
	Certificate Training	Emerging Dimensions of India's Foreign Policy and Global Politics	Impact and Policy Research Institute (IMPRI)	14-16 July 2022	International
Ms Mrinal Singh	FDP	Advanced Research Methodology	Teaching and Learning Centre, Ramanujan College in collaboration with Modern Law College, Pune, under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 10 November 2022	National
Ms Mrinal Singh	FDP	'Visual Communication, Photography, Graphic Design & Animation and Digital Film Production'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	4-11 November 2022	National
Dr Munesh Kumari	Training Programme	Disaster Risk Reduction Measures for Urban Resilience	Kirori Mal College under the guidance, supervision and financial assistance from National Institute of Disaster Management, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India	14-18 November 2022	College

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Paulavi Das	FDP	Advanced Concepts in Developing MOOCs	Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	7-21 January 2022	University
Dr Priya Ranjan	FDP	Research in Social Sciences: Contemporary Trends, Perspectives, and Pedagogy	Co-organized by Jawaharlal Nehru University and Galgotias University	6-13 February 2022	International
Mr Rajneesh Prakash Verma	Certificate Course	Web Designing	National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology, Haridwar	6 December 2021-23 January 2022	National
	Certificate Course	Computer Hardware and Networking	National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology, Gorakhpur	24 May-20 June 2022	National
	Refresher Course	 'Python, Essentials, Programming and Analytics'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020 'Business Intelligence and Data Visualization'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020 	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October-3 November20224-11November2022	National
Dr Reetu Raj Ekka	FDP	'Communication, Creative Writing and Personality Development'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	National
Ms Rekha Rani	Workshop	Discover Emerald Resources for your Academic Excellence and Research	University of Delhi in Association with Emerald Publication	18 January 2022	University
	Workshop	Understanding Plagiarism Detection Software Original	University of Delhi in Association with eGalactic Pune	28 January 2022	University
	Workshop	Accelerate your Research using Elsevier's Scopus	University of Delhi in Association with Elsevier	11 February 2022	University

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
	Workshop	Digital Empowerment	Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	19 October 2022	National
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	FDP	Pandemic: Experiences and Implications	Outreach and Extension Division of Dr B R Ambedkar University, Delhi	28 February- 29 April 2022	National
Ms Ruchika Sharma	FDP	'Basic IT Tools, Advanced Spreadsheet Tools and Statistical Software Package with SPSS'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	International
Dr Sarabjeet Kaur	Workshop	Training and Ability Enhancement Workshop for Staff on 'Data Analytics, Visualization, and Presentation'	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi under the aegis of IQAC via the Indraprastha College for Women-On platform	18-22 April 2022	College
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	FDP	[•] Visual Communication, Photography, Graphic Design & Animation and Digital Film Production'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	4-11 November 2022	National
Dr Soma Sarkar	MOOC	MOOC on 'Remote Sensing & GIS for Urban Studies and Environment Modelling'	Indian Institute of Remote Sensing (IIRS), Government of India	6 July 2022- 5 August 2022	National
	FDP	'Basic IT Tools, Advanced Spreadsheet Tools and Statistical Software Package with SPSS'- for SECs of DU under NEP 2020	University of Delhi in collaboration with GAD- TLC, a Centre under PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	27 October- 3 November 2022	National

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dr Sonali Yadav	Workshop	VAC: 'Swachh Bharat'	Value Addition Courses Committee, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	21 October 2022	University
Dr Supriya Saha	Workshop	VAC: 'Yoga Philosophy & Practice'	Aryabhatta College in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	28 October 2022	University
Ms T. Jeya Christy	Training and Ability Enhancement Workshop	Data Analytics, Visualization and Presentation	Department of Computer Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi.	15-22 April 2022	College
	Workshop	VAC: 'Financial Literacy'	Value Addition Courses Committee, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre	21 October 2022	University
	Refresher Course	The New Developments and Contemporary Research in Commerce	Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College in collaboration with Janki Devi Memorial College, under the aegis of PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education, Government of India	30 October- 13 November 2022	National
Dr Veena Gupta	FDP	Data Analytics, Visualization and Presentation	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	18-22 April 2022	College
Mr Vijay Kumar Gautam	Workshop	Understanding Plagiarism Detection Software Ouriginal	University of Delhi in Association with eGalactic, Pune	28 January 2022	International
Dr Vinita Sinha	Workshop	NEP 2020	CPDHE, University of Delhi	7-9 March 2022	University

Curriculum Development

(Syllabus Development/Re	estructuring/Revision	. Development of Stud	v Material)
		, zeverepinene er seaa	<i>y</i> ====== <i>y</i>

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr Aahana B. Chopra	Member, Course Committee- NEP Syllabus for B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	March-June 2022
Dr Anindita S Chaudhuri	Syllabus Development	University of Delhi	January 2022
Dr Anshu	NEP Curriculum Development	Department of Psychology, University of Delhi	April and November 2022
Dr Asha Shukla Choubey	Syllabus Development/Restructuring/Revision	Department of History University of Delhi	March-April 2022
Dr BR Alamelu	Paper Coordinator Communication for Special Needs, BMMMC	University of Delhi	2022 UGCF
Dr Debjani Sengupta	UGCF Syllabus revision	Department of English, Delhi University	April-June 2022
Ms Dipika Bhatia	NEP Syllabus Restructuring	Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi	June-July 2022
Dr Gagan Gera	Member-Course Committee for Syllabus Drafting of BMMMC Course	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2022
Prof Harsh Bala Sharma	NEP -AEC Curriculum Development	Department of Hindi, University of Delhi	May-July 2022
	NEP- Hindi Hons. Syllabus	Department of Hindi, University of Delhi	July-August 2022
Dr Meenakshi Khanna	Convener, Course Revision Subcommittee (UGCF), Department of History, DU	B.A. (Multidisciplinary) Semester I GE Course 'Culture & Everyday life in India'	April-July 2022
	Member, Course Revision Subcommittee (UGCF), Department of History, DU	B.A. Hons. History, Semester-II, Generic Elective Course – History and Culture: Representations in Texts, Objects & Performance	April-July 2022
	Member, Course Revision Subcommittee (UGCF), Department of History, DU	B.A. Hons. History, Semester IV, History of India c. 1500- 1600	April-July 2022

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Ms Mrinal Singh	Curriculum Development for Multi Media and Mass Communication under NEP	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	March-June 2022
Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Development of Study Material	School of Open Learning, University of Delhi	2022
Dr Paulavi Das	Syllabus Development under NEP	University of Delhi	2022
Dr Priya Ranjan	Member of the Syllabus Drafting Committees (UGCF) of the following courses: Introduction to Sociology (Core Course) Sociology of India II (Core Course) Sociology of Health and Medicine (GEC) Rethinking Development (GEC) Reading, Writing and Reasoning for Sociology (SEC)	Department of Sociology, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	March-December 2022
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Part of the three-member committee (UGCF) that drafted the syllabus of the following papers: Reading, Writing and Reasoning for Sociology (SEC) Academic Reading and Writing for Sociology (SEC)	University of Delhi	2022
Dr Sarabjeet Kaur	Working Group Member, Computer System Architecture syllabus, practical list and proposed guidelines for B. Sc. (H) Computer Science, NEP	Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi	2022
	Working Group Member, Data Mining syllabus, practical list and proposed guidelines for B.Sc. (H) Computer Science, NEP	Department of Computer Science, University of Delhi	2022
Dr Shweta Sharda	Convenor, Sub-Committee of formulation of UGCF- 2022 based on NEP- 2020	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	April-May 2022

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
	Member, Sub-Committee of formulation of UGCF- 2022 based on NEP- 2020	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	April-May 2022
Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	NEP Curriculum Development for BA. (H) MMMC	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	April-May 2022
Dr Soma Sarkar	Syllabus Development, UGCF Semester I: Physical Geography	University of Delhi	4-13 April 2022
	Syllabus Development, UGCF Semester I: Digital Cartography	University of Delhi	4-10 April 2022
	Syllabus Development, UGCF Semester II: Geomorphology	University of Delhi	4-13 April 2022
Ms Srinjoyee Dutta	Member, UGCF-based Syllabus Revision Team for B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2022
Dr Supriya Saha	Syllabus Development: Western Philosophy	University Of Delhi	30 June 2022
Dr Surbhi Kumar	Syllabus Development for NEP Curriculum	University of Delhi	November-December 2022
Ms Sushma Neena Kumar	Appointed Member of the Sub- Committee for Taxation and Corporate Laws, for the Revision of Courses	Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	w.e.f. 1 April 2022
	Appointed Member of the M.Phil. Committee	Department of Commerce, University of Delhi	w.e.f. 14 February 2022
Ms Tanushree	Member, Course Committee for Syllabus Revision under NEP for B.A (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women	April-June 2022
Dr Veena Gupta	NEP Syllabus Development for B.A. (H) Psychology and B.A. Program (Psychology)	University of Delhi	March-November 2022

Other Academic Engagements (Research Supervision/Examination, Member Board of Studies/Faculty, Consultancy, Linkage/ Collaboration with Outside Agency, Visiting Faculty, Expert, Delegate, Coordinator or Any Other Activity)

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr Aahana B. Chopra	Member, Advisor Panel	Central Board of Film Certification, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Govt. of India	September 2022
Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Visiting Faculty	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	January-December 2022
	Research Supervision (PG dissertations 2)	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	January-May 2022
	Co-organizing Secretary, National Workshop on 'Raising awareness on Urban Air Quality, Climate Change, Health and e-Resilience'	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women, and Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi, sponsored by the Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women	29 September 2022
	Convenor, Online Certificate Course on 'Climate Change: Mitigation and Adaptation'	Department of Environmental Studies and Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women	26 August- 23 September 2022
	Member, Syllabus Revision Committee, Mathematical Methods for Economics under Under-Graduate Curriculum Framework, New Education Policy	Department of Economics, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	March 2022
	Member, Area Advisory Board for Syllabus Revision	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, Noida, India	February 2022
Dr BR Alamelu	Member, Research Advisory Committee	Ambedkar University, Delhi	2019 onwards
	Member, Board of Directors	Delhi Bible Fellowship	Since 2021
	Member, IACLALS	Indian Association for Common Wealth Literature and Language Studies	Permanent

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)	
	Judge, Student Paper Presentation	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women	12 October 2022	
	College Coordinator	EMET Programme, Help The blind foundation	23 September 2022- 22 September 2024	
Dr Debjani Sengupta	Core Moderation Committee Member	Department of English, University of Delhi	2021-22	
	Member	Indian Network of Memory Studies, IIT, Madras	2022	
Ms Dipika Bhatia	Member, Board of Paper Setters & Examiners	Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi	May-June 2022	
	Member, Board of Paper Setters & Examiners (Centenary Chance Examination)	Department of B.A. Programme, University of Delhi	October 2022	
Prof Harsh Bala Sharma	Research Supervision	University of Delhi	January 2022 onwards	
	Conference Coordinator	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhu	27 September 2022	
Prof Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Research Supervision	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi	2022 onwards	
	Member	University of Delhi Centenary Celebration	2022	
	Member, Organizing Committee, International Seminar on Revisiting the Ideas of India from 'Swaraj' to 'New India'	Department of Political Science, University of Delhi	19-21 May 2022.	
	Member, Committee to Constitute Centre for Independence and Partition Studies	University of Delhi	July 2022 onwards	
	Master of Ceremony, Workshop-cum- Book Discussion on Independence and Partition of India	University of Delhi, South Campus	12 November 2022	
Dr Mihir Pandya	Member, Departmental Research Committee	Haridev Joshi University of Journalism and Mass Communication, Jaipur, Rajasthan	Academic Session 2022- 2023	
Ms Mrinal Singh	Paper Setting	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	March-June 2022	

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
	Evaluation	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	March-June 2022
Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Member - Stork, Ibis, Spoonbill Specialist Group (SISSG) and Species Survival Commission	International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)	2021-2025
	Co-editor, Stork, Ibis and Spoonbill Conservation (Special section on Red- naped Ibis)	International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)	2022
Dr Neha Mishra	Course Coordinator, Online Certificate Course in Climate Change: Adaptation and Mitigation	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	26 August-23 September 2022
Mr Rajneesh Prakash Verma	External - Examiner to evaluate the Practical Examination of MBA Ist semester students for the course - KMBN 152 Mini Project Report & Viva - Voce	U.P. Institute of Design, Noida (A Constituent Institute of Dr A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow)	14 March 2022
Dr Ritu Singhal	Coordinator	Indraprastha College for Women as the Nodal Center for Online Courses under IIRS-ISRO Outreach Programme, IIRS (Indian Institute of Remote Sensing), ISRO, Dept. of Space, Dehradun, Uttarakhand, India,	September 2021 onwards
Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Part of the Editorial Board of Society - a Journal that Publishes the Latest Scholarship on the Central Questions of Contemporary Society.	https://www.springer.com/journal/1211 5/editors	2022
Dr Roopali Goyanka	Member, Committee of Courses and Studies for Undergraduate Program	Department of Economics, University of Delhi	April 2022-April 2024
	Member, Departmental Research Committee	Department of Economics, University of Delhi	November 2022 onwards
Dr Shweta Sharda	Member of Combined Committee of Courses	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	November 2021-31 May 2022
	Member of Sub-Committee formed by Combined Committee of Courses	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	April 2021-31 May 2022

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Ms Srinjoyee Dutta	Mentor for the Oceanvale Workshop 2022 on 'Disability and Hindi Cinema: Concepts, Concerns, and Perspectives'	Department of English, Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	September 2022
Ms Srinjoyee Dutta	Research Supervision for the Under-Graduate Research Grant 2021-22 Project: 'Between the "inside" and the "outside": Transgender Identity and Literary Representation in Contemporary India' Researcher: Dishari Malakar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	24 November 2021- 25 May 2022
Dr Surbhi Kumar	Associated in Developing Character Building Program including tasks of Assessment and Training for SOS Children's Villages of India with Prof Nandita Babu, Department of Psychology, University of Delhi	SOS Children's Villages of India	June 2020 onwards
Dr Swati Jain	Research Supervision	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	January-May 2022
	Research Supervision	Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)	May 2021-June 2022
	Subject Matter Expert	Tata Consultancy Services	January 2022- December 2022
Dr Veena Gupta	Convener, Board Member for Paper setting and evaluation for B.A. (H) Psychology	University of Delhi	April-June 2022
	Evaluation for B.A. Program (Psychology)	University of Delhi	April-May 2022
Mr Vijay Kumar Gautam	Academic Counselor, Examiner, Project Supervisor (Library and Information Science Courses-CLIS, BLIS, MLIS)	IGNOU Study Centre, Amar Jyoti Rehabilitation Research Centre, Karkardooma, Delhi	July 2021 & January 2022
	Rapporteur & Member – Organizing Committee 'International Conference on Infrastructure, Information and	Jointly organized by Gandhi Bhawan, University of Delhi, Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti in	10-12 November 2022

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
	Innovation for Building New Bharat'	collaboration with Delhi Library Association and Satija Research Foundation for Library and Information Science	
Dr Vinita Sinha	Convenor, Centennial Celebrations	Indraprastha College for Women	2022 - 2024
	Coordinator, Internal Quality Assurance Cell	Indraprastha College for Women	2020 - 2023
	Joint Secretary, Oral History Association of India (OHAI)	Oral History Association of India (OHAI)	2022-2023
	Member, Department Research Committee	Department of English, University of Delhi	August 2022-July 2024
	Member, Board of Studies	National Institute of Engineering and Technology, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh	2022 - 2023

Awards

(Ph.D. /M.Phil./Others including Special Awards)

Name of Faculty	Title of the Award	Conferring Institution	Title of Ph.D./M.Phil.Thesis/ Special Award	Date & Year of the Award
Prof Anita Swami	Associate Shankar Fellow	Acharya Shankar Sanskritik Ekta Nyas, Department of Culture, Government of Madhya Pradesh	Theme: Propagation of Shankar's Advaita Vedanta through Bhakti Movement	2021-2023
Dr Gagan Gera	Ph.D.	Assam University	Role of Social Media in Making Public Opinion and Public Policy in India: A Case Study	30 November 2022
Dr Jitendra Kumar			1 May 2022	
Dr Papori Konwar	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University	The International Politics of Genetic Modification: European and Indian Perspectives on Institutional and Legal Challenges	4 March 2022
Dr Ritu Singhal	Ph.D.	University of Delhi	Feedback based Combinatorial Double Auction Model for Resource Allocation	1 September 2022
Dr Sonali Yadav	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University	Accumulation by Conservation: A case Study of Kanha National Park, Madhya Pradesh	11 December 2022
Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	International Teaching Excellence Award 2022	International Multidisciplinary Research Foundation	International Teaching Excellence Award 2022	26 January 2022
Dr Supriya Saha	Valuable Service Meritorious Certificate Award	Duke of Edinburgh's International Award	Special Award	5 July 2022
Ms Khushboo Sagar	Best Paper Award	K J Somaiya Institute of Management, Mumbai	Title of paper: 'A Comparison of Capital Asset Pricing Model and Fama French Three-Factor Model for the Indian Stock Market'	22 January 2022

Certificate of Appreciation

This year the Certificate of Appreciation is being awarded to Section Officers, Mr. Rahul Tanwar (Administration) and Mr. Vimal Bhatt (Accounts), for their dedicated services.

S. No	Name	Achievements
1	Mr Rinku Singh	Attended the 'Author Workshop' conducted by the Delhi University Library System on 21 December 2021
		Attended a training session on 18 January 2022 on 'Discover Emerald Resources for Your Academic
		Excellence and Research' organized by Delhi University Library System, University of Delhi
		Attended a webinar on 'Understanding Plagiarism Detection Software Urkund/Ouriginal' on 28 January
		2022 organized by Delhi University Library System, University of Delhi
		Attended a virtual training programme on KOHA 'Lets Get Upgraded' from 2-17 April 2022 organized by
		Adamas University Library in collaboration with Avior Technology Private Limited, Kolkata
		Attended a virtual training programme on 'Dspace Digital Library Software' on 20 August 2022 and 27
		August 2022 organized by Adamas University Library, Kolkata
2	Mr Jagdish C. Kandpal	Attended a 4-week training programme from 21 February 2022 for Assistant Registrar/ Administrative
		Officers of the Universities/Colleges, conducted by the University of Delhi
3	Mr Radhika Gupta	Attended the Computer Training Programme organised by Delhi University Library System from 9-15
	1	June 2022
		Attended a short-term programme on 'Recent Advances in Library Management and Information
		Technology' organised by IGNOU from 12-17 September 2022

Non-Teaching Staff Achievements

Student Research

Projects

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UGC, ICSSR, Any Other)	Name(s) of Student(s)/ Department/ Class	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date & Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Sex education comic book	Nazariya Fellowship	Nivedita S.	Zayan	Development consortium	4 months (September- December)	Rs 20,000	Ongoing
Online Survey Website	TU-DU Summer Internship Project	Ishani Mathur, B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III	Prof Archana Singhal Dr Shikha Agarwal	Tongmyong University, Busan, South Korea	1 month (4-27 July 2022)	-	Completed
E-library Management System	TU-DU Summer Internship Project	Nandini Vashishtha / Department of Computer Science/ B.Sc. (H) CS Part III	Prof Archana Singhal Dr Shikha Agarwal	Tongmyong University, Busan, South Korea	1 month (4-27 July 2022)	-	Completed
Fire Alarm Security System	Science Society Project	AsthaVishnoi/ Department of Computer Science/ B.Sc. (H) CS Part III	Dr Ritu Singhal	-	1 month (10 January - 15 February 2022)	-	Completed
Gender, Identity and Representation through Schooling: A Study on Construction of Gender through School Textbooks in Assam	Centenary Decade Undergraduate Research Grant	Praapti Sarma and Trishna Choudhury	Dr Madhulika Sonkar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	November 2021-June 2022	Rs 2950	Completed
Project Khairiyat	UN Millennium Fellowship	Anisha Kashyap, Sanjukta Baishya and Sarah Shaan	-	-	August 2022- Present	-	Ongoing

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UGC, ICSSR, Any Other)	Name(s) of Student(s)/ Department/ Class	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date & Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Project NIDAAN	Segregate solid and liquid waste: Maintaining blue and green dustbin in campus	Ms Srishti Jha, B.A. (H) Sanskrit Semester III	Dr Nawin K Tiwary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	17 June-2 August 2022	-	Ongoing

Research Papers/Articles/Books Published

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
Stuti Singh B.A. Program	Swallowing Greys and Yellows	BookLeaf Publishing	September 2022/ 31 pages	9789395621694	Print	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Prachi Sachdev B.A. Program	Avoiding the Ends	Verses Kindler Publishers	2022	9789354526879	Both	National	Non-Peer Reviewed
Himanshu Choudhary B.A. Program	Aazadi ka Badalta Hua Paridrishya	Aaroh	9 January 2022/ 117-119 pages	-	Print	College	Non- Peer Reviewed
Shruti Shukla B.A. Program	My Inner Self	BookLeaf Publishing	19 January 2022/ 39 pages	978944811920 8	Print	International	Non-Peer Reviewed
Isha Gupta Raghavi Nagpal B.A. (H) Economics	Cash to Cashless: Analyzing Perception and Readiness to Adapt Based on Income Levels	Annual Academic Journal - <i>Arthagya</i> , Special Issue: Reflections on 75 years of Independence of India	Volume: 9/ 2022/ 7-17	-	Both	College	Non-Peer Reviewed
Ishita Paul B.A. (H) Economics	Review Article: Sustainable Consumption in India: A Review of Progress and Policies	Annual Academic Journal - <i>Arthagya</i> , Special Issue: Reflections on 75 years of Independence of India	Volume: 9/ 2022/ 38-43	-	Both	College	Non-Peer Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
Ankita Bora, Shivani Yadav B.A. (H) English	Revisiting the World of the Twice-Oppressed: Exploring "Their" Resistance And Criticism	Inkspill 2021-22	-	-	Print	College	Non-Peer Reviewed
Debadrita Singha, Pooja Bora B.A. (H) English	Western Gaze and the Queer in Contemporary Chinese Literature	Inkspill 2021-22	-	-	Print	College	Non-Peer Reviewed
Sambhavi Mishra B.A. (H) English	At the Margins: Intersectionality and the Problems of the Literary Canon in Jane Eyre	Inkspill 2021-22	-	-	Print	College	Non-Peer Reviewed
Ananya Verma B.A. (H) History	The Unprized (Book)	Inkzoid Foundation	10 February 2022, 239 pages	ISBN No. 979849423838 2	Both	International	-
Simran Mudgal Vanshika Gupta B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Queer (LGBTQ+) Representation in Hindi Cinema: A Study from 2016 to 2020	International Conference on Media Science and Digital Communication	-	-	Online	International	-

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
Aeshiti Patel Mahak Mehra Arora Manushreya Sharma B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Mass Communication Model for Raising Awareness towards Bio-toilets	International Journal of Social Science and Economic Research	Volume:07, Issue:01 January 2022	2455-8834	Both	International	Peer Reviewed
Ritika Das B.A. (H) Political Science	Fading Militancy In Kashmir	The Assam Tribune	26 July 2022	-	Print	National	Non Peer- Reviewed
	Covid 10 and Seroprevalence	The Sentinel	5 September 2021	-	Print	National	Non Peer- Reviewed
	Northeast Shamed	Newslink, Mizoram	18 July 2021	-	Print	Regional	Non Peer- Reviewed
	Pandemic and Internet Shutdown	The Guardian Newspaper, Meghalaya	19 July 2021	-	Print	Regional	Non Peer- Reviewed
	How did the homecoming make me embrace the vicissitudes of life	Her Journal Campus	13 November 2022	-	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
	Pandemic Batch and Imagined Farewell	Aaroh	7 September 2022	-	Print	University	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
	Book Review of Sita's Sister by Kavita Kane	Dastaan	20 January 2022	-	Print	University	Peer- Reviewed
Ira Sharma B.A. (H) Political Science	Sabat: The Annual Journal	SDG Council, Global Youth	1 May 2022	-	Online	National	Non Peer- Reviewed
Moksha Arrawati B.A. (H) Political Science	Aaroh Illustration on LGBTQIA+	Aaroh	-	-	Offline	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Sanjana Prithyani B.A. (H) Political Science	Examining the Pysche of the New Cold War- The US China Quandary in the Contemporary Times	Hindu College Gazette	October- November Issue 2022	-	Online	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
	Research Article - Is the New cold War a Myth or Reality?	Nepal Institute of International Cooperation and Engagement [NIICE] Nepal	August 2022	-	Online	International	Non Peer- Reviewed
	Book Discussion- 'Rebalancing Asia: The Belt and Road Initiative and the Indo-Pacific Strategy'.	Nepal Institute of International Cooperation and Engagement [NIICE] Nepal	August 2022	-	Online	International	Non Peer- Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
	Opinion Piece- Why I Think Amending A Bill's Name Was A Name Change Gimmick	Youth Ki Awaaz	September 2022	-	Online	National	Non Peer- Reviewed
Medhavi Gupta, B.A. (H) Political Science	ASEAN Diplomacy in the South China Sea	Masia Forum	16 March 2022	ISSN:2788- 8622	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Akanksha Singh B.A. (H) Political Science	The Shadow of the Colonial Empire: Colonial Legalities and the Need for Further Decolonisation	Supremo Amicus	Volume 30 June 2022	ISSN:2456- 9704	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
Aswathy B Surendran B.A. (H) Political Science	Indian Foreign Policy and Climate Change	<i>The Rationale,</i> magazine of Polienz: The Political Science Society of Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi	Volume 2, Issue 1, Page 43, January 7 2022	-	Print and Online - https://dri ve.google. com/file/d /112VUW 6GMgBR 3nitYHc- nLjlSC7v- Z-WX/ view	National	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
Aswathy B Surendran B.A. (H) Political Science	Intimacy Coordinator: Creating a Culture of Consent in Filmmaking	Elucidation Today	29 September 2021		Online- https://me dium.com /elucidatio ntoday/int imacy- coordinat or- creating- a-culture- of- consent- in-film making- a805ed4b 747e	National	Peer- Reviewed
Priyambada Kashyap B.A. (H) Psychology	Tracing Childhood Trauma, Bullying and Abuse in Margaret Atwood's <i>Cat's Eye:</i> Could Elaine Risley be Helped by Inner Child Work?	International Journal of English Literature and Social Sciences	Volume 7, Issue 4/ July- August 2022	ISSN:2456- 7620	Online https://dx .doi.org/ 10.22161 /ijels.74. 24	International (Open Access)	Peer- Reviewed
Hawwa Yousuf B.A. (H) Psychology	Conceptions of Mental Illness and Social Distance Practices	The Learning Curve	Volume XI/ June 2022/ 37- 46	ISSN:2321- 7057	Print	National	Peer reviewed

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper/ Article/ Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/ Magazine/ Publisher	Volume & Issue No./ Date & Year, Page Nos.	ISBN/ ISSN No.	Print/ Online	Category (International / National/ State/ University/ College)	Peer- Reviewed/ Non Peer- Reviewed
Ishika Jain Namra Izhar B.A. (H) Psychology	Pride and Prejudice in COVID-19 Pandemic: Exploring the Social Implications on Muslims in India	The Learning Curve	Volume XI/ June 2022/ 69-76	ISSN:2321- 7057	Print	National	Peer reviewed
Ms Lakshita Mavi B.A. (H) Sanskrit	COVID-19: Kaaranaen Paravirtatit Jeevan Shailee	Aaroh	Year:2022 Page No.157	-	Print	College	-
Ms Prakritika Kumari B.A. (H) Sanskrit	COVID-19: Ityasmi Nsandarbhe Aayurvedasy Bhoomikaa	Aaroh	Year:2022 Page No.156	-	Print	College	-
Ms Pranjali Khare B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Kathambhavatu Lokabhaasaa Snskritam	Aaroh	2022 Page No.159	-	Print	College	-
Anamika Singh B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Berozagaaree kaa Raaj	Aaroh	2022 Page No.145	-	Print	College	-
Ms Neha Kumari B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Meraa ek Sapanaa Thaa	Aaroh	2022 Page No.137	-	Print	College	-

Papers Presented

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Garima Pandey B.A Program	Bhāratīya-Jñāna- Paramparāmeinvāstu- Vidyā	Bhāratīya-Jñāna- Paramparāmeinvāstu- vidyā	20 April 2022	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Zenitlian Hanghal B.A. Program	Policy Bazaar: Case study on the business model of Insurance Companies	Capstone Project	6 June 2022	Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi	University
Ananya Khaund and Manisha Kalita B.A. (H) English	Queering Polyamory: An Examination of the Narrative of Non- Mononormative Relationships and their History through the Lens of Popular Media and Culture	Overtures into Queer Readings	18 June 2022	Shyama Prasad Mukherji College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Ankita Bora and Shivani Yadav B.A. (H) English	Revisiting the World of the Twice-Oppressed: Exploring "Their" Resistance And Criticism	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	11 March 2022	Outis: The English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Manisha Kalita and Asmi B.A. (H) English	Demonization of <i>The Witch</i> by Mass Media and its Echoed Repercussions on Impressionable Young Minds	Witches, Wisdom, Wonder: The Narrative of Hysteria	20 April 2022	Mitrakshar: English Literary Society, Kalindi College, University of Delhi	University
Manisha Kalita B.A. (H) English	Exploring The Intersection Of Literary Media And Memory: The Study Of The Narrative In British Black Comedy-Drama I May Destroy You	Mediated (Dis)Plays The Future Of 'Text' After Web 2.0	27-28 October 2022	English Literary Association, Jesus And Mary College, University of Delhi	National

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Debadrita Singha and Pooja Bora B.A. (H) English	Western Gaze and the Queer in Contemporary Chinese Literature	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	11 March 2022	Outis: The English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Kavita Joshi B.A. (H) English	Migrant Literature: A Struggle for Identity and Beyond	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	11 March 2022	Outis: The English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Khyati Bhardwaj, B.A. (H) English Prishita Tahilramani and Sayjal Mamgain B.A. Program	Revolution against Oppression: An Analysis of Dalit Literature and its Intersectionality	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	11 March 2022	Outis: The English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Pooja Bora B.A (H) English	Artificial Love: (Dis)Embodiment and Essence of Desire in <i>Her</i> and <i>Ex Machina</i>	Love, Longing and Technology	18 April 2022	The English Literary Society, Sri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi	College
Sambhavi Mishra B.A. (H) English	At the Margins: Intersectionality and the Problems of the Literary Canon in Jane Eyre	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	11 March 2022	Outis: The English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Sanskriti Kapoor B.A. (H) English	Speciesism, the Marginalization of Non- human Animals and their (Mis)-Representation in Children's Picture Books	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion and the Idea of the "Literary"	11 March 2022	Outis: The English Literary Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Ritwika Panda B.Sc.(H) Mathematics	Solving 3D Bin Packing Problem using multi- stacked LSTM cells	IIT Bombay Tech Fest	February 2022	Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay	National

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Dhriti Jain Ishika Ladda B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Impact of Covid-19 Pandemic on the Print Media Industry in India: A Study	GCRA Conference	11 - 12 November 2022	Global Communication Research Association	International
Simran Mudgal Shruti Kapoor B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Role of Media and Gender Representations in Raising Awareness about Clean Fuels in India	Media Conference on Development Journalism	12-14 December 2022	Organised by the Press Club, Kolkata and UNICEF, West Bengal	International
Dhriti Jain Ishika Ladda B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Post Pandemic Review of Print Media Industry in India: A Study	Media Conference on Development Journalism	12-14 December 2022	Organised by the Press Club, Kolkata and UNICEF, West Bengal	International
Namrata Kalita B.A. (H) Political Science	Tracing the Pregrinations: Evolving Landscape of Party System in India	N.N. Agarwal Paper Presentation	2 November 2022	Hindu College, University of Delhi	National
Nandini Das B.A. (H) Political Science	Democracy in India Without Political Parties: A Comparative Analysis of the Six Democratic countries and India, And Possible Alternatives	Prastuti-II Theme: India@75	19 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Alankrita Dutta B.A. (H) Political Science	Critically analyzing the Salience of North East Region (NER) in India's Act East Policy through Commerce and Connectivity	Summer Internship Program at CS3	13 June-13 July 2022	United Service Institution of India	National

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Moksha Arrawatia B.A. (H) Political Science	Tracing the Peregrinations: Evolving Landscape of Party System in India	N.N. Agarwal Paper Presentation	2 November 2022	Hindu College, University of Delhi	National
Medhya Gupta B.A. (H) Political Science	Tracing the Peregrinations: Evolving Landscape of Party System in India	N.N. Agarwal Paper Presentation	2 November 2022	Hindu College, University of Delhi	National
Sanjana Prithyani B.A. (H) Political Science	Data-cracy: A juggernaut, Undermining the Indian Democracy	Prastuti-II Theme: India@75	19 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Taniska Bora B.A. (H) Political Science	Nutritional Security in India: Analyzing India's Position and Challenges Ahead	Prastuti-II Theme: India@75	19 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Swostibibha Mohapatra B.A. (H) Political Science	Studying Foundations of Bureaucracy in Post- Colonial India	Prastuti-II Theme: India@75	19 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Medhavi Gupta B.A. (H) Political Science	DATA-cracy: A Juggernaut, Undermining the Indian Democracy	Prastuti-II Theme: India@75	19 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Akanksha Singh B.A. (H) Political Science	Political Inclusivity of Women in North-East India	Prastuti-II Theme: India@75	19 October 2022	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Smriti Haridas B.A. (H) Psychology	Examining the Psychological Underpinnings of Chernobyl and After	Inter-College Students Research Paper Presentation	7 March 2022	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Sutapa Goswami B.A. (H) Psychology	Perceived Stress, Resilience and Coping Strategies: Sexual Orientation Group Differences among Indian Youth	Student's Paper Presentation Competition	7 March 2022	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Hemanshi Mehta B.A. (H) Psychology	Gender Differences in Spiritual Experiences and Resilience	Student's Paper Presentation Competition	7 March 2022	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Anaushka Dengri B.A. (H) Psychology	Understanding Autism with Respect to the Primary Caregivers and Household Environment	Student's Research Presentation Competition	7 March 2022	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Sutapa Goswami B.A. (H) Psychology	Perceived Stress, Resilience and Coping Strategies: Sexual Orientation Group Differences among Indian Youth	Psychology and its role in Human and Societal Development	19 April 2022	Dr Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi	National
Namra Izhar B.A. (H) Psychology	Understanding Schizophrenia through Manto's Toba Tek Singh	Mental Health and Covid-19: Challenges and Future Prospects	26 November 2022	Department of Psychology, Aligarh Muslim University	International
Ms Lakshita Mavi B.A. (H) Sanskrit	VastuVidya of Building in Indian Knowledge Tradition	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ms Sharmili Kumari B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Praakritik Shaktiyon kaa Vaastu Shaastra ke Saath Sambandh	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Prachi Tiwari B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Vaastu-Vidyaa kaa Vaigyaanik Vishleshana	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Prakritika Kumari B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Sanskrit Vaangmay ke Antargat Vaastu-Vidyaa	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Tanya B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Sanjana Singh B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Garima Pandey B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ms Drishti Singh B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Anamika Singh B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Khushboo B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Vastu Vidya ka Parichay	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Divya B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Vastu Shaastre Mahattvapoornaa Niprakaranaani	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Shivani B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya ka Prayog	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Mehar Kaur B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Bhartiya Gyan Parampara Mein Vastu Vidya	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University

Name of Student/ Department/ Class	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/ State/ University/ College)
Ms Ishika Rajput B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Vastu Ke Prakaar	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Ms Srishti Jha B.A. (H) Sanskrit	<i>VastuVidya</i> & Mental Health	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar on <i>Bhartiya Gyan</i> <i>Parampara Mein Vastu</i> <i>Vidya</i>	20 April 2022	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre & Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	University
Rifah Sharmeen Sarah Shaan B.A. (H) Sociology	Impact of COVID-19 on Urban Small Businesses: A Case Study of Bakers in Delhi and Guwahati	Inter-University Undergraduate Urban Seminar	7 March 2022	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Varsha Jaiswal and Jinjiree Kakati B.A. (H) Sociology	Educational Inequity in Indian Higher Education: A Sociological Study in the context of the Covid-19 Pandemic	Inter-University Undergraduate Urban Seminar	7 March 2022	Department of Sociology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University

Research and Learning Centres

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker/Resource- person/Presenter	Institutional Affiliation
Centre for Earth Studies Coordinator: Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Online Certificate Course on 'Climate Change: Adaptation and Mitigation' (in collaboration with the	26 August-23 September 2022	For details, please see the report of the Department of Environmental Studies		
	Department of Environmental Studies) Workshop on Air Quality and Human Health, in collaboration with	29 September 2022	Raising Awareness on Urban Air Quality, Climate Change, Health and e-Resilience	Prof Balaram Pani	Dean of Colleges, University of Delhi
	Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi, sponsored by the Department of Science and			Prof Chirashree Ghosh	Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi
	Technology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of India			Dr Anshu Sharma Mr Arun	SEEDS NGO Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker/Resource- person/Presenter	Institutional Affiliation
				Nukkad Natak Team Team from Lakshya	Municipal Corporation of Delhi (MCD) Lakshya for Development, NGO
	Workshop on Solid Waste Management	25 November 2022	Awareness on Solid Waste Management and Segregation at Source	Ms Nidhi Malik, Deputy Commissioner, City SP Zone Mr S.C. Meena, Executive Engineer, City SP Zone and Team	Municipal Corporation of Delhi (MCD)
Centre for Interdisciplinary Studies	Online Lecture Series on Public Health Lecture-1	14 January 2022	India's Response to the COVID- 19 Pandemic	Dr Chandrakant Lahariya	Former National Professional Officer, WHO
Coordinator: Dr Roopali Goyanka	Online Lecture Series on Public Health Lecture-2	18 January 2022	Food Systems and Transformations- Evolving Challenges for Nutrition and Health	Prof Prabhu Pingali	Professor of Economics, Cornell University, USA
	Online Lecture Series on Public Health Lecture-3	10 February 2022	Health Communication: Improving Equitability and Inclusiveness in Healthcare and Promotion	Dr Olaf Werder	Director of the Health Communication Program, University of Sydney, Australia
	Online Lecture Series on Public Health Lecture-4	24 February 2022	Policy Making and Analysis: Experience of National Health Policy 2017	Dr Sanjiv Kumar	Former Executive Director, National Health Systems Resource Centre, Ministry of

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker/Resource- person/Presenter	Institutional Affiliation
					Health & Family Welfare, Government of India
	Launch of Student Podcast Series, "Briefcast"	November 2022	A Podcast for Peer-to- Peer Learning for Students Through Conversations with the Student Achievers of Indraprastha College for Women	Episode 1: Yukti Aggarwal in conversation with Annie Shrestha	Students of Indraprastha College for Women
Centre for Yoga and Wellbeing Coordinator: Dr Seema Singh	Workshop and Competition	16-21 June 2022	8th International Day of Yoga- The following events were organized:-'Yoga Session' 'Yoga Asanas Competition', 'Online Yoga Quiz' and 'Poster Making Competition'	Ms Fatima	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Course on Yoga	4 April-15 June 2022	32 hours Certificate Course- Well-Being through Yoga	Theory classes- Faculty Department of Physical Education and Department of Philosophy Practical classes: Yoga experts	Department of Physical Education and Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women
	Workshop	17 January 2022	75 Crore Surya Namaskar Project (virtual)	Dr Seema Singh	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women
Music Archive and Listening Room (MALR)	Orientation for First Year Students (Online)	18 January 2022	Orientation for First Year Students	Ms SuchetaYadav (President), Ms Avantika Dash (General Secretary)	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker/Resource- person/Presenter	Institutional Affiliation
Coordinators: Ms Anita Banerji Dr Pragati Mohapatra	Online Workshop	25 March 2022	Basics of Archiving and Cataloguing	Ms ShambhaviJha (Alumna, Indraprastha College for Women)	Pursuing M.A. (Media and Communication) from SNDT College for Women, Mumbai, Maharashtra
	Listening Session	22 July 2022	Ragas and Genres of Indian Music	Ms Vasundhara Raturi (Alumna, Indraprastha College for Women) Music Vocalist	NA
Museum and Archives Learning Resource Centre	Opening of renovated Galleries for Public Viewing	7 February 2022	Photographs and Texts	Prof Yogesh Singh	Vice-chancellor, University of Delhi
Coordinator: Dr Vinita Sinha	Heritage Calendar Conceived and Created	February 2023	Heritage Calendar	Dr Vinita Sinha	Indraprastha College for Women
	Annual Public Lecture	16 February 2022	Mr Sanjeev Sanyal's Visit	Dr Vinita Sinha	Principal Economic Advisor, Government of India
	Cultural Visit	2 December 2022	Mr Ahmed Saleh	Dr Aahana Bhatnagar Chopra	Director General of National & International Exhibition, Ministry of Culture of Egypt

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker/Resource- person/Presenter	Institutional Affiliation
Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre Coordinator: Dr Anita Swami	Story Writing/ Creative Writing Competition: Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence: 'Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav'	9 February 2022	Amṛtattvam se Svatantratāki Yātrā : Saṁskṛta (Amta Mahotsava ke Sandarbha mein)	Judges: Internal: Dr Anita Swami & Dr Maya Verma Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	Organized by SSRC and Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women
	Poster Making/ Painting & Sketching Competition: Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence: 'Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsay'	13 April 2022	Svarāja	Judges: Internal Dr Anita Swami & Dr Maya Verma Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women	Organized by SSRC and Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women
	4 th Inter-College Paper Presentation Seminar	20 April 2022	Bhāratīya-Jñāna-Paramparā mein Vāstu-Vidyā	Papers were invited and screened 21 papers were presented. Judges: Internal Dr Anita Swami Dr Maya Verma	Organized by SSRC and Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women
	Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre Coordinator: Dr Anita Swami	21 September 2022	Śukla-Yajurveda (22/22)	Presented by 13 Students B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Organized by SSRC and Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker/Resource- person/Presenter	Institutional Affiliation
	Sanskrit Divas Celebration	23 November 2022	Special Lecture on Bhāratīya Bhāṣāonkī Samrakṣikā: Samskta	Prof Bishnupada Mahapatra, Department of Nyaya, Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi.	Organized by SSRC and Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women
Translation and Translation Studies Centre Prof Rekha Sethi Dr Vinita Sinha	Release of <i>Code</i> Vol. 7	7 February 2022	Prism Break	Prof Yogesh Singh	Vice-chancellor, University of Delhi
	International Conference (in collaboration with	6 June 2022	Indian Languages: Literatures and Conversations	Dr Raj Kumar Dr Premlata Pinki	Banaras Hindu University University of
	University of Lisbon)			Vaishnava Prof Babli Moitra Saraf Rekha Sethi Dr Sukrita Paul Kumar	Michigan Indraprastha College for Women Poet and Critic

Career Guidance and Placement Cell

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
Dr Vinita Kaul	Recruitment	8 January –	Metvy City:	0	INR 5 LPA
Dar	Drive	4 February 2022	Gurugram Country: India		
	Recruitment Drive	12-16 January 2022	Nation with Namo City: Delhi Country: India	0	INR 10.5 LPA (INR 9 fixed+ INR 1.5 variable)
	Recruitment Drive	14-26 January 2022	NIIT City: Gurugram Country: India	1	INR 4.45LPA
	Recruitment Drive	19 January – 11 February 2022	Capgemini City: Paris Country: France	2	INR 4LPA
	Recruitment Drive	1-17 February 2022	Times Internet City: Gurugram Country: India	1	INR 6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	1 February – 9 March 2022	Sattva Consulting City: Gurugram Country: India	0	INR 4 LPA - 5.5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	10-12 February 2022	Legistify Services Pvt. Ltd. City: Noida Country: India	0	INR 3.6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	10-22 February 2022	Kyndryl Global Technology Services City: New York Country: United States	3	INR 4.25 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	21-23 February 2022	Xebia City: Gurugram Country: India	0	INR 4.2 LPA to 4.8 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	27 February – 12 March 2022	The D.E. Shaw Group City: New York Country: United States	1	INR 21 LPA - 23 LPA (varies with profile)
	Recruitment Drive	13-15 March 2022	Jaro Education City: Gurugram Country: India	0	INR 6 LPA - 6.6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	13-15 March 2022	Chegg India City: Delhi Country: India	0	INR 30,000 to INR 80,000 per month
	Recruitment Drive	13-16 March 2022	Asteria City: Tokyo Country: Japan	0	INR 3.6 LPA

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
	Recruitment	13-17 March 2022	10times City: Noida	0	INR 5.4 LPA -
	Drive		Country: India		6.6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	14 March – 11 April 2022	Galytix City: Gurugram Country: India	5	INR 6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	17-19 March 2022	LeadSquared City: Bangalore Country: India	0	INR 5.5LPA
	Recruitment Drive	13-23 March 2022	Wipro City: Bangalore Country: India	0	First academic year: INR 2.5 lakhs, Second academic year: INR 3.5 lakhs, Third academic year: INR 5.0 lakhs
	Recruitment Drive	24-26 March 2022	Mindforce City: Noida Country: India	0	INR 3.6-3.9 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	11-25 April 2022	TravClan City: Delhi Country: India	0	INR 5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	12-22 April 2022	Deyor Adventures Pvt Ltd City: Gurugram Country: India	0	INR 3.6 - 4.8 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	16-20 April 2022	CBRE City: Texas Country: United States	0	INR 5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	16 April - 9 June 2022	EXL City: New York Country: United States	2	INR 3.8 LPA (Fixed) + 15% Annual Bonus + Benefits
	Recruitment Drive	3-4 May 2022	Metvy City: Gurugram Country: India	0	INR 6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	3 May – 1 June 2022	Marquee Equity City: Noida Country: India	0	INR 8 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	24-27 May 2022	Accenture City: Dublin Country: Ireland	0	INR 3.45 LPA - INR 5.55 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	9-17 August 2022	Deloitte USI City: London Country: United Kingdom	18	INR 6.05 LPA

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
	Recruitment Drive	9-18 August 2022	Nation with Namo City: Delhi Country: India	2	INR 19 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	29 August 2022 – Ongoing	Wills Towers Watson City: London Country: United Kingdom	Ongoing	INR 650,000 (Fixed) + 5% Annual Performance Based
	Recruitment Drive	19 August – 8 September 2022	Marquee Equity City: Delhi Country: India	2	8 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	24-25 August 2022	Ernst & Young GDS City: London Country: United Kingdom	34	INR 3.83 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	29 August – 14 October 2022	The D.E. Shaw Group City: New York Country: United States	2	INR 21 - 21.5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	7 September 2022	RSM USI City: Chicago Country: United States	4	INR 4.6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	2 September - 31 October 2022	RSA Actuarial Services India Pvt Ltd City: Gurugram Country: India	0	INR 8.1 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	19-23 September 2022	Yamaha Motor City: Iwata Country: Japan	6	INR 6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	10 October 2022 - Ongoing	Wipro City: Bengaluru Country: India	Ongoing	Year 1: INR15,488 + 75,000 joining bonus Year 2: INR17,553 Year 3: INR19,618 Year 4: INR 23,000
	Recruitment Drive	22 September – 3 October 2022	Bain Capability Network City: Boston Country: United States	7	INR 14 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	26 September - 13 October 2022	MyCaptain City: Bengaluru Country: India	17	INR 5 LPA

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
	Recruitment Drive	30 September – 21October 2022	SAP Labs City: Mumbai Country:India	1	INR 3.5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	30 September – 4 October 2022	Fundwave City: Anson Road Country: Singapore	0	INR 11 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	14 October 2022 Ongoing	WrittenlyHub City: Bengaluru Country: India	Ongoing	INR 3.6 - 4.2 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	22 October 2022	The Tech Destiny City: Bangalore Country: India	9	INR 5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	5-17 October 2022	Z1 Media City: Gurugram Country: India	1	INR 5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	6-14 October 2022	Barclays City: London Country: United Kingdom	10	INR 9.07 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	18 November 2022 – Ongoing	Posist Technologies Pvt. Ltd. City: Bengaluru Country: India	Ongoing	INR 4 - 6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	11 October 2022 – Ongoing	DeltaX City: Bengaluru Country: India	Ongoing	Year 1: INR 3.5 LPA Year 2: INR 5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	27October 2022 – Ongoing	TresVista City: Mumbai Country: India	Ongoing	INR 7 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	31 October 2022	Chegg City: Santa Clara Country: United States	12	INR 30000 - INR 80000 per month
	Recruitment Drive	1 November 2022 – Ongoing	Jaro Education City: Gurugram Country: India	Ongoing	INR 6.6 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	2 November 2022 – Ongoing	MGH Group City: Singapore Country: Singapore	Ongoing	INR 6 - 8 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	Ongoing	Biz2Credit City: New York Country: United States	Ongoing	INR 5 LPA (4 LPA (Fixed) + 1 LPA (Variable)

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
	Recruitment Drive	Ongoing	JLL Business Services City: Chicago, Illinois Country: United States	Ongoing	Lease Administration - INR 3 LPA Marketing – INR 4.5 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	Ongoing	ABP Network Pvt. Ltd City: Noida Country: India	Ongoing	INR 4 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	Ongoing	Godrej Properties City: Mumbai Country: India	Ongoing	INR 7 LPA
	Recruitment Drive	Ongoing	Catenon City: Madrid Country: Spain	Ongoing	INR 6 LPA
Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
		Internsh	ip/Fellowships/Stipends		
Dr Vinita Kaul Dar	Graduate School Maverick	July - August 2022 (8 weeks)	Deloitte USI City: London Country: United Kingdom	4	INR 20000 per month + One Time-Sign on Joining Bonus ofINR 20000
	Fellowship	6 September – 10 November 2022	Teach for India City: Delhi Country: India	3	INR 3.8 LPA
		Workshops/C	Other Activities/Presentations		
Dr Vinita Kaul Dar	HSBC India Business case Program	19 January – 2 June 2022	HSBC City: London Country: United States	4	-
	Scope of studying in UK and Canada	21 January 2022	Leverage Edu City: Delhi Country: India	188	-
	Career Opportunities in the Social Sector	15 February 2022	ISDM City: Noida Country: India	122	-

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization (with City & Country)	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
	Internship Fair	24-25 February 2022	Virtual Internship Fair 2.0	Total: 1032, IPCW Students: 538	-
	Webinar on Resume Building	8 April 2022	J.E.E.T. – Career Guidance and Placement Cell	155	-
	General Body Meeting	28 July 2022	Career Guidance & Placement Cell, Indraprastha College for Women	200+	-
	Mock Group Discussion for Deloitte USI Placement Drive	16 August 2022	Career Guidance & Placement Cell, Indraprastha College for Women	40	-
	Workshop on Group Discussion & Personal Interview	22 August 2022	IMS City: Mumbai Country: India	151	-
	Careers in Social Impact Sector	30 August 2022	Teach for India City: Delhi Country: India	59	-
	Women in Data Program	6-30 September 2022	Learning Links Foundation with Dell Technologies	200	-
	Mock Group Discussion for The D.E. Shaw Group Placement Drive	11 October 2022	Career Guidance & Placement Cell, Indraprastha College for Women	65	-
	Careers in Civil Services	5 November 2022	Apala Mishra, IFS, Batch 2020.	750+	-

Science Society

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Ritu Singhal	Hands-on Workshop	16 January 2022	A Full-Stack Responsive App	Ms Sabhya Saini (Alumna of Batch'18, Computer Science)	Indraprastha College for Women
	Hands-on Workshop	18 January 2022	SciVerse: Cyber Security	<i>Team</i> : Akshta Khandelwal, Sejal Mansoori (Computer Science Department) <i>Faculty</i> : Dr Ritu Singhal, Ms Nikita Jain	Indraprastha College for Women
	Comic Series on Instagram (Maya and Edgar)	22 January 2022	High AQI	Sulekha Bansal (B.Sc (H) Computer Science)	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Live Quiz	25 January 2022	Adolescent Development and Challenges	<i>Team</i> : Nirmala, Sonam, Hansika, Vanya, Cheshta (B.A. Program) <i>Faculty</i> : MeetaVirmani	Indraprastha College for Women
	Discussion Forum	29 January 2022	Social Media Addiction	Pragya Rana	Indraprastha College for Women
	Photography Competition	22 February 2022	Sci-Shot: Science in Everyday Life	Anandi, Amishi, Hansika Bhardwaj	Indraprastha College for Women
	Paper Presentations	25 February 2022	National Science Day: Integrated Approach in Science and Technology for a Sustainable Future	16 students' Team	Indraprastha College for Women
			(28 February 2022)		

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Science Fun Activity	25 February 2022	National Science Day Celebration Day 1	Dharini Sharma Shambhavi Chaudhary	Indraprastha College for Women
	Discussion Forum	26February 2022	Importance of Sustainable Development	Pragya Rana Faculty: Ms Neha Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Treasure Hunt	26February 2022	Decipher- Crazy Clues	Shivangi Ruhela	Indraprastha College for Women
	Project Demonstrations	28 February 2022	National Science Day Celebration Day 3	11 Teams	Indraprastha College for Women
	Webinar	28 February 2022	Green Economy, Green Growth and Sustainable Development	<i>Team</i> :Ishita Aggarwal, Gouri Mangal (Economics Department) <i>Faculty:</i> Ms Gargee	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	19 March 2022	Economic Impact of Russian-Ukraine War	Anshika Bansal, Sulekha Bansal, Ipsa Sindhu	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	31 March 2022	Psychology Impact of War	Rhea Sinha, Kunika, Manya	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Live Quiz	2 April 2022	Inquizitors- Econ-o- budget	<i>Team:</i> Khushi Bugalia and Shruti Sahu (Economics Department) <i>Faculty:</i> Ms Gargee	Indraprastha College for Women
	Hands-on workshop	22 April 2022	SciVerse: Perils of Normalizing the – Overwork Culture	<i>Team:</i> Sanidhya Sharma, SarniVerma (Psychology Department) <i>Faculty:</i> Ms Supreet Kaur Bhasin, Ms Monali Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Online Live Quiz	3 May 2022	Inquizitors: Metaverse	<i>Team:</i> Nisha Pandey, Riya Sharma (Computer Science Department) <i>Faculty:</i> Ms Nikita Jain	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	20 May 2022	Weapons that Can Destroy the World	Tashu Vikram, Kritika Rohila, Kritika Rao, Ishita	Indraprastha College for Women
	Discussion Forum (Offline)	30 August 2022	Adopting Technology and Sustainable Development to Drive the Future of CSR	Ipsa Sindhu	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	11 October 2022	4 th Foundation Day: Most Revolutionary Innovations of All Time	Gouri Mangal, Aditi Yadav, Leela, Ayushi Choudhary, Shivangi Darad	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	20 October 2022	Breast Cancer Awareness	Anindita, Kashish, Milan Dhaka, Meethali	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	24 October 2022	The Science behind Diwali Rituals	Ayushi Choudhary, Gouri Mangal, Leela, Aditi Yadav	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	26 October 2022	Analysis of Pollutants behind Diwali	Ayushi Choudhary, Gouri Mangal, Leela, Aditi Yadav	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Live Quiz	5 November 2022	Inquizitors: Mathletes	<i>Team</i> : Tashu Vikram, Divya, Palak Prasad, Urvashi, Devanshi Singhal (Mathematics Department) <i>Faculty</i> : Mr Rohit Bansal	Indraprastha College for Women

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Date of Event	Subject/ Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Workshop (Offline)	9 November 2022	SciVerse: Giggle and Goodness- Harnessing the Power of Laughter	<i>Team:</i> Sanidhya Sharma, Hemanshi Mehta, Rhea Sinha (Psychology Department) <i>Faculty:</i> Ms Monali and Ms Supreet	Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Campaign	19 November 2022	Magma activity beneath long dormant Volcano – Mount Edgecumbe South East Alaska	Poonam <i>Faculty:</i> Dr Anindita Sarkar	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Live Quiz	26 November 2022	Internet of Things (IOT)	<i>Team:</i> Ayushi Choudhary and Ishani Mathur (Computer Science Department) <i>Faculty:</i> Ms Nikita Jain	Indraprastha College for Women

LIST OF PROJECTS (SCIENCE SOCIETY)

Sr. No.	Project Name	Name of the Students	Department	Mentor
1	PDF to Audiobook Convertor	Riya Sharma,Sulekha Bansal (Semester II)	Computer Science	Ms Nikita Jain
2	Grey Water Management	Dharini Sharma (Semester IV), Drishti (Semester VI), Aditi Bhardwaj, Simran, Dhanvi Chaudhary (Semester I)	Geography	Dr Anindita S. Chaudhuri
3	Weather Station With Raspberry Pi 3	Ritwika Panda, Divya Hasija (Semester I)	Mathematics	Ms Ritika Gulati, Mr Rohit Bansal
4	Cryptography Android Chat Application	Tisha Dhall, Nandini Vashishtha, Vidhi Verma (Semester IV)	Computer Science	Dr Ritu Singhal, Ms Nikita Jain
5	Fire Alarm Security Sysem	Astha Vishnoi (Semester IV)	Computer Science	Dr Ritu Singhal
6	Recognition of Speech Emotions	Avani Pal, Apurva Panchal (Semester VI)	Computer Science	Dr Ritu Singhal, Ms Nikita Jain
7	How to make Air Cooler at home	Astha Gautam, Aanchal (Semester I)	Computer Science	Ms Nikita Jain
8	Automatic Street Light System	Janhvi Jaiswal (Semester I)	Computer Science	Ms Nikita Jain
9	Face Detection System and Motion Sensor	Garima Gupta, Mishika Bansal, Nisha Pandey (Semester IV)	Computer Science	Ms Nikita Jain
10	Smart Dustbin	SimranVishisht (Semester I)	Computer Science	Dr Ritu Singhal, Ms Nikita Jain
11	Third Eye for Blind	Kalpana Yadav (Semester I)	Mathematics	Ms Ritika Gulati, Mr Rohit Bansal

LIST OF PAPER PRESENTATIONS FOR NATIONAL SCIENCE DAY 2022

S.No.	Title of Paper	Presenter and Semester	Department
1	Perceived Stress, Resilience, and Coping Strategies: Sexual Orientation Group differences among Indian youth	Sutapa Goswami (Semester IV)	Psychology
2	Impact of Artificial Intelligence in Marketing	Aditi Yadav and Manya (Semester IV)	Computer Science
3	Low-Cost Wireless Network	Tripti Kashyap, Meetali Madhusmita and Sadaf Shahi (Semester IV)	Computer Science
4	Understanding the working of GPS	Prerna Negi (Semester VI) and Tashu Vikram (Semester I)	Mathematics
5	Gender differences in spiritual experiences and resilience	Hemanshi Mehta (Semester IV)	Psychology
6	Association Between Dysfunctional Family and Children's Mental Health	Aastha Bhanot (Semester I)	B.A. Program
7	Biometric Authentication: The Challenges and Future Scope	Akshta Khandelwal, Niangkhanching and Kashish Jain (Semester IV)	Computer Science
8	Waste Management	Varnita Pande and Nagadi Leela Rao (Semester I)	Computer Science
9	Widening Inequalities in Developing Countries & Possible Ways to Tackle it	Ipsa Sindhu (Semester IV)	B.A.Program
10	Know Our Dying Rivers	Pragya Rana, Pallavi Singh, Megha Shakya and Kunika (Semester VI)	Geography
11	The role of assistive technology in the lives of persons with disabilities	Cheshta Dabra, Nitya Srivastava and Hansika Bhardwaj (Semester VI)	B.A. Program (HDFE)
12	Maps in the Contemporary World	Poonam (SemesterI)	Geography
13	An introductory to quantum computing	Sejal Mansoori (Semester IV)	Computer Science
14	Identifying migratory birds visiting Indraprastha College for Women campus	Isha Sharma and Esha (Semester IV)	B.A. Program
15	Covid 19 in rural India: education disrupted and lessons learned	Khushi Bugalia (Semester IV) and Anshika Bansal (Semester I)	Economics
16	Cataloging 'Heritage trees' of the Indraprastha College for Women Campus	Payal Swami (Semester I)	B.A. Program

Student Union

Name of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Akansha	Republic Day Celebrations	26January 2022	73 rd Republic Day Celebrations	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Martyrs' Day	30 January 2022	Martyrs' Day	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	College Day Celebrations	7 February 2022	99 th College Day	Chief Guest: Prof Yogesh Singh	Vice-Chancellor, University of Delhi.
				Distinguished Alumna Guest: Prof Narayani Gupta	Eminent Historian and Scholar
				Mr Ashwani Shankar	Chairman of the Governing Body, Indraprastha College for Women
	Annual Public Lecture	16 February 2022	15 th Annual Public Lecture	Mr Sanjeev Sanyal	Former Principal Economic Advisor, Government of India
	Induction Ceremony	10 March 2022	Induction of the Elected Student Representatives	Elected Students representatives of Students' Union, ECAC, and Extension activities.	Indraprastha College for Women
	Movie Screenings for Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	4 August, 8 August, 2 September 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Partition Horrors' Remembrance Day	12-14August 2022	Partition horrors' Remembrance Day, 2022	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Slogan writing Graffiti competition	12 August2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	Students from different Departments	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource-	Institutional Affiliation
			Theme	Person(s)	
	Self-composed Poetry competition	12 August 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	Students from different Departments	Indraprastha College for Women
	Independence Day	15 August 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Gandhi Jayanti	1 October 2022	Gandhi Jayanti	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Festivals' Mela, 2022	18 October 2022	Cultural Event	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Orientation Programme, 2022	2 November 2022	Orientation of First Year Students and Parents	Students and Faculty of all the Departments	Indraprastha College for Women
	Freshers' Day, 2022	14 November 2022	Cultural Event	Students of all the Departments	Indraprastha College for Women
	Constitution Day, 2022	26 November 2022	Preamble Reading and visit to Dr Ambedkar National Memorial	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women

Extra-Curricular Activities

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Dramatics Society:	Street Play Event	Participated	6 April 2022	SHOR: The Street Play Event	-	PGDAV College, University of Delhi
<i>Abhivyakti</i> Advisor: Dr Bhavna	Street Play Event	Participated	19 April 2022	Nukkad Leela	-	Delhi College of Arts and Commerce, University of Delhi
Malhotra	Street Play Event	Participated	12 April 2022	DekhTamasha	-	Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, University of Delhi
	Street Play Event	Participated	13 April 2022	Hunkaar	First Position	Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi
	Street Play Event	Participated	16 April 2022	Manthan Mahotsav	-	Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi
	Street Play Event	Participated	20 April 2022	Antarnad	-	Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies
	Street Play Event	Participated	23 April 2022	Alfaaz	-	Shyam Lal College, University of Delhi
	Street Play Event	Participated	24 April 2022	Mimaansa, Rendezvous	Third Position	IIT Delhi
	Street Play	Participated	28 April 2022	Paigaam	-	Shaheed Bhagat

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Event					Singh College, University of Delhi
	Street Play	Organized	28 April 2022	Warm Regards	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Event	Participated	30 April 2022	Udaan	Best Script	Sri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi
	Street Play	Organized	18 October 2022	Diwali Mela	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Improvisation Event	Organized	16 November 2022	Scene Zone	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
English Debating Society	Conventional Debate	Participated	4-5 February 2022	Symcharcha 2022	Quarter-Finalist: Ananya Khaund.	Symbiosis Centre for Management Studies, Noida
Advisor: Dr Surbhi Kumar					Invited Adjudicator: Ishika Kiran.	
	Turncoat Debate	Participated	15 February 2022	Tejas Gurtu Memorial Debate	-	Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	4-6 March 2022	Motilal Nehru Memorial Parliamentary Debate	Subsidised Adjudicator: Ishika Kiran (2nd Best Adjudicator).	Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	5-7 March 2022	Axiom debate	-	Janaki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate	Participated	7 March 2022	Colloquium	-	Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	2-4 April 2022	The 16th Shri Ram Debating Festival 2022	Team Break: Jiya Malla, Anushka Shrivastava, Ananya Khaund (6th Best Speaker).	Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate	Participated	12-13 April 2022	Logicia'22	-	Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi
	Turncoat Debate	Participated	13 April 2022	Crossfire	Kavita Joshi (3rd Best Speaker).	Maitreyi College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	15-17 April 2022	UPES National Parliamentary Debate	Ishika Kiran Subsidised Adjudicator	University of Petroleum and Energy Studies (UPES)
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	15-17 April 2022	LSR PD	-	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Conventional Debate	Participated	18 April 2022	Dr Om Prakash Memorial Conventional Debate	Ayana Rajeev (Best Speaker for the motion)	Zakir Husain Delhi College, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate	Participated	19 April 2022	Alacrity'22	Ananya Sharma (2nd Best Speaker)	College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate	Participated	7 May 2022	Pahal Online Debate Competition	Ananya Sharma (Best Speaker).	Pahal Social Welfare and Educational Society
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	20-22 May 2022	Philippine Debate Open 2022	Team Break (Novice Break in Reserved Category): Aanya Minhas, Aliza Mehdi, Ananya Khaund.	San Beda University, Manila
	Parliamentary Debate	Participated	27-29 May 2022	Bicol Intervarsity International Debating Tournament 2022	Team Break: Gautami Suresh, Jiya Malla, Jahanvi Shah. Adjudicator Break: Vatsala Sinha (3rd Best Adjudicator Prize).	Bicol Inter Varsity
The English Debating Society	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	11-12 June 2022	Asian Novice Debate Open 2022	-	Malaysian Institute for Debate and Public Speaking

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Advisor: Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	18 June 2022	Anime Open Season 2	-	-
r algiri	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	18-19 June 2022	June Debate Open 2022	Adjudicator Breaks: Aneesha Ahuja (Rookie Quarter Finals) Vaaridhi Madan (Rookie Quarter Finals) Aanya Minhas (Open Semi Finals)	-
	British Parliamentary Debating	Participated	25-26 June 2022	Habib Pre-Worlds Championship	Novice Champions: Aliza Mehdi, Aanya Minhas.	Habib University
	British Parliamentary Debate	Participated	25-26 June 2022	Chicago Open	Adjudicator Breaks: Kamakshi Jaiswal, Prishita Tahilramani	
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	2-3 July 2022	Asia World Schools 2022	Subsidized Adjudicators: Vatsala Sinha; Subsidized and Breaking Adjudicator Aanya Minhas; Subsidized and Breaking Adjudicator Aneesha Ahuja;	Sutomo 2 Debating Society

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Subsidized and Breaking Adjudicator Khyati; Subsidized and Breaking Adjudicator Vaaridhi; Subsidized Adjudicator	
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	8-10 July 2022	WoLCE MCISS Closed Inter School Tournament	Ishika Kiran (Invited and Breaking Adjudicator)	WoLCE
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	20-22 July 2022	The Shri Ram Debate	Ishika Kiran (Invited and Breaking Adjudicator)	The Shri Ram School, Moulsari
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	27-30 July 2022	The Jaipur Debate	Ishika Kiran (Invited and Breaking Adjudicator)	Neerja Modi School
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	19-21 August 2022	Sishu Griha Parliamentary Debate	Ishika Kiran (Invited Adjudicator)	Sishu Griha, Bangalore
	Conventional	Participated	18 September 2022	Smt Durgabai Deshmukh Memorial Turncoat debate	Ananya Sharma (3rd Prize)	Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	British Parliamentary Debate	Participated	17-19 September 2022	Carroll College Teaching tournament 2022	Team Breaks: Rijul Sharma and Mahima Dahiya (Novice Category) Aliza Mehdi and Aanya Minhas (Open Champions)	Carroll College
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	28 September- 1 October 2022	Scindia School Debate	Invited Adjudicator	Scindia School
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	3-27 October 2022	ISDS Selections	Invited Adjudicators: Aanya Minhas, Ishika Kiran, Jiya Malla, Vatsala Sinha	ISDS
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	14-16 October 2022	Premchand Memorial Debate	Breaking Adjudicator: Kamakshi Jaiswal	Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Conventional	Organized	18 October 2022	Shahzad R. Bahadur Memorial Debate	-	English Debating Society, Indraprastha College for Women
	British Parliamentary Debate	Participated	5-7 November 2022	Pro-Am	-	St. Stephens College, University of Delhi
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	11-13 November 2022	Inaayat	Breaking Adjudicator: Geetika Pant	Miranda House and Gargi College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Breaking Team: Ishika Kiran, Aanya Minhas (Semi- Finalists)	
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	11-12 November 2022	CVS PD	Breaking Adjudicator: Kamakshi Jaiswal (2nd Best Adj Prize)	College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi
	Asian Parliamentary Debate	Participated	16-19 November 2022	Junior English Invitational Debating Cup 2022	Invited Adjudicators: Ananya Khaund, Jiya Malla	The Doon School
English Editorial Society: <i>Oghma</i>	Creative Writing Workshop	Organized	22 January 2022	-	Mr Neil D'Silva (Resource Person)	Author, Screenwriter, TEDX Speaker, Writing Mentor and Director of Litfest: Litventure
Advisor: Ms Dipika Bhatia	Release of Aaroh'22	Organized	7 February 2022	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Release of 4th edition of <i>Epiphany</i>	Organized	13 April 2022	Hope and Recovery	Dr Sonali Garg (Resource Person)	Department of English, Shivaji College, University of Delhi
	Creative Writing Workshop	Organized	13 April 2022	Recovering the Writer Within: Writing as a Mode of Healing	Dr Sonali Garg (Resource Person)	Department of English, Shivaji College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Editing and Publishing Workshop	Organized	9 November 2022	The Making of a Book: Editing and Publishing	Ms Shreya Punj (Resource Person)	Book Publisher and Editor, Former Editor at Penguin Random House India and Harper Collins Publishers India, Editorial Consultant at Penguin Random House India
	Open Mic Session	Organized	4 November 2022	(Ogh) Mics: Writing with Editors	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Compilation and Editorial Work (English section) of College Magazine Aaroh 2022-23	Organized	November- December 2022	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Film and Photography Society: <i>Simulacra</i>	Photography Competition	Participated	4 December 2021	Food Photography	Tejasvi Bhatnagar- Third prize	Bharati Vidyapeeth's Institute of Computer Applications and Management (BVICAM)
Advisor: Dr Gagan Gera	Photography Competition	Participated	28 February 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	Khushi Kaul- First prize Bhavika Srivastava- Second prize	Combiz- Commerce Society, Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Photography Competition	Participated	12 March 2022	Memography	Raghavi Nagpaul- First prize	Snapshots- Photography Society, JMC
	Quiz Competition	Participated	12 March 2022	Quizzard of Oz- Film Quiz Competition	Khanak, Urvi- Third prize	Film Tantra- Film Society, Shaheed Bhagat Singh College
	One-Minute Filmmaking Competition	Participated	13 March 2022	Maya (Illusion)	Tejasvi Bhatnagar, Khushi Kaul, Vidushi Jhalani, Khushboo, Aayushi, Prisha- First prize	Qissa, the Filmmaking and Photography Society of Maharaja Agrasen College
	Photography Competition	Participated	26 April 2022	FRAMES- Retro Photography	Gargee Mishra- First prize	The Photography Society- St. Stephen's College
	Photography Competition	Participated	2 July 2022	World Through Lens	Akanksha Singh- Third prize	Falcon Films- Shyam Lal College
	Photography Competition	Participated	23 September 2022	Aperture (Portraits)	Anandi Ray- Second prize	Effulgence- Photography Society of Sri Venkateswara College
	Photography Competition	Participated	5 November 2022	Exploring the Wild Flora and Fauna of Delhi	Raghavi Nagpaul- Second prize	Prithvi, Environment Society of Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Photography Competition	Participated	1 September 2022	Portrait Challenge	Anandi Ray- Third prize	Shuffleshots, Photography Society of Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi
	Photowalk	Organized	26 February 2022	Lodhi Garden/Lodhi Art District		Simulacra, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photowalk	Organized	22 April 2022	Qutub Minar Complex		Simulacra, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photowalk	Organized	27 August 2022	Old Delhi (Chandni Chowk)		Simulacra, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening	Organized	19 March 2022	Encanto		Simulacra, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening	Organized	12 September 2022	Portrait of a Lady on Fire		Simulacra & WDC, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Poetry Writing Competition	Organized	19 August 2022	World Photography Day		Simulacra & Poetry Club, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photowalk	Organized	27 September 2022	India Gate		Simulacra, Indraprastha College for Women and FAPS, Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi
	Made a Short Film	Organized	4 November 2022	Movie titled "All the Same"		Simulacra and The Cine Club, St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi
	One-minute Film Making	Participated	23 September 2022	The Seven Deadly Sins		Effulgence, the Film Society of Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi
	One-minute Film Making	Participated	13 April 2022	Maya (Illusion)		Qissa, the Film making Society of Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition	Participated	10 February 2022	Dark Room		Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Photography Competition	Participated	15 February 22	Cyber Meet		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition	Participated	16 June 22	Juxtaposition		Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Technology
	Photography Competition	Participated	07 November 2022			Photosoc, The Photography Society of St. Stephens College, University of Delhi
	One-minute Film Making and on spot photography competition	Participated	10 November202 2			Click, the Film and Photography Society of Shri Ram College for Commerce, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition	Participated	23 September 2022	Aperture (Portraits)		Effulgence- Photography Society of Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi
Fine Arts Society: <i>Croydon</i>	Painting Competition	Participation	8 -10 February 2022	Meraki Painting Competition		Maharaja Surajmal Institute, GGSIPU
	Mandala Art Competition	Participation	9 February 2022	Kalakriti		IIM Bangalore

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Advisor: Mr Mohammad	Painting and Doodling Competition	Participation	16 February 2022	Painting and Doodling Competition		Christ University
Irshad	Poster Making Competition	1st Position	3 March 2022	Poster/Sketch Making Competition	Chetna	Combiz Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Painting Competition	Participation	9 March 2022	Imagination to Creation		Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Painting Competition	Participation	17 March 2022	Painting Symphonies		MSIT
	Reel Making Competition	Participation	22 March 2022	Reel-o-Coaster		SGGSCC
	Painting Competition	Participation	24 March 2022	Wild Art Competition		Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Wall Painting Competition	Participation	6 April 2022	Brush & Bristles		Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Exhibition	Participation	6 April 2022	Riwayaat		Delhi Technical University
	Painting Competition	Participation	10 April 2022	Artesque		Maitreyi College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Painting Competition	1st Position	11 April 2022	Painting Competition	Lakshita Mavi	Sanskrit Department, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Slogan Making Competition	1st position	17 April 2022	Slogan Writing on Cleanliness	Chetna	NSS, Zakir Husain Evening College, University of Delhi
	Painting Competition	Participation	19 April 2022	Mash-Splash (Merging Fictional Characters)		Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	1st Position	29 September 2022	Poster Making Competition	Chetna	Sardar Patel University
	Exhibition	Organized	13 October 2022	YOUnique	Croydon Team	Indraprastha College of Women, University of Delhi
	Rangoli Making Competition	1st Position	10 November 2022	Rangoli Making Competition	Lakshita Mavi	NSS, Indraprastha College of Women, University of Delhi
	Orientation	Organized	25 November 2022	ECA Society Orientation	Croydon Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Hindi Debating Society:	Orientation Samvaad	Organized	11 January 2022	Orientation		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
<i>Samvaad</i> Advisor:	Audition	Organized	14 - 15 January 2022	SAMVAAD Auditions, 2021		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Ms Goldi Kumari	Workshop with Angarika Dutta	Organized	9 March 2022	Basics of Debating		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop with Shivaji College	Organized	19 April 2022	Parliamentary Debate	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop with Shivaji College	Organized	2 July 2022	Adjudication in Parliamentary Debates	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mid-term Audition	Organized	13 October 2022	Audition First Round	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mid-term Auditions	Organized	17 October 2022	Second Round	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop with Ramjas College	Organized	12 November 2022	Mock Session on parliamentary Debate	Samvaad Team	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Intra college Speech Competition	Organized	21 November 2022	Constitution Day	1 st Isha 2 nd Shrija 3 rd Deepti	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Annual audition	Organized	2 December 2022	Conventional debate round 1	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual audition	Organized	7 December 2022	GD and interview round 2	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual audition	Organized	7 December 2022	GD and interview round 2	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	23 March 2022	Manthan		Dayal Singh College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	25 March 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	4 th prize	PGDAV College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	8 April 2022	Srijan	Kumkum 1 st prize	Bhaskaracharya College for Applied Scinces, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	8 April 2022	Srijan		Bhaskaracharya College for Applied Scinces, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	8 April 2022	Parliamentary Debate	Gajab Nitya Qualified round 2	Lady Shree Ram College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Falak debate Competition	Participated	14 April 2022			PGDAV College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	14 April 2022	Parliamentary debate	Gajab Kumkum Qualified round 3	Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	23 April 2022	India Should Not Stay Neutral in Russia-Ukraine War	Shruti 3 rd Prize	Kalindi College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	23 April 2022	India Should Not Stay Neutral in Russia-Ukraine War		Kalindi College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	12 August 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav		Khalsa College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	5 September 2022	Gurukul se Google Meet Tak ke Safar Mein Sikhsha ki Disha Bhatak Gayi Hai		Sri Venkateswara College , University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	12 September 2022	Hindi Diwas	Saloni 2 nd	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	12 September 2022	New Education Policy		Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	13 September 2022	Hindi Diwas	Shreya 4 th	Sri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi
	Turncoat Competition	Participated	14 September 2022	Hindi Diwas	Shruti 1st	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	15 September 2022	Ashubhasan		Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi
	National Debate Competition	Participated	19 September 2022	New Education Policy		IIT BHU
	National Debate Competition	Participated	19 September 2022	Ashubhasan	Saloni Qualified round 2	IIT BHU
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	26 September 2022	Open mic on Gandhi Jayanti	Kumkum 2 nd	Miranda House, University of Delhi
	Turncoat Competition	Participated	26 September 2022	Developing Nations Need Strong Dictatorship		Vivekananda College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	26 September 2022	Gandhi Jayanti		Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Declamation Competition	Participated	28 September 2022	Understanding Gandhian vision	Saloni Special appreciation	Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Poetry Competition	Participated	29 September 2022	Veer Ras	Kumkum Special appreciation	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	30 September 2022	Hind Swaraj Mein Sabhyata Samiksha		Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	1 October 2022	Ashubhashan		Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	12 October 2022	Purvachetavni Teevrkaryavahi		Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	19 October 2022	Pseudo Feminism	Kumkum Sakshi Special appreciation	Ramlal Anand College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Debate Competition	Participated	1 November 2022	Vigilance Awareness Week	Saloni Sakshi 1 st Rs.2000 cash prize	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi
	Inter College Open Mic	Participated	9 November 2022	Rashtriya Kanun Seva Diwas		Ramlal Anand College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter college Debate Competition	Participated	9 November 2022	Conventional debate		Khalsa College
	Inter college Debate Competition	Participated	10 November 2022	-		LHCM
	Extempore Competition	Participated	15 November 2022	Pollution	Kumkum Special appreciation	Shyamlal Anand
	Workshop with Shivaji College	Organized	19 April 2022	Parliamentary Debate	Samvaad Team	Indraprastha College for Women
Hindi Editorial Society: <i>Vidath</i> Advisor: Dr Pankaj Kumar Bose	Poetry Competition	Organized	06 January 2022	गिरिजा कुमार माथुर कविता प्रतियोगिता	Prize Winner : Annu Kumari BA (H) Hindi, Ist Year Judge : Dr Chandrakanta Kinra	Indraprastha College for Women
	Creating Writing & Editing Workshop	Organized	25 April 2022	रचनात्मक लेखन एवं संपादन कार्यशाला	Shri Ashutosh Bhardwaj	Outlook Magazine
	Various Programs on Hindi Diwas	Organized	14 September 2022	हिन्दी दिवस कार्यक्रम शृंखला	Students of various departments of the college participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Short Play & Poetry Film Screening	Organized	19 September 2022	हिन्दी दिवस कार्यक्रम शृंखला - 2	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Indian Dance Society: <i>Mridang</i>	Nadanta	Participated	20 February 2022	Indian Dance Competition	-	Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi
Advisor: Ms Shubhangi Aggarwal	Basant Mela	Performance	13 March 2022	Indian Dance Performance	-	National Hydro- electric Power Corporation Ltd and Center for Cultural Resources and Training
	Azadi Ke Amrit kalki shubh Vela: Kalakaron Shilpkaron ka Mela Festival	Performance	26 March 2022	Indian Dance Performance	-	Center for Cultural Resources and Training. Ministry of Culture, Government of India
	Revel 2.0	Participated	30 March 2022	Indian Dance Competition	-	Manipal University, Jaipur
	Tarangini	Participated	4 April 2022	Indian Dance Competition	Mridang - The Indian Dance Society of Miranda House	Miranda House, University of Delhi
	Adaa	Participated	06 April 2022	Indian Dance Competition	-	Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Manovriti	Participated	7 April 2022	Contemporary Dance Performance	-	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Biswa Odissi Festival	Performance	10 April 2022	Indian Dance Performance	-	North East Zone Cultural Centre under Ministry of Culture, Government of India
	Kavyakriti	Participated	12 April 2022	Indian Dance Competition	Shreshtha Panda won Third Prize	Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Sampravah	Participated	28 April 2022	Indian Dance Competition	Shreshtha Panda won Third Prize	Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi
	NAAC Peer Team Review	Participated	23 June 2022	Dance-Drama	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Advanced Kathak Workshop	Participated	24 June 2022 - 26 June 2022	Kathak Workshop	-	Kartik Kala Academy, Indore
Indian Dance Society: <i>Mridang</i>	Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav	Participated	12 August 2022	Indian Dance Competition	Kalashree: Indian Dance Society of ARSD	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi
Advisor:	Principal's Farewell	Participated	26 August 2022	Retro-Themed Performance	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Mayuri Gogoi	Guwahati Odissi Utsav	Performance	4 September 2022	Indian Dance Performance	-	North East Zone Cultural Centre under Ministry of Culture, India
	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	Performance	16 September 2022	Indian Dance Performance	-	North East Zone Cultural Centre under Ministry of Culture, India
	Diwali Mela	Participated	18 October 22	Bollywood Theme Performance	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumnae Meet	Participated	13 November 22	Indian Dance Performance	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Freshers	Participated	14 November 22	Indian Dance Performance	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Philosophy Day	Participated	17 November 22	Indian Dance Performance	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Indian Music Society: <i>Alaap</i> Advisor: Ms Sonali Yadav	Society Election	Organized	31 January 2022	Society Elections	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	College Song	Participated	23 June 2022	Program for NAAC Peer Team Visit	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Stage Play	Participated	23 June 2022	Program for NAAC Peer Team Visit	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Mr Soumyadeep	Group Song Medley	Participated	15 August 2022	Independence Day	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Neogi	Solo Performance, Group Song Medley	Participated	26 August 2022	Professor Babli Moitra Saraf's Farewell Ceremony	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	College Song	Participated	27 September 2022	शैक्षिक सम्मेलन – 'राष्ट्रीय शिक्षा नीति : हिन्दी और मातृभाषाओं का संदर्भ' (Hindi Department Conference)	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	College Song	Participated	29 September 2022	National Workshop on 'Raising awareness on Urban Air Quality, Climate Change, Health and e-resilience' (Centre for Earth Studies)	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Song Medley	Participated	1 October 2022	Gandhi Jayanti Celebration	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Solo Performance and Group Song Medley	Participated	10 November 2022	<i>Bandish</i> - Lady Hardinge Medical College music competition	-	Lady Hardinge Medical College, Delhi
Poetry and Elocution	Poetry Writing	Participated	-	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	-	-
Club: <i>Izhaar</i> Advisor:	Essay and Haiku writing competition	Participated	-	Celebrating 75 years of Indian Independence	-	-
Ms Goldi Kumari	PEC social media upload	Participated	-	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	-	-
	Poetry writing	Participated	12 August 2022	Untold/Lesser-Known Icons/Events of Independence Struggle	-	-
	Slogan writing	Participated	14 August 2022	Absolute Meaning of Freedom	-	-
	Literary Fest	Participated	10 November 2022	Theme: Identity Title: 'I don't Fit in your Cage'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Short Story Writing Competition	Participated	25 September 2022	Open-'Oft a Little Morning Rain'	-	College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi
	Du Coeur-The Slam Poetry Competition	Participated	21 September 2022	Based on Prompt: 'The Sun, the Moon and the Hope'	-	St Stephen's College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Spoken Word- Slam Poetry Competition	Participated	14-16 March 2022	Unspoken: 'The Unheard Scream'	-	Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Outspeak- Open Mic Competition	Participated	7April 2022	Open Theme	-	Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Poem Published in LiveWire	-	13 April 2022		Ananya Shukla	-
	Poem to be Published in an Anthology called 'Through Your Pupils' by Verses Kindler Publications.	-	-	Poem title: The End is the Beginning	Ananya Shukla	-
	Hindi Letter Writing Competition	Participated	13 September, 2022	Letter to your Favourite Writer	-	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Article Writing Competition	Participated	August 2022	Does God love you?	-	Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi
	Published a Poetry book, 'She is an Enigma'	-	10 Feb 2022	She is an Enigma	Ananya Shukla	Notion Press Publishing House

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Creative Writing Competition by Bluequill, Miranda House	Participated	March 2022	Dystopia	-	Miranda House, University of Delhi
	Published a Short Story and Poetry in the Book Anthology titled Detour	-	September 2022	Detour	Ananya Shukla	True Dreamster Press
	Poetry Published in Anthology titled <i>Blooming</i> <i>Hearts</i>	-	November 2022	Blooming Hearts	Ananya Shukla	Axen Publishing
	Poetry Published in Anthology titled <i>Rise of</i> <i>the Phoenix</i>	-	November 2022	Rise of the Phoenix	Ananya Shukla	Wordsmith Publication
	Poetry Published in Anthology titled <i>Autumn</i>	-	October 2022	Autumn	Ananya Shukla	Wordsmith Publication
	Poetry Recitation Competition	Participated	July 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav		Ramjas College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Creative Writing Competition	Participated	March 2022	Creative Writing Competition		Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi
	Published Poetry Book, <i>Celestia</i>	-	October 2022	Celestia	Ananya Shukla	Paper Towns
	Content Writing Inter- College Competition	Participated	September 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	-	Gargi College, University of Delhi
	Poetry Published in Dastaan '22	Participated	January 2022	The Lit Pink	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Picture Prompt Poetry Competition	Participated	August 2022	The Pixel Talk	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poetry Featured on Podcast	Participated	October 2022	Positivity	-	Happy Place by The Poetic Sisters
	Slam Poetry	Participated	January 2022	Amalgamation of Lives(Diversity in India)	-	Imagism and ECA of Daulat Ram College
	Poetry Slam (National Level)	Participated	8-12 April 2022	Open theme	-	Antaragni' 21 - Annual Cultural Fest of IIT Kanpur

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	<i>Aaftaab</i> -On Spot Poetry writing and recitation (National Level)	Participated	November 2022	Prompt based, on spot writing and recitation	-	Aaftab, a part of Avalanche-Winter Fest of University College of Medical Sciences
	Open Mic Event	Participated	13 November 2022	Open theme	-	LITSOC-College of Vocational Studies
	Creative Writing Competition	Participated	October 2022	I Admit It- A confession in either prose or poetry	-	Muzahira - Literary and Debating Society of Institute of Home Economics
	Aaveg-Hindi Slam poetry competition (National level)	Participated	16 October 2022	Open theme	-	Litspree' 22 - Annual Literary Fest-IIT Bhubaneshwar
	Hindi Poetry competition	Participated	28 September 2022	Freedom Struggle	-	NSS - Maharaja Agrasen College
	Powwow Parallax: Podcast Making	Participated	February 2022	The story of your planet	-	Tiltshift' 22 - Annual Media Fest of Ruia College, Mumbai
	Blind date with words-Creative Writing	Participated	2 November 2022	Dreams and Nightmares	-	Meraki - English Society of SGGSCC

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	A Tale of Two Halves: Story Writing	Participated	12 March 2022	Half and Half prompt based story writing	-	Zozimus'22 - Literary Fest of IIT Hyderabad
	What makes life worth living: Article published	-	26 May 2022	What makes life worth living	Jaishree Singh	Icy Tales
	Debating competition	Participated	25 January 2022	Round 1: India China Relations Round 2: Validity OF NEP	-	Chanakya Society- Maharaja Agrasen College
	Ansuna Kissa- Story Writing Competition	Participated	30 September 2022	Prompt based story writing	-	Yuva-Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College
	Dil ki baat- Open mic	Participated	30 September 2022	Open Mic-Poetry	-	Yuva-Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College
	Parinde- Ananda Project's fundraiser to end period poverty	Guest Performer	25 April 2022	Poetry	Namrata Kalita	Leo Club
	Nadi, Rajyaaur Kavita	Participated	26 September 2022	Vishvanadidiwas- kavyapratiyogita	-	Shabdita, Miranda House
	Blackout Poetry Competition	Participated	17 April 2022	Black out poetry on given sheets	-	Literary Fest'22- Ubiquitous-Ram Lal Anand College

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Slam Poetry	Participated	20 September 2022	Bol kis rang ki hai azaadi	-	Maktub-Poetry society DCAC, DU
	Beyond the words-Open Mic Event	Participated	17 October 2022	Open Theme	-	Vivekananda College
	Poetry writing	Participated	25 October 2022	Autumn(Fall)	-	Litsoc-College of Vocational Sudies
	Work published		1 May 2022	Sustainable Development Goals	Namrata Kalita	Global Youth
	7 Articles published for Her Campus		1 October- 29 November 2022		Sanvi Mishra	Her Campus Delhi North
	Izhaar Literary Fest'22	Organized	10 November 2022	Identity/Pehchan	Sanvi Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Izhaar-Parwaaz Parade	Organized	10 October 2022	Mental Health	Sanvi Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Open Mic Event	Organized	18 April 2022	Open Theme	Serchen Chokyi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Literary Fest	Participated	17 February 2022	Picture Fiesta (photo description event)	-	Encore, Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Quiz Society: <i>Eruidite</i>	Workshop	Organized	8 January 2022	Orientation Session	-	Independent Quiz Master
Advisor: Dr Kshipra Sharma	Workshop	Organized	22 January 2022	Introductory Meet	-	Independent Quiz Master
	Quiz	Participated	24 January 2022	Whiz quiz- Tech Melange'22	-	Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science for Women
	Quiz	Participated	25 January 2022	Rebellion To Republic	Shruti Rana 1st Position	Zakir Husain College (Evening)
	Quiz	Participated	25 January 2022	Rebellion To Republic	Aprajeeta Chaterjee -3rd position	Zakir Husain College (Evening)
	Quiz	Participated	25 January 2022	Adolescent Development and Challenges	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	25 January 2022	Pratimbh	-	Zakir Husain College (Evening), University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	26 January 2022	The Sovereignty Quiz	-	Xavier School of Management (XLRI)
	Quiz	Participated	26 January	Republic Day Quiz	-	IIM Lucknow

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
			2022			
	Quiz	Participated	26 January 2022	History (H) Department Quiz on Instagram	Anjali Kumari - 2nd Position	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	26 January 2022	Republic Day Quiz	-	IIM Rohtak
	Quiz	Participated	26 January 2022	Revisiting the Republic	-	The Pink Legal Club
	Quiz	Participated	26 January 2022	Republic Day Quiz	-	IIM Lucknow
	Quiz	Participated	27 January 2022	Quizonics'22	-	Janaki Devi Memorial College
	Quiz	Participated	28 January 2022	Quizverse	-	IIM Shillong
	Quiz	Participated	29 January 2022	Battle Wheel - An Automobile Quiz Competition	-	Birla Institute of Technology, Mesra, Deoghar
	Quiz	Participated	2 February 2022	Wetlands Action for People and Nature	Shivani - 2nd Position Neha Fatihma Wahab-8 th Position	Zakir Husain College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	27 January 2022	SALEM- general- quiz of SRCC COEUS 2022- India	-	Shri Ram College of Commerce, Dyal Singh College,

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				quiz- Dyal Singh College Buzzer- general- quizzing society of PGDAV GEN TRI 2.0- quiz of Sri Aurobindo College CYBERLYMPICS- quiz of Janki Devi Memorial College		Sri Aurobindo College, Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	2 February 2022	Prashnottar Relay Competition	-	North East Cell, Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Sciences for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	5 February 2022	Murder Mystery	-	IIM Rohtak
	Quiz	Participated	5 February 2022	The Binge Watchers Quiz	Khushi Daksh - Rank 42	Bhilai Institute of Technology (BIT), Durg
	Quiz	Organized	12 February 2022	Musical Trivia	Nishtha Singh - 1st position, Samiksha Bhateja - 2nd Position	Independent Quiz Master
	Quiz	Participated	26 February 2022	Sovereignty Quiz	-	Xavier Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Quiz	Organized	31 March 2022	Abhyudaya -Indian Entrepreneurship Quiz	Shubham Jha 1st position Sahil Khan - 2nd position, Sanidhy Singh Raghuwanshi - 3rd position	Erudite-Quiz Society
	Quiz	Participated	9 April 2022	Quizzard of Oz (Cineville Annual Film Festival)	KhanakBatra, Urvi Shrivastava - 3rd Position	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	17 April 2022	Guess the Logo	-	Unstop (Online Platform)
	Quiz	Participated	15 June 2022	Online Quiz on Yoga	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	17 June 2022	Yoga Quiz	-	Centre for Yoga and Well Being, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	25 June 2022	Sup Eco Quiz	-	Eco Club, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	31 August 2022	Fashion Quiz	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Quiz	Participated	24 September 2022	India Quiz- Inquizition 2022	-	Sri Ram College for Commerce, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	18 September 2022	Glory of Indian Civilization	Pari Verma, Jaishree Singh (78th Rank)	Ramakrishna Math and Aryajanani Trust
	Quiz	Participated	24 September 2022	Literature Quiz, general Quiz Inquizition	-	Sri Ram College for Commerce, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	27 September 2022	88 miles per hour	-	Hindu College, University of Delhi
	Quiz	Participated	30 Sept 2022- 1st October 2022	Business Bazi Quiz	Zainab Fatema and Gargi Dhagat (participated as a team-quarter finals 1st runner up)	MX player, Fullscreen Entertainment
Western Dance Society: <i>Afroza</i>	Auditions	Organized	20 January 2022	Afroza Auditions 2021- 2022	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Ms Shubhangi Aggarwal	Zumba session	Organized	5 March 2022	Indraprastha College for Women - Sports Society Zumba Sessions	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr Mayuri Gogoi	Principal's Farewell	Participated	26 August 2022	Principal's Farewell ceremony	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Flashmob	Organized	28 September 2022	Flash mob	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Performance	Organized	18 October 2022	Diwali Mela	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Zumba	Organized	9 November 2022	Indraprastha College for Women - Western Dance Society Zumba Sessions	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Performance	Organized	14 November 2022	Freshers Welcome	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Western Music: <i>La</i> <i>Cadenza</i>	Orientation	Organized	10 January 2022	ECA Orientation		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Mr Tumchopemo	Registration	Organized	10 to 12 January 2022	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
E. Tsanglao	Auditions Round 1	Organized	13 to 15 January 2022	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Auditions Round 2	Organized	19 to 20 January 2022	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Elections		29 January 2022	ECA Societies Election	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Martyrs Day Commemor- ation	Participated	31 January 2022	Martyrs Day Commemoration	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	North East Society & Politicus Alumnae Meet	Participated	6 March 2022	-	-	North East Society & Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	NAAC Peer Team Visit	Participated	23 June 2022	Cultural Event	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Extension Activities

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Discussion Forum Coordinator:	Lecture	Organized	19 April 2022	Article 17 and Untouchability's Lifeworld	Dr Chandrabhan PratapYadav	Indraprastha College for Women
Dr Praveen Dhanda Dr Kuldip Kumar	Lecture	Organized (with Gandhi Study Circle)	26 April 2022	Eating is an Agricultural Act	Mr Harsh Singh Lohit	Natural Farmer and Author
	Lecture	Organised (with Department of Political Science)	12 August 2022	Women in the Freedom Struggle in Delhi, 1930-35	Dr Manjushree Singh	Independent Researcher
	Lecture	Organised	22 November 2022	Ambedkar's Views on India's Foreign Policy	Dr Shiv Poojan Pathak, (Chaired by Prof. Balwan Gautam)	Dr Ambedkar International Centre, Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment
	Reading and Discussion Session on a Speech by Dr B R Ambedkar	Organised	26 November 2022	Speech: 'Conditions Precedent for the Successful Working of Democracy'	Dr Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women
Eco Club Coordinator: Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Online Workshop (In collaboration with NSS)	Organized	27 January 2022	Nadi Ko Jaano	Prof. Kashyap Dubey Dr Sanjeev Kumar	Nadi Ko Jaano Abhiyan, Delhi Prant Mahasanchalak, Nadi Ko Jaano Abhiyan, Delhi Prant
	Campus Bird Count	Organized	21 February	Great Backyard Bird Count	Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Department of Environmental

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	(In collaboration with Department of Environmental Studies)		2022		Dr Neha Mishra	Studies, Indraprastha College for Women
	Treasure Hunt	Organized	22 March 2022	World Water Day		Indraprastha College for Women
	Competition	Organized	April 2022	Logo designing for ECO Club		Indraprastha College for Women
	Expert Talk and Film Screening (In collaboration with Department of Environmental Studies)	Organized	2 December 2022	Observance of National Pollution Control Day	Dr Gyan Prakash Sharma	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi
Equal Opportunity Cell: Ms Dolly Jain Coordinator	Online Course	Organized	17 January - 26 February 2022	English Conversational Skills	Ms Priyasha, Project Head, 'RISE'(Raising Inclusive Skills and Employability)	Arise Impact NGO and Indraprastha College for Women
Enabling Unit: Dr BR Alamelu	Online Course	Organized	17 January - 25 February 2022	Email Communication	Ms Priyasha, Project Head, 'RISE'(Raising Inclusive Skills and Employability)	Arise Impact NGO and Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Course	Organized	17 January 2022 to 4 March 2022	Success at Workplace	Ms Priyasha, Project Head, 'RISE'(Raising Inclusive Skills and Employability)	Arise Impact NGO and Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Online Interaction	Organized	19 January 2022	Collaborative Activity	Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf, Mr Abhishekh Syal, Ms Bhavika Kohli, Dr BR Alamelu, Ms Dolly Jain	Indraprastha College for Women
	Samarthya, Annual Cultural Festival	Organized	12April 2022	Talk on 'Disability and Communication'	Ms Preeti Monga	CEO, Silver Linings
	Samarthya, Annual Cultural Festival	Organized	12 April 2022	Creative Writing Competition	Ms Pushpita, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi, Mr Sumit Meena, Assistant Professor, Department of Hindi	Indraprastha College for Women
	Samarthya, Annual Cultural Festival	Organized	12April 2022	Singing Competition	Ms Pragya, Assistant Professor, Department of Political science	Indraprastha College for Women
	Farewell Programme	Organized	29 April 2022	For the out-going students	Coordinators of Enabling Unit and Equal Opportunity Cell	Indraprastha College for women
	Mobility Orientation Programme	Organized	11 - 27 May 2022	Skill based orientation	Mr Anil Kumar	Certified Mobility Instructor
	Online Course	Organised	15 September - 15 November 2022	In-Person Interview	Project Head: Ms Sayjal Mamgami, Deputy Project Head: Ms Ritu Kataria	Arise Impact NGO and Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Online course	Organised	15 September - 15 November 2022	Resume Building	Project Head: Ms Sayjal Mamgami, Deputy Project Head: Ms Ritu Kataria	Arise Impact NGO and Indraprastha College for Women
	Education, Mobility and Employability Training	Organised	23 September 2022	Two-Year skill Development Programme for Semester III students	Ms Janus	Help The Blind Foundation
	Computer Training	Organised	28 September 2022	Skilling students with visual disabilities in basic computer skills	Ms Prinky Computer Instructor	Indraprastha College for Women
	World White Cane Day	Organised	15 October 2022	Talk on 'White Cane: An Indispensable Companion'	Dr S. Varadharaj	ShaheedBhagat Singh College
	World White Cane Day	Organised	15 October 2022	Sensitization activity	Mr Saif Ali Khan	'Save The Quest, NGO
	Self-Defense skills Training	Organized	01 - 11 November 2022	Training workshop	Ms Bharti Wadwa	Delhi Police
	Exposure Visit	Organized	15 November 2022	Orientation on one of the basic public facility, Civil Lines Police station	Ms Paramjeet Kaur, Assistant Commissioner of Police and Mr Ramesh Kaunsal, Inspector, Civil lines Police station, Ms Bharti Wadwa, Sub-Inspector, Civil Lines Police	Civil Lines Police Station
	Orientation cum Freshers welcome	Organized	16 November 2022	Orientation of the college	Prof. Rekha Sethi, Dr BR Alamelu, Ms Dolly Jain	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Mobility Orientation Programme	Organized	21 November - 7 December 2022	Skill based activity	Mr Anil Kumar	Certified Mobility Trainer
	The International Day of Persons with Disabilities	Organised	3 December 2022	Talk on 'Joys and Hardships of Cerebral Palsy'	Mr Robert Allen Hart	Business consultant, Catalyst Tours and Hospitality Pvt Ltd and Traction Partners Inc.
	The International Day of Persons with Disabilities	Organised	3 December 2022	Sensitisation activity on visual disability	Maitri Society President: Ms Devanshi	Indraprastha College for Women
Gandhi Study Circle Coordinator: Ms Swaha	Martyr's Day	Organized (with student union)	30 January 2022	Death anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi	NA	Indraprastha College for Women
Swetambara Das, Dr Praveen Dhanda	Round Table Conference on Gandhi	Organized	25 February 2022	The Seventh Round Table Conference on 'Gandhi and the Ethics of Consumption'	First: Aditi Jain and Stuti Chowdhury, Indraprastha College for Women Second: Swetarupa Mishra and Shrishti Gupta, Indraprastha College for Women Third: Shourya Singh, Indraprastha College for Women	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Expert Lecture	Organised in association with the Discussion Forum, Indraprastha College for Women	26 April 2022	Lecture on 'Eating is an Agricultural Act'	Mr Harsh Singh Lohit	NA
	Student Paper Presentation	Organized	30 April 2022	On different topics related to Gandhi	NA	Indraprastha College for Women
	Meeting – Gandhi Study Circle Colleges at Gandhi Smriti & Darshan Sa miti, Gandhi S mriti 5 Tees January Marg, New Delhi (attended by Dr Praveen Dhanda, Coordinator, Gandhi Study Circle)	Participated	15 July 2022	To discuss the modalities of events to propagate the life, philosophy and message of Mahatma Gandhi	NA	Gandhi Smriti & Darshan Samiti
	Research Colloquium (attended by Dr Praveen Dhanda, Coordinator, Gandhi Study Circle)	Participated	21 September 2022	Understanding Gandhi through Multiple Perspectives	NA	International Centre for Gandhian Studies and Research (ICGSR) Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Gandhi Jayanti	Organized (with student union)	2 October 2022	Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi	NA	Indraprastha College for Women
	Inaugural Ceremony	Participated	10 November 2022	Inaugural Ceremony of International Conference on Infrastructure, Information and Innovation for Building New Bharat	NA	University of Delhi and Gandhi Smriti and Darshan Samiti
	Open Session	Organized	28 November 2022	Open Session on Gandhi	NA	Indraprastha College for Women
North East Society Coordinator: Dr Lianboi Vaiphei	Orientation cum Lecture	Organized	18 November 2022	Intellectual traditions in North East	Prof Bhagat Oinam ACP Suresh Chand, Delhi Police	Orientation cum Lecture
21 2000001 (00.000	Webinar	Organized	11 March 2022	Being a North East Indian Overseas	Ms Rita Kakati Shah	Founder of UMA, USA
	Online Zoom Meeting	Organized	06 April 2022	Alumnae Interaction	Hoihnu Hauzel	Journalist and Author
	Online Zoom Meeting	Organized	12 April 2022	A Study Abroad	Faiz Ahmed	CollegeDekho.com
	Cultural Events	Organized	28 April 2022	Annual Day		
Women Development and Gender Sensitisation Cell:	Sensitization Workshop	Organised	24 January 2022	Sexual Harassment in Public Spaces: Steps for Action and Intervention.	Conducted by Shilpy Singh, Certified Trainer, Breakthrough Trust, India	Indraprastha College for Women
Dr Madhulika Sonkar Dr Shubhda	Annual Event – Unmukt 2022	Organised	14 February 2022	Queer Affirmative Mental Health Practice in India.	Lecture by lecture by Dr Ketki Ranade, Faculty at Centre for Health and Mental	Indraprastha College for Women
Chaudhary					Health, TISS Mumbai	

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	International Women's Day: Release of Gendertopia Magazine	Organised	8 March 2022	Talk on the theme 'Feminist Pasts and Futures'	Conversation with Prof Srila Roy, Associate Professor at University of Witwatersrand session chaired by Ms Srinjoyee Dutta, Assistant Professor, English at Indraprastha College for Women	Indraprastha College for Women
	Conversation with Meera Jatav on Feminist solidarity	Organised	9 March 2022	Conversation on Feminist Solidarity	A dialogue with feminist journalist Meera Jatav, who is also the founding editor of Khabar Lahariya.	Indraprastha College for Women
	Dalit History Month Film Screening and Discussion	Organised	19 - 22 April 2022	Film Screening of Kakoos (2017), Sairat and The Discreet Charm of Savarnas	Film Screenings	Indraprastha College for Women
	An Introduction to Queer Theory	Organised	22 August 2022	An Introduction to Queer Theory	Talk by Adam Klein, Fulbright Scholar	Indraprastha College for Women
	Book Launch	Participated	29 November 2022	Book Launch of 'Indian Woman, Feminism and Woman's Liberation' by Saji Narayan C.K.	WDC Participated in the Book Launch	Women's Studies and Development Centre, DU
	Film Screening of Darlings	Organised	2 December 2022	In Observance of Discrimination Against Women Pakhwara	Discussion on Gender Violence by Dr Shubhda Chaudhary	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Talk on 'You are a Warrior, not a Victim: There is Life after abuse and its mine'	Organised	7 December 2022	In Observance of Discrimination Against Women Pakhwara	Talk by Advocate Rachna Shukla	Indraprastha College for Women
	Talk on 'Wounds and the Veil: Haven't we tolerated too much, for too long?'	Organised	8 December 2022	In Observance of Discrimination Against Women Pakhwara	Talk by Dr Surabhika Maheshwari, Associate Professor by Department of Psychology	Indraprastha College for Women

Department Academic Societies

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
Advisor(s)					
B.A. Program	Webinar	17 January 2022	Webinar on 'Many Faces of Gender Inequality'	Ms Mitali Nikore	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Dr Bindu Das	Meeting	20 January 2022	SFC Meeting	Dr Shagufta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Session	29 January 2022	Korero: A Poetic Rendezvous	Mr Mayank	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	18 February 2022	'B-School Examinations Demystified' in collaboration with Career Launcher	Mr Navneet Anand	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Event	21-25 February 2022	Student Paper Presentation	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Event	26-27 February 2022	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition on '75 Years of Indian Democracy – An Assessment'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	9 March 2022	Financial Literacy 'Finance and Coffee'	Mr Vineet Singh Kaler	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Workshop	14 March 2022	'Open Book Examination', for students of Semester I	Dr Shagufta, BAP Student Council	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Event	29 April 2022	Annual Day	BAP Student Council	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Session	15 May 2022	Alumnae Interaction program	Ms Bindu Das, Dr Shagufta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Event	18 June 2022	Poster Making Competition on the theme 'International Yoga Day'	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Event	11 – 14 October 2022	Student Paper Presentations	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Interactive Talk	7 November 2022	Interactive Session with Students of Semester I	Bindu Das	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: B.A. Program/ IP Vaani	Online Campaign Online Audio Series	26 January 2022 7 February 2022	Indian Republic: Untold Facts Dastaan-e-IP	IP Vaani Team Team IP Vaani	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: B.A. Program/ Parwaaz	Webinar	27 January 2022	Coping with career related anxiety and future apprehensions	Ms Chinamyee Aphale	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	8-9 February 2022	The Gatekeeping Workshop: Suicide Prevention Awareness	Ms Neha Kaushik, Mr Nelson Vinod Moses	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Event	10 October 2022	The Izhaar X Parwaaz Parade	Team Parwaaz	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
COMBIZ – The Commerce Academic Society Advisor: Ms Khushboo Sagar	Interactive webinar on Changing Dynamics of Global Trade & Investment during COVID-19	22 January 2022	Interactive webinar on Changing Dynamics of Global Trade & Investment during COVID-19	Prof Niti Bhasin	Professor, Delhi School of Economics University of Delhi
	Student Paper Presentation Inter- Department Photography Competition	24 February 2022 28 February 2022	Student Paper Presentation Inter-Department Photography Competition	-	-
	Pitchers - An Inter- Department Virtual Startup Event	7 March 2022	Pitchers - An Inter- Department Virtual Startup Event	-	-

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Inter- Department Poster Making/ Painting and Sketching Competition	9 March 2022	Inter-Department Poster Making/Painting and Sketching Competition	-	-
	Annual Day 2022	8 April 2022	Annual Day 2022	-	-
COMBIZ – The Commerce Academic Society	Online Certificate Course	10–27 September 2022	Women in Data Program	Panel of Technical Experts from Learning Links Foundation	Learning Links Foundation
Advisor: Dr Rajneesh PrakashVerma	Student Paper Presentation	12 October 2022	Theme-Contemporary Trends in the Business World	Ms Sarina Mulchandani	Alumna Indraprastha College for Women & Assistance Developer Specialist with SAP Labs India
	Department Orientation for the Batch of 2022-25	2 November 2022	Department Orientation for the Batch of 2022-25	-	-
Cyber Meet Society Department of	One Day Workshop (online)	29 January 2022	How to Write a Research Paper	Dr Shikha Agarwal, Mr Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Computer Science Advisor: MsSeemaJangra	Alumna Meet Computer Science Department (online)	22 January 2022	Alumna Meet		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photography Competition (online)	12 February 2022	Independence	Dr Manisha Bansal (Judge)	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Online Seminar	14 March 2022	Online Seminar on Intellectual Property Rights	Dr Sunil Kumar (Examiner of TM & GI), Dr Lakshmi Meena (Examiner of Patents and Design), Dr Rahul (examiner of TM & GI) Dr Abhishek Kumar Pandey (examiner of TM & GI)	NIPAM Officer, Ministry of Commerce and Industry
	Student Paper Presentation Even Sem 2022 (online)	11 April 2022	Recent Trends in AI and Machine Learning	14 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Department Annual Day	27 April 2022	—	Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition	5 September 2022	Millet Recipe Formulation Competition	3 Participants	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	One Day Workshop	14 September 2022	How to Write a Research Paper	Dr Shikha Agarwal, Mr Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women , University of Delhi
	Student Paper Presentation ODD Sem 2022	13 October 2022	Recent Trends in Computer Science	12 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talk	9 November 2022	Talk 'The Complete Masters' by iStep	Mr Harsh Wadhwa	iStep Student Teacher Engagement Program
Arthagya: The Economics Association	Workshop	29 January 2022	Beginner's Guide to Writing a Research Paper Insights into Research Methodology	Editorial Board of the Department of Economics Dr Prabhjot Kaur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
Advisor: Dr Prabhjot Kaur	Workshop	31 January 2022	Time Series Analysis	Ms Arzoo Sabharwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Ms Gargee Sarkar	Webinar	4 February 2022	Discussion and Insights into Union Budget 2022-23	Mr Abhishek Ranjan	Innovation Officer at Ministry of Education, Government of India
				Mr Anupam Raj	ICAS, Ministry of Finance, Government of India
				Ms Kanika Rajput	Finance Consultant at Ministry of Finance, Government of India
				Dr Pooja Misra	Birla Institute of Management Technology
	Webinar	26 February 2022	Expanding the Economists' Toolkit: Pluralism in Economics	Mr Dwayne Leonardo Fernandes	Jawaharlal Nehru University
	Paper Presentation Competition	5 March 2022	India 2.0-Vision for India @ 2047	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Webinar	9 March 2022	Gender Budgeting	Ms Mitali Nikore	Policy Advisor at World Bank, Asian Development Bank, UN Women and Founder of Nikore Associates
	Webinar	11 April 2022	Words are the New Numbers: Understanding Economic Policies Through Text Analytics	Dr Sandhya Krishnan	Meghnad Desai Academy of Economics, Mumbai
	Annual Day	28 April 2022	Annual Day of the Department of Economics	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Farewell	28 April 2022	Farewell of the Department of Economics	Students of Department	Indraprastha College for Women
	Teachers' day	5 September 2022	Teacher's day of the Department of Economics	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Research Methodology Workshop	26 September 2022	Research Methodology Workshop by Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paper Presentation Competition	14 October 2022	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Department Fresher's	16 November 2022	Fresher's for the Department of Economics	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women
	Oath taking ceremony	16 November 2022	Oath-taking ceremony for Arthagya union	Department Union	Indraprastha College for Women
Outis: The English Literary Society Advisors: Arnav Gogoi Srinjoyee Dutta	Kamath Literary Award: Intra-college Essay Writing Competition	04 January 2022	Topics: A Stranger; A Spider; A Scent; Going Viral; Dream Logic; The Singing Monster	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Vishant Ramteke	Talk and Reading Session	2 March 2022	Mermaids, Magic, and Untold Stories	Ms Sharanya Manivanan	-
	Inter-college Students' Paper Presentation	11 March 2022	Writing at the Margins: Inclusion, Exclusion, and the Idea of the "Literary"	Judges: Dr Debjani Sengupta, Dr B R Alamelu and Mr Arnav Gogoi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Talk	25 July 2022	'His Unfinished Work': Reading Muktibodh	Prof Anand Prakash	Professor (retd.), Hansraj College

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Movie Screenings: Eternal Sunshine of the Spotless Mind	15 September 2022	Fragments and Frameworks	Mr Arnav Gogoi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mythak The Colour of Pomegranates Mirror Om Dar-B-Dar	 17 October 2022 18 October 2022 12 November 2022 23 October 2022 	-	_	_
	Intra-College Students' Paper Presentation	12 October 2022	Fragments and Frameworks	Judges: Ms Swati Jain, Mr Vishant Ramteke and Ms Sonal Chauhan	-
	Talk	2 November 2022	Mythic Spaces: Literature and the City	Mr Mihir Vatsa	IIT Delhi
Department of Environmental Studies Advisor: Dr	Campus Bird Count (in collaboration with ECO Club)	21 February 2022	Great Backyard Bird Count (GBBC)	Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary Dr Neha Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Online Certificate Course in 'Climate	26 August – 23 September 2022	Keynote Address: Climate change and extremes over the Himalayas	Prof A. P. Dimri	Director, Indian Institute of Geomagnetism, Mumbai
	Change: Adaptation and Mitigation' (in		Cities, Citizenry and Sustainability	Prof Anindita Roy Saha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	collaboration with the Centre for Earth		Climate change extremes and impacts	Dr Neha Mishra	Assistant Professor, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Studies).		Climate-smart agriculture The impacts of climate change and air pollution on	Dr Shailender Kumar	Assistant Professor, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
			agriculture in South Asia	Dr Baerbel Sinha	Associate Professor, Environmental Science, IISER Mohali
			Smart nutrient use and carbon metabolism key to climate resilient agriculture	Dr Bhupinder Singh	Head, Centre for Environmental Science and Climate Resilient Agriculture, IARI
			Disaster, life and livelihood - Regional and National Scenario	Dr Sreeja S. Nair	Training Curriculum Development Expert, Regional Integrated Multi Hazard Early Warning System (RIMES)
			Disaster and Displacement - Climate refugees in the making	Dr Shubhra Seth	Associate Professor, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
		Climate change and Forest	Dr Manoj Kumar	Scientist & In-charge: GIS Centre, IT & GIS Discipline, Forest Research Institute, Dehradun	
			Climate change and birds: breeding and migration	Dr Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Assistant Professor, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Expert Talk and Film Screening	2 December 2022	An Introduction to Climate Modelling & Why You Should Care?	Dr Abhishek Mishra	Scientific officer (Meteorology and Climatology) Department of Planning and Development, Govt. of Bihar
			Innovative Technologies to Address Air Pollution and Potential Mitigation Strategies	Dr Chinmoy Sarkar	Sr. R&D Project Manager, Thermo Fisher Scientific, USA & University of California Irvine, USA
			Observance of National Pollution Control Day	Dr Gyan Prakash Sharma	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi
Eratosthenes- The Young Geographer Club	Observation of World Wetlands Day (Online)	2 February 2022	Documentary Screening and Interaction with the director	Mr Sumesh Lekhi	Brave Age Films, Mumbai, Maharashtra
Advisor:			Wetlands: Miracles in Mumbai	Writer and Director	
Mr Balakrishnan P.	Alumnae Panel Discussion	18 April 2022	Geography & Us	Ekta Sahrawat (Class of 2017-20)	Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi
				Shraddha Mahajan (Batch of 2020)	Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi
				Vipasa Gupta (Batch of 2020)	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
				Krishna Karubakshi (Batch of 2021)	International Institute of Population Studies, Mumbai
				Kritika Singh (Batch of 2021)	TERI School of Advanced Studies, New Delhi
	Workshop	12 May 2022	Heat Waves: Science & Coping Strategies	Dr S. Sreekesh, Associate Professor in Geography	Jawaharlal Nehru University

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
				Dr Harshal Ramesh Salve, Additional Professor, Centre for Community Medicine	AIIMS, New Delhi
	Round Table to observe International Year of Millets	September 19. 2022	When the Other Half Dies: From Food Security to Food Sovereignty?	Dr Preeti Gulati, Assistant Professor, Department of History	Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi
	2023			Dr Arindam Banerjee, Associate Professor, School of Liberal Studies	Dr B.R. Ambedkar University
				Dr Rituparna Patgiri, Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student's Paper Presentation	12.10,2022	Engendering Nature	Tanuja and Poorva Kumuwat, Renu Choudhary A Niranjana Pillai Poonam Ruchika Sharma Manisha	Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Observation of International Day for Disaster Risk Reduction,	13.10.2022	Screening of <i>Don't Look UP</i> by Adam McKay	-	Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Hindi Sahitya Sabha	Documentary Screening &Reading of	21 January 2022	NiyamitNNiyaNiyamitReg ular Weekly Program -1 Focus: Namwar Singh	Teachers and students of Hindi Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
Advisor: Dr Pankaj Kumar Bose	Autobiographic al Reading (Online) Screening of Interview and Lecture (Online)	28 January 2022	Regular Weekly Program -2 Focus: <i>Godan</i>	Teachers and students of Hindi department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Workshop on Employment (With Alumna Association, CGPC & Outreach Committee)	5 February 2022	One day Employment Workshop Theme: <i>Hindi aur Hum</i>	Ms Sonakshi Bhageshwar Ms Sakshi Ms Shipra Shukla	MTS, Hansraj College Translation Officer, CBIC, Finance Ministry Asst. Prof, Tezpur Central University
	Workshop on Research Paper Writing (Online)	9 February 2022	Regular Weekly Program- 3 Workshop on Research Paper Writing	Prof Harsh Bala Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Screening of interview, dialogue & poetry recitation	19 February 2022	Regular Weekly Program- 4 Focus: Mahadevi Verma	Teachers and students of Hindi department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Workshop on AnswerWriting	12 March 2022	Regular Weekly Program-5 Workshop on Answer Writing	Dr Pankaj Kumar Bose	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Research Paper Presentation (Online)	08 April 2022	Research Paper Presentation Sahitya aur Shodh: Vividh Aayam	Research papers presentation by the students of Hindi Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Workshop on Creative Writing & Editing (With Vidath)	25 April 2022	Workshop on Creative Writing and Editing	Shri Ashutosh Bhardwaj, Editor	Outlook Magazine
	Yaddehani (Fresher's Welcome & Farewell)	26 April 2022	Freshers' Welcome & Farewell	Students of all years of the Hindi Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Magazine Release and Discussion Programme	15 July 2022	<i>Stri-Darpan</i> : Release of Journal and Discussion	Prof Babli Moitra Saraf Prof Savita Singh Prof Harshbala Sharma Dr Pragya Pathak	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi IGNOU, Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi NAS College, Merut
	Workshop on Employment in Hindi (With Alumni Association & CGPC)	5 August 2022	Vishva mein Hindi: Dishayen evam Sambhavnaayen	Ms Poonam Kaslival (Noted Alumni, IPCW)	Govt. School Board, Ontario, Canada
	Various Students Presentations on Hindi Divas (Jointly organised with Hindi Editorial Society)	14 September 2022	Hindi Diwas Programme Series-1	All Courses' students of IPCW	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Short Play and Poetry Film Screening (Jointly organised with Hindi Editorial Society)	19 September 2022	Hindi Diwas Programme Series-2	Teachers and students of Hindi department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Students' Research Paper Presentation	14 October 2022	Research Paper Presentation Hindi ka Bhashik aur Sanskritik Vaividhya	Teachers and students of Hindi department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Session & Talk (Jointly organised with CGPC)	05 November 2022	Careers in Civil Services	Dr Apala Mishra	UPSC Topper-2020 & IFS, M/o External Affairs, Government of India
History Society Advisors:	Webinar	3 March 2022	The Accidental Birth of an Essay: Writing Feminist History in Troubled Times	Dr Uma Chakravarti	Retd., Miranda House
Dr Avantika Sharma Ms Ruchika Sharma	Webinar	14 March 2022	Ideology and Problems of Constructing a Political History: Case Study of Kacha	Prof Kunal Chakrabarti	Retd., CHS, Jawaharlal Nehru University
Dr Jitendra Kumar Mr Mutasif Hussain	Student Seminar	13 April 2022	Readings in History	Aditi Dubey Annesha Choudhury Bidisha Maharana Dristi Buzar Baruah Nikita Sarma, Risti Ghosh Shruti Kothari Shruti Sharma. Sukriti Suri Sumedha Bhowmick Trisha Rathod	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Poem/Story Writing Competition under Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	January 2022	Lesser- known Events and Figures of Independence	Anwesha Choudhary Anisha Gupta. Dhruvi Maurya Marjita Mahanta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making and Photograph Competition	April 2022	Emergent India or 75 Years of Independence	Ishani Sen Chetna Rathore Aakanksha Choudhary	Babu Banarasi Das University, Lucknow Indraprastha College for Women
	Visit to the NAI Exhibition & Workshop	12 May 2022	Instruments of Accession & Merger: The Journey of Integration	Dr Devendar Kumar	National Archives of India
	Film Screening	10 September 2022	One Nation One King	Film	
	Workshop	21 September 2022	Research Methodology	Dr Meenakshi Khanna Dr Chandrabhan P. Yadav Mr Mutasif Hussain Dr Jitendra Kumar	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Talk	28 September 2022	Nations in Historical Perspective	Dr Anirudh Deshpande	Department of History, University of Delhi
	Students' Paper Presentation	11 October 2022	Historicising Dialogues and Contestations: Explorations from Past and Present	Vanshika Kapil; ChittiboinaSupriya; Ananya Rajouria; Anushka Singh Rathore; Aditi Dubey & Shruti Sharma; Shriyanshi Yadav & Shruti Bothra; Bidisha Maharana, Meghna Mandal & Akansha Sharma;	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
				Gitali Singh Chauhan; Sukriti Suri; Ananya Verma; Priyanjana Jha & VanshitaVaishya	
	Alumna Interaction	4 November 2022	Lecture Demonstration on Sattriya Dance	Ms Oonmona Das	Alumna, Department of History
	Talk	23 November 2022	Translation and Transformation of Sanskrit Texts: Persian Versions of Indian Lore	Prof Dr Eva Orthmann	Director of the Institute of Iranian Studies, University of Gottingen, Germany
Trijya – Mathematic Society	Fresher's Welcome (2022 Batch)	22 January 2022		Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Dr Sulekha Rani & Ms Ritika Gulati	Webinar	29 January 2022	Mathematical Modeling and Data Analytics for the Performance and Quality Assurance of Smart Systems	Dr Madhu Jain	Associate Professor, Department of Mathematics, IIT Roorkee
	Alumna Talk Series	9 February 2022		Ms Nimishi Tripathi	Officer trainee Indian Civil Account Service
	Workshop	11 February 2022	ICT Tools for Online Learning	Ms Dolly Jain & Dr Chander Shekhar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Student Paper Presentation Competition	23February 2022	How Mathematics is the Universal Instrument for Problem Solving?	Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture Series	29 March 2022	Frames for Finite Dimensional Hilbert Spaces	Dr Chander Shekhar	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Photography Competition	3 April 2022	Mathematics in Tricolour	Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture Series	5 March 2022	The Concept of Fuzzy Sets	Dr Vagisha Sharma	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumna Talk Series	20 April 2022	Experimental Mathematics	Formerly Prof Ajit Iqbal Singh	University of Cambridge, UK Commonwealth Research Scholar, Professor of Mathematics, UDSC INSA Emeritus Scientist.
	Lecture Series	23 April 2022	Analysis of Hardware and Software Reliability	Dr Sulekha Rani	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual Day "Paridhi"	25 April 2022	Talk: Open Problems: Why One Should Care About Them?	Dr Sanjay Kumar Pant	Department of Mathematics, DDU College Delhi
	Lecture Series	24 May 2022	Cryptography	Ritika Gulati	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Teacher's Day	5 September 2022	Talk: The Imperfection of Circle	Dr Vagisha Sharma	Department of Mathematics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paper Presentation Competition	11 October 2022	Exploring Mathematics	Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Multi Media and Mass Communication	Workshop	22 January 2022	Learnings for Building a New Age, Bottom-up Media Company	Mr Anshul Tiwari, Founder, 'Youth Ki Awaaz'	Youth Ki Awaaz
Advisors:	Workshop	5 February 2022	Art in Public Spaces	Ms Anpu Varkey, Visual Artist and Painter	-
Dr Aahana B. Chopra Ms Mrinal Singh	Workshop	12 February 2022	Writing for the Screen with Changing Times	Ms Ishani Banerjee, Writer- 'Aligarh', 'Despatch' and 'Human'	-

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Workshop	19 February 2022	Designing Development Communication Campaigns	Mr Desh Raj Singh, Expert, Development Campaigns	-
	Workshop	5 March 2022	Challenges Faced by Journalists while on-ground Reporting	Ms Sagrika Kissu, Principal Correspondent, The Times of India	Times of India
	Department Festival	11 April 2022	Lights Camera Action- <i>Art-o-vox'</i> , a Visual Art Exhibition		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Department Festival	12 April 2022	Lights Camera Action- Documentary screening followed by interaction with the Director of 'Written out of History: Forgotten Indian Scientist'	Ms Munmun Dhalaria	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumni Connect- Talk	9 June 2022	Alumnae Interaction Series- Chapter 1	Saumya Rastogi (Batch of 2020)	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumni Connect- Talk	7 July 2022	Alumnae Interaction Series- Chapter 2	Diksha Goel (Batch of 2019)	
	Workshop	10 September 2022	Overview of OTT Job Market in India	Mr Ankur Dwivwdi and Mr Shivalik Kalra, Co-founders and Creative Executives at 'Hungry Wolves Media Works'	Hungry Wolves Media Works
	Workshop	24 September 2022	Visual Journalism and Role of Infographics	Mr Jai Kumar Sharma, Director and Editor of 'Asia Media Design'	-
	Workshop	29 October 2022	The Art and Science of Media Writing	Ms Aprajita Snatak, Senior Correspondent, United News of India	-

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Visit	10 November 2022	National Gallery of Modern Art	-	
	Visit	16 November 2022	National Press Day Celebration by Press Council of India at Scope Complex in Delhi	-	Press Council of India
Philosophy Academic Society	Story Writing Competition (Azadika Amrit Mohatsav)	25 January 2022	Unsung but not Forgotten	Winners: First: Gaurvi Second: Yogita	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Mr Tumchopemo	Freshers' Meet (online)	28 January 2022	Freshers' Meet		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
E. Tsanglao Dr Mayuri Gogoi	Student Paper Presentation	10 March 2022	Environmental Ethics and the Built Environment	Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition (Azadi ka Amrit Mohatsav)	15 March 2022	Women of the Indian Independence Movement	Winners: First: Anna Second: Aayusha Thapa Third: Ananya Pandey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual Day (Alumna Interaction and Lecture)	26 April 2022	Career and Mental Health in the Times of the Pandemic	Ms Anumeha	Indian Express
	Symposium	6 July 2022	Janmo Bhumi to Tapo Bhumi: A Journey of Consciousness	Ms Lipika Mr Sandeep Poddar	Eager to Forge Ahead- India Trust
	Poetry Recitation and Other Creative Expression	5 September 2022	Poetry Recitation and Other Creative Expression		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of	Nature of	Date of	Subject/Topic/	Name(s) of	Institutional Affiliation	
Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Event/Activity	Event	Theme	Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	(if any)	
	Lecture (International Year of Millet)	28 September 2022	Women's Health with Mindful Eating and Use of Millets	Dr Anjani Bakshi	Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi	
	Student Paper Presentation	12 October 2022	Ethical Issues in the World Today	Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	World Philosophy Day Lecture	17 November 2022	Politics of Philosophy- Indian Philosophy in Context Media Ethics	Prof P. Kesava Kumar	Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi The Week	
			Philosophy of Self- Transformation	Mr Sanjib KR Baruah Ankurita Pathak		
Political Science Academic Society	Prastuti 2022: Inter College Student Paper Presentation	16 February 2022	Politics of Inequality in 21 st Century	Students from different colleges	Students from different Colleges	
Advisors: Dr Nikhil Jain	Webinar	14 February 2022	Aayurveda ki Vaigyanikta aur Svastha Jeervi	Dr Ayush Gupta	Tilka Manjhi Bhagalpur University, Bhagalpur	
Mr Pankaj Kumar Sahani Ms Priyamvada Dr Pragya	Webinar	11 March 2022	Russian-Ukraine Crisis	Prof Rajan Kumar	Centre for Russian and Central Asian Studies, School of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University.	
Parmita	Alumnae Interaction 2022	6 April 2022	Alumnae Interaction 2022	Dr Hoihnu Hauzel	Journalist, Author and recipient of Reuters International News Writing Fellowship, London	
	International Webinar Series-I	11-27 April 2022	Understanding South Asia: Nationalism and Nation- Building	Prof Sumit Ganguly Dr Nishchal N. Pandey Prof Meghna Guhathakurta Prof Varaprasad S. Dolla Prof Shanthie M. D'Souza	Indiana University Bloomington Conoritium of South Asian Think Tank University of Dhaka, Bangladesh Jawaharlal Nehru University German Institute of International Politics and Security	

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Lecture	12 August 2022	Women in the Freedom Struggle in Delhi, 1930-35	Dr Manjushree Singh	Independent Researcher
	International Alumnae Interaction	25 August 2022	International Alumnae Interaction Series Session II	Ms Naheed Sarabi	Consultant at Institute for State Effectiveness Commissioner; International
	Series Session II				Commission on Inclusive Inclusive Peace, Principles for Peace Initiative; Geneva Institute
	International Colloquium	15 – 16 September	Democracy In Crisis	Dr Ashok Behuria	MP-IDSA
	Conoquium	2022		Dr Dhrubajyoti Bhattacharjee	Indian Council of World Affairs
				Salai Cung Dawt	Chin Human Rights Organization
				Binalakshmi Nepram	The Asia Centre, Harvard University
				N. Sathiya Moorthy	Freelance policy analyst and commentator
				Dr Gulbin Sultana	MP-IDSA
	Lecture	28 September 2022	Sustainable, Holistic, Healthy and Sovereign Living Model for the Planet	Dr Khader Vali	Scientist, Millet Man of India
	Prastuti-II, National Student Paper Presentation	19 October 2022	Theme: India@75	Students from Colleges Across India	Students from colleges across India
	Preamble Reading and Visit to Dr Ambedkar National Memorial	26 November 2022	Preamble Reading and visit to Dr Ambedkar National Memorial (Constitution Day)	Students from the Department of Political Science, Indraprastha College for Women	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
Psychology Association	Workshop	24 February 2022	A Dialogue with the Expert: Internships and Career Prospects in Psychology	Ms Srishti Mahendro	Career Monk
Advisor: Ms Subhra Solanki	Paper Presentation	7 March 2022	Inter-college Online Students' Paper Presentation	Dr Swati Jain Ms Subhra Solanki	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr Surbhi Kumar	Talk	7 April 2022	'Mental Health and Well Being in the Indian Knowledge System'	Prof Girishwar Misra	Ex Vice Chancellor, Mahatma Gandhi Antarrashtriya Hindi Vishwavidyalaya, Wardha
	Quiz	7 April 2022	Quiz Competition: 75 Years of Psychology in India		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Open-mic Session	7 April 2022	Catharsis		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
		28 April 2022	Departmental Farewell		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	14 - 15 June 2022	Dance Movement Therapy	Ms Diksha Singh	Alumna, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Outreach Activities	10 - 17 September 2022	Observance of Suicide Prevention Awareness Week		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	13 September 2022	Observance of Suicide Prevention Awareness Week	Ms Annima Bahukhandi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture	10 October 2022	Lecture & Conversation on Suicide: Chasing Life (Observance of World Mental Health Day)	Ms Supreet Kaur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Activity	10 October 2022	Gratitude Card Activity (Observance of World Mental Health Day)		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Students' Research Paper Presentation	13 October 2022	Students' Research Paper Presentation	Dr Swati Jain Ms Neetu Dalal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Advertisement Competition	13 October 2022	PsychAd Competition (Observance of World Mental Health Day)		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Open Mic Session	13 October 2022	Catharsis (Observance of World Mental Health Day)		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Department Orientation	2 November 2022	Department Orientation for First Year Students		Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Department of Sanskrit Advisors:	Inter-class Vedamantroccā raņa Competition	25 January 2022	Śivasamkalpasūktam (Śuklayajurveda 34/1-5)	Judges: Dr Geeta Rani & Dr Niharika	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr Lalit Kumar Ms Geeta Rani Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Inter-class Ślokāvritti Competition	2 February 2022	Gurvāstakam & Kumārasambhavam Verse (1-4)	Judges: Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra & Dr Om Prakash	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Story Writing / Creative Writing Competition	9 February 2022	Amritattvam se Svatantra tak ki Yatra (Amrit Mahotsava ke Sandarbha mein) Celebration of 75 years of	Judges: Dr Anita Swami & Dr Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
			India's Independence- Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav		
	Inter-class Quiz Competition	6 April 2022	Samskrta Vāngmaya	Judges: Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra & Dr Om Prakash	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Inter-class Akṣaraśloka Competition	13 April 2022	Samskrta Padya	Judges: Dr Geeta Rani & Dr Niharika	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making/ Paintig & Sketching Competition	13 April 2022	Svaraja: Celebration of 75 years of India's Independence- Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	Judges: Dr Anita Swami & Dr Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	4 th Inter College Paper Presentation Competition	20 April 2022	Bharatiya-Jnana- Parampara meinVastu- Vidya	Judges: Dr Anita Swami & Dr Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter College Competition	28 April 2022	Vedamantrocchrana, Aksharashloka & Prashnamanhca	Judges : Dr Pankaja Ghai Kaushik, Dr Ranjeet Kumar Mishra & Dr Anita Swami	Associate Professor, Department of Sanskrit, LSR College Associate Professor, Department of Sanskrit, Hansraj College, University of Delhi
					Associate Professor, Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Sanskrit Annual Day	25 May 2022	Sanskrit Events	All Faculty Members and Students	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-class Vedamantrocch arana Competition	14 September 2022	Hiranyagarbha Suktam (Rgveda 10/121)	Judges: Dr Anita Swami & Dr Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Vaidika Rastra Gīta	21 September 2022	Śuklayajurveda (22/22)	Presented by 13 Students of BA (H) Sanskrit	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Inter-class Paper Presentation	14 October 2022	Sanskrit, Sanskriti evam Vishva	Judges: Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra & Dr Om Prakash	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-class Ślokāvritti Competition	2 November 2022	Śivamānasapūjāstotram	Judges: Dr Geeta Rani & Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-class Quiz Competition	9 November 2022	Sanskit Vāngmaya	Judges: Dr Geeta Rani & Dr Sarvesh Kumar Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Sanskrit Divas Celebration	23 November 2022	Special Lecture on Bharatiya Bhashaon ke Samrakshika: Sanskrit	Chief Guest- Prof Bishnupada Mahapatra	Department of Nyaya, Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi
Hypatia: The Academic Society of the Department	Non-Academic	31 January 2022	Release of 3rd edition of the students' magazine Eidos	Prof Babli Moitra Saraf	Former Principal, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
of Sociology Advisors: Dr Madhulika Sonkar and Dr Sharib Zeya	Inter-University Undergraduate Urban Seminar (Academic)	7 March 2022	The City and The Pandemic	Dr Gautam Bhan	Associate Dean, School of Human Development and Senior Lead of Academics and Research, Indian Institute of Human Settlements (IIHS)
	Non-Academic	15 March 2022	Freshers' Meet	-	
	Academic	11 April 2022	Student Paper Presentations	-	-
	Academic lecture	18 April 2022	Beyond Lineage and Law: The Rule of Reciprocity in Framing Kinship, Property and Labour Relations. Kumaon 1890s-1960	Dr Rashmi Pant	Former Associate Professor, Indraprastha College for Women , University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Name(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/ Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation (if any)
	Non-Academic	18 April 2022	Students Farewell: Batch 2022	-	-
Dr Aatina Malik and Dr Rituparna Patgiri	Career Talk	30 August 2022	Panel discussion on Careers in the Social Impact Sector	Nehal Walani, Radhika Khurana, Harshita Trikha and Sunit Kaur	Teach For India
	Academic Lecture (Gender and Technology Lecture Series)	9 September 2022	Femtech and the Datafication of the Reproductive Body in India: Emerging Issues and Concerns	Dr Paro Mishra	Assistant Professor, Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, Delhi (IIITD)
	Academic Lecture	21 September 2022	Harmandir Sahib and the Aesthetics of Dissent	Prof Savyasaachi	Former Professor, Department of Sociology, Jamia Millia Islamia
	Academic	7-9 October 2022	Field Trip	-	-
	Academic	17 October 2022	Student Paper Presentations	-	-
	Non-Academic	19 October 2022	Academic Society Elections	-	-
	Academic Lecture (Gender and Technology Lecture series)	7 November 2022	Being a Researcher in the Digital Field: Reflexive Experiences of Cyber- Ethnography	Dr Pratichi Majumdar	Postdoctoral Research Associate, Gen V Project, University of Cambridge
	Newsletter Release (Non- Academic)	15 November 2022	Release of the Student Newsletter - The Hypatian Hues	-	-

Community Outreach Activities

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Project NOOR Dr Supriya Saha	Orientation Program	Organized (online)	29 January 2022	Orientation		Indraprastha College for Women
	Fundraising Activity	Organized	11 April 2022	Annual Sale of Apparels stitched by SKA community		Indraprastha College for Women
	Donation Drive	Organized in collaboration with GAEE	18 April 2022	Argha Donation Drive		Global Association of Economics Education (GAEE) Indraprastha College for Women
	Workshop	Organized	13 May 2022	NOOR Annual Day	Mr Dev Tayde Ms Tammana Jindal	Indraprastha College for Women
	Collection Drive	Organized	21 - 24 June 2022	Fabric Collection		Indraprastha College for Women
	Distribution Drive	Organized in collaboration with Project Gudiya & Sarkari School	30 July 2022	Stationery Distribution		Indraprastha College for Women
	Fundraising Activity	Participated	18 October 2022	Festivals' Mela		Indraprastha College for Women
	Millennium Fellowship Program in partnership with UNAI & MCN	Participated	July-Nov 2022	Millennium Fellowship 2022	5 Students	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
IAYP (International Award for Young People) Dr Supriya Saha	Orientation Program	Organized (online)	23 Jan 2022	Orientation	Mr Bivujit Mukhoty, Program Manager, IAYP	IAYP Delhi
Community Outreach of B.A. Program: Parwaaz,	Webinar	Webinar	27 January 2022	Coping with Career Related Anxiety and Future Apprehension	Ms Pragati Goyal (Clinical Psychologist)	LISSUN and Indraprastha College for Women
Ms Bindu Das Ms Meeta Virmani	Social Media Series	Social Media Series	5 February 2022	Thirteen Reasons Why Not- Series on Suicide Prevention	-	Indraprastha College for Women
	Two-Day Workshop	Two-Day Workshop	8-9 February 2022	The Gatekeeping Workshop	Mr Nelson Vinod Moses (Founder, Suicide Prevention India Foundation) Ms Neha Kaushik (QPR Certified Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper)	Suicide Prevention India Foundation, Mind U Health and Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Series	Organized	8 March 2022	Woman for Woman (International Women's Day)		Indraprastha College for Women
	Social Media Series	Organized	21 June 2022	Yoga and Mental Health	-	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Social Media Series Poster Making and Poetry Writing Event	Organized	12- 17 September 2022	Suicide Prevention Week - Creating Hope Through Actions	-	Indraprastha College for Women
Project Dhyan: Community Outreach Program for Disaster Preparedness.	Workshop	Organized	12 May 2022	Heat Waves: Science & Coping Strategies	S. Sreekesh Dr Harshal Ramesh	CSRD, JNU, New Delhi Department of Community Medicine, AIIMS, New Delhi
Dr Balakrishnan P and Dr Soma Sarkar	Movie Screening - on the occasion of International Day for Disaster Risk Reduction	Organized	13 October 2022	<i>Don't Look Up</i> by Adam McKay	-	-
	The Millennium Fellowship launched by the United Nations Academic Impact and Millennium Campus Network	Participated	July- November 2022	The Millennium Fellowship 2022	Ananya Priyadarshini	B.A. (H) Geography, Semester V Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women
	(MCN)				Ruchika Sharma Rukasar Khilchi	B.A. (H) Geography, Semester III, Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Society; Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Leadership Development Program	Participated	October 2022	U21 Global Citizenship Program 2022	Ananya Priyadarshini	B.A. (H) Geography, Semester V, Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women
					Poonam	B.A. (H) Geography, Semester III, Department of Geography, Indraprastha College for Women
Department of Political Science: Prof Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Workshop on Reproductive Hygeine Management	Organized	8 December 2022	Breaking the Silence: let's talk, Period	Dr Aakanksha Bhatia	Mannraahi

National Service Scheme

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Programme Officer: Dr Shubhra	Inauguration Session	Participated	12 January 2022	National Youth Festival	97 Attending Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India and Indraprastha College for Women
Seth	Surya Namaskar for Vitality	Organized	13 January 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	39 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Video Making Activity	Organized	16 January 2022	Vaccination Drive for Teenagers	39 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Road Signs Making Activity	Organized	19 January 2022	Road Safety Month	61 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Jan Manch	Organized	21 January 2022	SVEEP Week' 22	77 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Poster Making Activity	Organized	23 January 2022	SVEEP Week' 22	34 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Presentations on National Integration	Organized	26 January 2022	Republic Day	65 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Selfie with Daughter	Organized	22 January 2022	National Girl Child's day	66 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	SVEEP Awareness Session	Organized	23 January 2022	SVEEP Week' 22	24 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Webinar on 'Girl Power'	Organized	23 January 2022	National Girl Child's Day	Speaker- Kavya Bhola 72 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Pledge Taking Ceremony & Webinar on Electoral Awareness	Organized	25 January 2022	National Voters Day	59 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Workshop	Organized	27 January 2022	Nadiko Jano Campaign	76 Attending Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Message Writing Activity	Organized	30 January 2022	Martyr's Day	29 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	VI (Visually Impaired) Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 January 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	9 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Video/ Reel Making Activity	Organized	1 February 2022	Participation of Women in Elections	30 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Zumba Session	Organized	5 February 2022	Fit India Movement	34 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Acts of Kindness towards Animals Activity	Organized	8 February 2022	Each One Feed One Campaign	31 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Donate Pulses to Needy	Organized	10 February 2022	Pulses Donation Drive	10 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Expressive Arts Workshop	Organized	16 February 2022	Emotional Well- Being Campaign	Speaker- MsJapneetKaur 46 Attending Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	National Integration Camp, Bawal, Haryana	Participated	21-27 February 2022	National Integration Camp	Individual Participation - Dhriti Jain	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, National Service Scheme, DU and College of Agriculture, Hisar, Haryana
	Cleanliness Drive	Organized	27 February 2022	Swachhta Pakhwada	39 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-28 February 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) assistance	8 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women
	Awareness Session	Organized	2 March 2022	Blood Donation	Speaker- Kanishka 61 Attending Volunteers	Blood Connect and Indraprastha College for Women
	Video/ Reel making Activity	Organized	2 March 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	9 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Poster making activity	Organized	4 March 2022	Swachhta Pakhwada	43 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Zumba Session	Organized	5 March 2022	Fit India Movement	31 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Expressive Arts Workshop: We(Women) Matter	Organized	8 March 2022	International Women's Day	Speaker- Ms Japneet Kaur 46 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Feeding and taking care of animals	Organized	13 March 2022	Act of Kindness Towards Animals: March Edition	38 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Carousel Making activity	Organized	16 March 2022	Know your Rights	24 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Slogan writing Activity	Organized	19 March 2022	National Vaccination day	22 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Quiz Competition	Organized	25 March 2022	Martyr's Day	46 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Creative Writing Competition on Contribution of Shaheed Bhagat Singh in India's Independence	Organized	28 March 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	22 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Poster Making and slogan writing Competition	Organized	28 March 2022	SVEEP'22	12 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	My Vote is My Future-Power of One Vote: Quiz Contest, Slogan Contest, Poster Designing Contest, Video-making Contest & Song Contest	Participated	25 January 2022 – 31 March 2022	National Voters Day	47 Participating Volunteers	Election Commission of India

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 March 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	8 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women
	Pariksha par Charcha	Participated	1 April 2022		28 Participating Volunteers	The Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India
	Jingle Making Activity	Organized	2 April 2022	Poshan Maah	17 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Documentation of Traditional Recipes	Organized	4 April 2022	Poshan Maah	22 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Seher - Photo Essay Competition	Organized	8 April 2022	Kartavya'22	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Maqaam - Public Policy Making Competition	Organized	12 April 2022	Kartavya'22	40 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Riwaayat - Magazine Cover Designing Competition	Organized	9 April 2022	Kartavya'22	17 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Talk on Women Entrepreneurship and Community Development	Organized	12 April 2022	Kartavya'22	98 Attendees	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	E-Waste Collection Drive	Organized	20 - 22 April 2022	Project Nidaan	15 Participants	Indraprastha College for Women
	View: Presentation Competition	Participated	26 April 2022	Pehel: Annual Inter-College Fest, NSS DDU	Team of 2: Dhriti Jain and Jahanvi Shah	National Service Scheme, Deen Dayal Upadhyay College, University of Delhi.
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1 - 30 April 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	8 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women
	Delhi University Centenary Celebration	Participated	1 May 2022	Foundation Day	8 Participating Volunteers	University of Delhi
	Webinar on Cervix Cancer	Organized	4 May 2022	Health Awareness Week	46 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Webinar on Breast Cancer	Organized	7 May 2022	Health Awareness Week	49 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Best Out of Waste Activity	Organized	8 May 2022	Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	18 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Quiz on Rabindranath Tagore	Organized	9 May 2022	Rabindranath Tagore Jayanti	37 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Orientation Session on Seed Bank Establishment	Participated	12 May 2022	-	-	NSS Centre , DU in collaboration with We Plant

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Face Painting Activity	Organized	11 May 2022	World Technology Day	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Poster Making Activity	Organized	14 May 2022	Importance of Balanced Diet	12 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Essay Writing	Organized	19 May 2022	Cyber Jagrookta Diwas	9 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Photography Competition	Organized	24 May2022	International Biodiversity Day	44 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Poster Making Competition	Organized	30 May 2022	International Anti-Terrorism Day	11 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Webinar on Commit to Quit Tobacco	Organized	31 May 2022	World No Tobacco Day	42 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 May 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	3 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women
	Logo Designing Activity	Organized	2 June 2022	Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Yojana	11 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Slogan Writing and Poster Making activity	Organized	5 June 2022	World Environment Day	4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Interactive Session on education for all	Organized	15 June 2022	Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Yojana	47 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi with SKCF, Delhi

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Interactive Session on Yoga and Well-being (1)	Organized	18 June 2022	Prelude to International Day of Yoga	33 Participating Volunteers and their families	Centre for Yoga and Well Being and NSS Unit of Indraprastha College for Women
	Waste Segregation at Source Campaign	Organized	21 June 2022	World Environment Day follow up events	Participating Volunteers and their families	Indraprastha College for Women
	International Day for Yoga at University Stadium	Participated	22 June 2022	International Day of Yoga	Participating Volunteers and their families	University of Delhi
	Interactive Session on Yoga and Well-being (2)	Organized	25 June 2022	International Day of Yoga	19 Participating Volunteers and their families	Centre for Yoga and Well Being and NSS Unit of Indraprastha College for Women
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-30 June 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	5 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women
	Interactive Session on Yoga and Well-being (3)	Organized	9 July 2022	International Day of Yoga follow up events	15 Participating Volunteers and their families	Centre for Yoga and Well Being and NSS Unit of Indraprastha College for Women
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 July 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	23 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Selfie with Tiranga	Organized	8 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	20 Participating Volunteers	The Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India and Indraprastha College for Women
	An Awareness Campaign on 'Say No To Drugs' under Nasha Mukt Bharat Abhiyan	Organized	9 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	25 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
Programme Officer: Ms Monika Bansal	Tiranga Yatra under Har Ghar Tiranga Campaign	Participated	10 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	3 Participating Volunteers and a group of 42 other students from the college	The Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India and Indraprastha College for Women
	Plantation Drive as a part of Shatabdi Vriksharopan	Participated	10 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	5 Participating Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women
	Prabhat Pheri under Har Ghar Tiranga Campaign	Organized	12 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	15 Participating Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women
	Green Initiatives	Celebrated	12-13 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav		Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Student's Presentation under the theme: Unsung Heroes	Organized	14 August 2022	Azadi ka Amrut Mahotsav	34 Volunteers	The Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India and Indraprastha College for Women
	Cleanliness Drive (Swachhta Pakhwada)	Organized	5-15 September 2022	Discouraging Single use of Plastic and curbing use of plastic.	45 Participating Volunteers	Ministry of Education, Dept. of Higher Education, Govt. of India and Indraprastha College for Women
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	12-30 September 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	9 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Online Screening Floral Tribute to pay homage to national leaders in Central Hall of Parliament, New Delhi to be held on 2nd Oct, 2022	Participated	19 September 2022	Speech Competition on 'Contribution of Mahatma Gandhi and Lal Bahadur Shastri in the Development of our Country'	1 Participating Volunteer	Regional Directorate of NSS, Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi.
	Inaugural Talk (under NSS Day)	Organized	24 September 2022	Topic: 'Inclusion and Freedom for All' Theme: Social Service and India @75	Speaker: Dr Sonali Kataria Sirohi 33 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	E-Release of NSS Biennial Magazine- Pahal (2020-2022)	Organized	24 September 2022		Magazine released by I.P. College Alumna Ms Sunaina, Sunrise Learning Foundation, Noida	Indraprastha College for Women
	Poster Making Competition (under NSS Day)	Organized	24 September 2022	Theme: Social Service and India @75	4 Prize winners 24 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Jingle Making Competition (under NSS Day)	Organized	Entries submitted from 16- 21 September 2022 Results Declaration : 24 September 2022	Theme: Social Service and India @75	3 Prize winners And 16 participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Cultural Event by EOC students: 'Pratibha' (under NSS Day)	Organized	24 September 2022	Theme: Social Service and India @75	3 EOC Participating Volunteers 30 NSS Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	National Workshop on Raising Awareness on Urban Air Quality, Climate Change, Health and e- resilience	Coordinated and Participated	29 September 2022	Raising Awareness on Urban Air Quality, Climate Change, Health and e-resilience.	6 Participating Volunteers	Environmental Pollution Laboratory (EPL), Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi in collaboration with Centre for Earth Studies (CES) Indraprastha College for Women
	VI Students' Assistance	Organized	1-31 October 2022	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	10 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Creative Writing Activity (under Gandhi Jayanti celebrations)	Organized	29 September 2022 to 2 October 2022	Theme: Gandhian Values and Social Service	15 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Video Making Activity (under Gandhi Jayanti)	Organized	5 October 2022	Theme: Gandhi in 21st Century	10 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	'Humare Bapu' (An Awareness activity under Gandhi Jayanti)	Organized	8 October 2022	Theme: Underprivileged and Gandhi	10 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	FIT INDIA RUN 3.0: Jogging Session	Organized (in collaboration with Department of Physical Education)	10 October 2022	Fit India Movement Theme: 'Azadi ke 75 Saal, Fitness Rahe Bemisaal'	15 Volunteers	Regional Director NSS Delhi, Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women
	World White Cane Day	Organized (In collaboration with EOC and EU)	15 October 2022	Sensitization Programme	18 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Yoga Session	Organized (In collaboration with Centre for Yoga & Well-Being)	14 October 2022	Fit India Movement Theme: 'Azadi ke 75 Saal, Fitness Rahe Bemisaal'	Instructor: Ms Fatima Alee 15 Volunteers	Regional Director NSS Delhi, Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women
	Stalls at Festivals' Mela (In collaboration with EOC and NGO: Mesh)	Participated	18 October 2022	Theme: Celebrating Social Diversity (Students Union)	28 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Plog Run	Participated	19 October 2022	Mega Swachhta Drive and Fit India Movement and Clean India Campaign 2.0	25-30 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women
	Lecture on 'Gandhi and Today's India'	Participated	27 October 2022	Gandhi and Today's India	6 volunteers	University of Delhi
	Creative Writing Activity under National Unity Day	Organized	27-28 October 2022	Theme: Unity & Diversity	15 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate, NSS, Delhi, Indraprastha College for Women
	Poster Making Competition under National Unity Day	Organized	29-30 October 2022	Theme: Unity & Diversity	15 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate, NSS, Delhi, Indraprastha College for Women
	Speech Competition under National Unity Day	Organized	30 October 2022	Theme: Unity & Diversity	35 Participating Volunteers	Regional Directorate, NSS, Delhi, Indraprastha College for Women
	Run for Unity	Participated	31 October 2022	National Unity Day	2 Participating Volunteers	Major Dhyan Chand Stadium, University of Delhi
	Unity Run	Organized	31 October 2022	National Unity Day	16 Participating Volunteers And 24 other students	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Unity Pledge Taking Ceremony	Organized	31 October 2022	National Unity Day	Entire College Community	Indraprastha College for Women
	Cleanliness Drive	Organized	31 October 2022	Clean India Campaign 2.0	15 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	International Conference on 'Infrastructure, Information and Innovation for Building New Bharat'	Participated	7 November 2022	Centenary Celebrations of the University	25 Participating Volunteers	Gandhi Bhavan, University of Delhi
	Talk on "Cancer Prevention and Screening "	Organized	9 November 2022	National Cancer Awareness Day	Speaker: Dr Abhishek Shankar, Associate Prof, Dept. of Radiation Oncology, AIIMS Patna 8 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Interaction on Sustainable Campus Initiatives	Coordinated with CES, IPCW	9 November 2022	Swachhta, Jalshakti, Sanitation, Waste Management and Energy Conservation on Campus	10 Participating Volunteers	Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education (MGNCRE), Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education, Government of India, Indraprastha College for Women
	Donate a Meal in observance of Poshan Mah	Organized	18 November 2022		5 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Awareness Talk on Road Safety	Organized	21 November 2022	Theme: Road Safety	Speaker: Mr Arun Chauhan and Ms Amrit Kaur, Hero Motor Corp. Ltd. 21 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Orientation Programme for First Years	Organized	22 November 2022		12 Participating Volunteers and 580 Registrations	Indraprastha College for Women
	Report Writing on 'Trojan Diet in observance of Poshan Week'	Organized	23 November 2022		4 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Awareness March on importance of healthy and balanced diet in observance of Poshan Week	Organized	24 November 2022		10 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Poster Making Activity under observance of Constitution Day	Organized	28 November 2022	Theme: Know Your Constitution	5 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	E-Waste Collection Drive under Project Nidaan - Phase II	Organized in collaboration with Centre for Earth Studies, IPCW	1, 2, 5 December 2022		10 -12 Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women
	Saluting the Armed Forces and a Digital Awareness Booth regarding details of Armed Forces Flag Day Fund account for donation	Organized	9-10 December 2022	Commemoration of the Armed Forces Flag Day	5 Participating Volunteers	MoE and Dean Academic Affairs, University of Delhi and NSS Centre, University of Delhi and Indraprastha College for Women

Name of Advisor	Name of Activity/event:	Organized/ Participated	Date of the event:	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/ Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Workshop on First Aid	Organized in collaboration with Department of Physical Education	19 December 2022		Mr J.K. Sharma, Asstt. Commissioner Central Delhi District, St. Johns Ambulance Brigade, Delhi 43 NSS Participating Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women

Sports

Name of Advisor	Nature of Sports	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Seema Singh	National level	Participated	2-6 December 2022	All India Intervarsity Tennis Championship, Murthal, 2022	Kiran Kalkal B.A. (H) Psychology, III Year Gold	AIU
	National level	Participated	23-28 December 2022	All India Intervarsity Archery Championship, Guru Kashi University, Bhatinda, 2022	Subbiksha B.A. Program III Year	AIU
					Sneha B.Com (Hons) I Year	
					Sheetal B.A. (H) Political Science, II Year	
	National level	Participated	18-20 December 22	North Zone Intervarsity Volleyball Championship, Chitkara University, Himachal Pradesh, 2022	Kajal B.A. Program II Year	AIU
	National leve	Participated	26 December 2022- 1 January 2023	All India Intervarsity Boxing Championship, Maharishi Dayanand University, 2022	Parul B.A. Program II Year Tanmayata B.A. (H) Psychology I Year	AIU
	National level	Participated	10-15 November 2022	All India Zonal University Tennis Championship, Murthal	Kiran Kalkal B.A. (H) Psychology III year Gold	AIU
	State level	Participated	28-29 October 2022	Delhi State Aquatic Championship, 2022	Swimming Team Participated	Delhi Swimming Association

Name of Advisor	Nature of Sports	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Seema Singh	State Level	Participated	20-24 September 2022	YWCA Basketball Championship, 2022	Basketball Team Participated	YWCA
	National Level	Participated	17-29 August 2022	Selection trials 5&6 (Rifle) at National Level, Bhopal (MP), 2022	Annu B.A. Program III Year Participated	NRFI
	National Level	Participated	15-17 October 2022	Mixed Netball Federation Cup, Ghaziabad (UP) 2022	Josel Joseph B.A. (H) Psychology II Year Bronze	Federation of Mixed Netball Association Delhi Archery Association
	State Level	Participated	18 August 2022	Delhi State Archery Championship	Subbiksha VK B.A. Program III Year Participated	
	National Level	Participated	17-29 August 22	Selection trials 5&6 (Rifle) at National Level, Bhopal (MP), 2022	Diksha Mathur B.A. Program III Year Participated	NRFI
	State Level	Participated	19-27 July 2022	37th Delhi State Shooting Championship 2022, Rifle, New Delhi	Diksha Mathur B.A. Program III Year Team Position-Gold	Delhi Rifle Association
	State Level	Participated	4-6 June 2022	Senior State Karate Championship	(Junior category) Rhea Sinha B.A. (H) Psychology I Year Gold and Silver	

Name of Advisor	Nature of Sports	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Seema Singh	National Level	Participated	24 April- 3 May 2022	Khelo India University Games, Bengaluru	SubbikshaVK B.A. Program II Year Participated	AIU
	National level	Participated	20-22 April 2022	All India Intervarsity Chess Championship, Chennai	Arushi Kotwal, B.A. (H) Political Science Fourth	AIU
	National level	Participated	13-15 April 2022	Selection trials 3&4 (Rifle) at National Level, Delhi, 2022	Diksha Mathur B.A. Program II Year Participated	NRFI
	National level	Participated	12-13 April 2022	Khelo India National Ranking Women Archery Championship, Jharkhand	SubbikshaVK B.A. Program II Year 8th Rank	Archery Federation of India
	National level	Participated	11-14 April 2022	1st Khelo India National Ranking Women Archery Championship, Jamshedpur	SubbikshaVK B.A. Program II Year Participated	Archery Federation of India
	National level	Participated	7-17 April 2022	Selection trials 3&4 (Rifle) at National Level, Delhi, 2022	Annu B.A. Program II Year Participated	NRFI
	National level	Participated	14-16 March 2022	North Zone Intervarsity Chess Championship – Jhansi, UP	Arushi Kotwal, B.A. (H) Political Science II Year Gold	AIU

Name of Advisor	Nature of Sports	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Seema Singh	National Level	Participated	11-14 March 2022	All India Intervarsity Softball Championship	Yogita Sharma B.A. Program III Year Participated	AIU
	National level	Participated	8-30 March 2022	Selection trials 1&2 at National Level, Bhopal (MP),2022	Annu B.A. Program II Year Participated	NRFI
	National level	Participated	8-30 March 2022	Selection trials 1&2 at National Level, Bhopal (MP), 2022	Diksha Mathur B.A. Program II Year Participated	NRFI
	State level	Participated	14-20 February 2022	2 nd International Tennis Tournament (ITF), Gurugram, Haryana	Kiran Kalkal B.A. (H) Psychology II Year Participated	ITF
	State level	Participated	7-13 February 2022	International Tennis Tournament (ITF), Jajjhar, Haryana	Kiran Kalkal B.A. (H) Psychology II Year Participated	ITF
	National level	Participated	February 2022	All India Intervarsity Archery Championship, Mohali, Punjab	SubbikshaVK B.A. Program II Year 4th Position	AIU
	State level	Participated	13-22 July 2022	7th Haryana State Shooting Championship, 2022	Annu B.A. Program III Year Participated	Haryana Shooting Association
	Natonal level	Participated	2 December 2022	All India Inter-Zonal Karate Championship 2022	Rhea Sinha B.A. (H) Psychology II Year Bronze	Karate India Organization

Name of Advisor	Nature of Sports	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr Seema Singh	National level	Participated	18 November -6 December 2021	64th National Shooting Championship, Bhopal	Shweta Choudhary B.A. Program III Year Participated	NRFI
	National level	Participated	25 November -10 December 2021	64th National Shooting Championship, Bhopal	Pranjal Sharma B.A. (H) Psychology I Year Participated	NRFI
	National level	Participated	25 November - 10 December 2021	64th National Shooting Championship, Bhopal	Annu B.A. Program II Year Participated	NRFI
	National level	Participated	25 November - 10 December 2021	64th National Shooting Championship, Bhopal	Diksha Mathur B.A. Program II Year Participated	NRFI

Library

1.	 Statement of Library Documents in the year 2022 (a) Total number of books in the Library as on 31/03/2022 (i) Number of books in the Library as on 31.03.2021 (ii) Books added (Main Accession Register) during 2021-2022 	= = =	96865 96534 284
	(iii) Text Books	=	24
	(iv) Book Bank Books	=	NIL
	(v) Donated Books	=	38 (vi) Withdrawn Book (-) = 15
	(b) Total number of e-resources (CD/DVDs-Off-Line)	=	349
	(c) Total number of e-resources (NLIST/DULS-On-Line)	=	
	(c) Number of Academic Journals subscribed	=	81
	(d) Number of Magazines	=	25
	(e) Number of Bound Periodicals	=	4775
2.	Library Services		
	(a) Book Lending/e- Service		
	Membership (New/Renewal)	:	3914
	Books Circulation	:	22,067
	• E-Clearance issued/Member database updated	:	4433
	• No. of Users (Physically)	:	54,877
	• No. of e-Library users	:	6801
	(b) Reading Hall (Seating capacity including ICT/TSC):365		
	(c) Reference Service		
	Plagiarism/Similarity check		
	Bibliographic Service/Publisher catalogues		
	Print Journals and Periodicals		
	Ready Reference Service		
	 Dictionaries 		
	 Encyclopedias 		
	• Year Books		
	 Biographical sources 		
	 Geographical sources 		

- Syllabus/Question Papers
- Personal assistance provided to Library users
- Reserve collection for Library users
- Long Range Reference Service (On Demand)
- Display of New arrivals (Books & Current Journals)

(d) On-Line Services/e-services

- Web-OPAC (On-Line-Public Access-Catalogue) accessible to College community remotely anywhere (24x7) through any web browser
- **E-Journals and e-Databases** subscribed by the Delhi University Library System accessible in College Campus through Delhi University-Wide-Network as well as remotely anywhere through User Ids/passwords issued by DULS
- UGC-NLIST E-databases, E-Journals, and E-Books accessible 24 x 7 anywhere through User Ids/passwords issued by Library (*No of Nlist Users = 2484*)
- DELNET-Inter Library Loan and E-resources provided by DELNET. (18 books used under ILL service)
- In-house digitalized Syllabus & Question Papers of University Examination provided in the Library.
- (e) **Reprographic Service-** Photo-copying and Printing service provided in the Library only for the library documents and downloaded E-articles for academic and research purpose only.
- (f) Book Bank Service Textbooks provided for the semester to the needy students, whose names were forwarded by the Departments and routed through Member Representative in the Library Committee.

(g) Special services for Differently Abled Users at Enabling Unit (Divyang-Jan)

- Library equipped to cater to the differently abled students and others.
- Library fully accessible through functional Lift installed in the Library.
- Special cubicles with Computers and user-friendly Library Software (web-OPAC).
- Library Staff are always ready to assist the VH Students and other members.
- Following facilities available in the College Enabling unit maintained by the Library

Facilities/Special Resources	Total
Three-in-one Angel Pocket Daisy Player	93
Daisy Books (Talking Books)	344
Braille Books	238

Braille Magazines	1
Braille Pages	90
Braille Reference Books-Dictionaries	250
Computers with Screen – Reading Software	5
Embosser (Braille Printer)	1
Lex-Air Camera (Print assisting device) with Notebooks	1 with 2 Notebooks
Selective Question Papers in Braille	29
Atlas for Visually Impaired INDIA published by National Atlas & Thematic Mapping Organization, Department of Science and Technology, Government of India , Kolkata (2017)	2

3. Other Library tasks initiated & performed during the years

- Mobile access of Library WEB-OPAC using QR-Codes
- Self-Registration of membership through WEB-OPAC
- Up-to-date catalogue accessible through WEB-OPAC
- Monitoring and ensuring the upkeep of library documents & Library building etc.
- New Membership, renewal and issue of e-library clearance to library users
- Library portal/website updating with all necessary links & in-house digitized university question papers to keep library user up-to-date
- Issue of user-Id & passwords to students & faculty to ensure the remote access of NLIST/DULS e-resources
- E-Delivery request received from Visually Impaired students and other library users
- Issue and return of library books during the COVID-19 under Close Access Environment by adhering the guidelines of COVID-19
- Issue/Return of books under Inter-Library-Loan from DELNET
- Stock-Taking of Library Documents completed in time.

- Conduct and Participation of online webinars/workshops/meetings/lectures/events by the Librarian with the Library Committee.
- Deployment of library staff for administrative requirement such as admission, examination, internal assessment etc.

4. Library extended services

- **Translation and Translation Studies Centre:** Shelving of Punjabi, Bengali, Hindi, Sanskrit and English Books maintained by the Library Staff.
- Library Services at Enabling Unit:Special services to differently able users with the vision of providing library services under one-roof to visually impaired students.
- Museum and Archives services-: Facilitate the access to visitors, researchers and College community.

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- Person(s)
Mr Vijay Gautam (Librarian) Dr Bindu Oberoi Convener Library Committee	Book Discussion under 'TheBook Review Forum'.	22 September 2022	Book discussed <i>The</i> <i>Silenced revolution at</i> <i>Tahir Square</i> , by Shubhda Chaudhary	Dr Shubhda Chaudhary Mr Mohammad Irshad
Mr Vijay Gautam (Librarian) Dr Meenakshi Khanna Convener Library Committee	Library Orientation/Work shop	16 June 2022	Library Orientation on Accessing E-Resources	Mr Vijay Kumar Gautam
Mr Vijay Gautam (Librarian) Dr Meenakshi Khanna Convener Library Committee	IPCW- DULS Workshop	10 May 2022	Introduction to IRINS & Generation Digital Identity	Dr Rajesh Singh Co-coordinator, Dr Akhila Mathew Co-coordinator, Mr Pawan Kumar

Library Events, January-December 2022

Name(s) of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/Resource- Person(s)
Mr Vijay Gautam (Librarian) Dr Meenakshi Khanna Convener Library Committee	In conversation with Editors & Contributors under Book Review Forum	29 April 2022	Krishna Sobti: A Counter Archive Editors: Sukrita Paul Kumar & Rekha Sethi, Routledge, 2021/2022	Prof Babli Moitra Saraf Dr Sukrita Paul Kumar Prof RekhaSethi Dr Vinita Sinha Ms Srinjoye Dutta Co-coordinator Dr Shubhda Choudhary
Mr Vijay Gautam (Librarian) Dr Meenakshi Khanna Convener Library Committee	Book discussion under 'The Book Review Forum'	28 March 2022	Book discussed Bangladesh writing on 1971, Across Borders, edited by Rakshanda Jalil & Debjani Sengupta Orient Blackswan, 2022	Dr Debjani Sengupta Co-coordinator, Dr Shubhda Choudhary
Mr Vijay Gautam (Librarian) Dr Meenakshi Khanna Convener Library Committee	Book discussion under 'The Book Review Forum'	27 January 2022	Book discussed <i>Hispanic Gandhiana</i> <i>Bibliography</i> , Co-authored by Yogendra Sharma, Hari Nair & Swaha Das Jalgaon: Gandhi Research Foundation, 2021	Dr Yogendra Sharma Dr Hari Nair Dr Swaha Das Co-coordinator, Dr Shubhda Choudhary

Admission 2022-23 Students admitted to B.A.(Prog.)/ B.A.(Hons.)/ B.Com. (Hons.)/ B.Sc.(Hons.)/ M.A.(Prev.)

Name of the Course	No. of Students
B.A. (H) English	72
B.A. (H) Economics	66
B.A. (H) Geography	66
B.A. (H) Hindi	41
B.A. (H) History	67
B.A. (H) Music	10
B.A. (H) Political Science	161
B.A. (H) Psychology	91
B.A. (H) Sanskrit	17
B.A. (H) Sociology	64
B.A. Program	279
B.A. (H) Philosophy	58
B.Com. (H)	155
B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	75
B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	58
B.A. (H) Multi Media & Mass Communication	64
Total	1344
M.A. (Previous)	138

Foreign Students	No of Students	
	UG	PG
Bangladesh	8	1
Mauritius	I	1
Mongolia	1	1
Tibet Origin	1	2
Sri Lanka	1	-
Syria	1	-
Russia	1	-
Zimbabwe	2	-

Total	15	5	
Reserved Category	N	No of Students	
	UG	PG	
SC	207	18	
ST	65	7	
OBC	331	28	
EWS	102	11	
Total	705	64	
Persons with Disability	N	No of Students	
	UG	PG	
Visually Challenged (VH)	9	11	
Physically Challenged (PH)	9	1	
Total	18	12	

Financial Assistance given to Students by the College 2022-23

S.No	Description	No. of Students
1	Full waiver of the College Fee	99
2	Partial waiver of the College Fee	479
3	Full waiver of the Hostel Fee	0
4	Partial waiver of the Hostel Fee	7
5	Full waiver of the College fee given to all PwD students	77
6	Full/Partial waiver of the Hostel fee given to all PwD students	21
7	Financial assistance for participating in the Conference/Workshop/Seminar etc.	7
8	Financial Assistance from Govt./Other Agencies/Trusts/NGOs etc. (2021-22)	212

Retirement

Teaching

S.No.	Name	Department	Date of Retirement
1.	Prof Babli Moitra Saraf	Principal	31 August 2022
2.	Dr Rashmi Pant	History	28 February 2022

Non-Teaching

S.No.	Name	Department	Date of Retirement
1.	Mrs Gauri Kiroula	Library	30 September 2022
2.	Mr Suresh Kumar Yadav	Mali	30 September 2022

Obituary

The College grieves the sad demise of colleagues.

Teaching Staff

- 1. Ms Satya Chaudhary
- 2. Ms Lalita Chakravarty
- 3. Ms Manjula V. Shah

Non-Teaching Staff

- 1. Mr Puran Chand
- 2. Mr Sohan Lal Sharma